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MrsrJ. E. Hoover, Diro....,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

United 'States Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

The follcwing is
mailed to the Federal

FBI RNumber

LITTLE ROCK FIEILD DIVISION

(Name and address of Contributor)

JUNE 28, 1938

(Date)

-~

/5

s G

5706

additional record in a case on which fingerprints have been
Bureau of Investigeation:

= O 5—
Nams, Aliases and Number_ CDACR GOLDSTEIN, 8lies Mrs, Alvin Karpis, alias Jewell
= ; M

o <
Leverne Grayson, U. S. MARSHAL, LITTLF ROCK, ARKANSAS, # 3090.

Fingerprint Classification

(To be given if FBI number not known)

Date cf Arrest, or Received

Charge

Date of Disposition

JINE 4, 1938

s JINE_ 13, 1938

FARBORING FUGITIVES end YEITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

(For instructions see reverse side)

(Official T1tle)

I S NS
Disposition REIFASED ON. ROWD w e PV
2T DY
_ e
|
5/74’3 3Y§Verytu1 ypur, L,
JRC:IN H. B. FI.FTCHBR. et N W '
7-2 Special Agent in



P U U S 5

Ur. J. B. Hoover, Director, G s B et e e 3%
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

ted States Dspartment of Justice ; LITTIE BOCK _FIELD NIVISION
Washingten, D. C. ’ (Nam2 and address of Contributor)

JUNB 28,1938
(Date) .

Dear Sir: .

The follcwing is 2dditional record in a casc on which fingerprints have bsen
wailed to the Fudsral Bureau of Investigstion:

FBI Number 1523561

Naze, Aliases and Nuwmbser RUTH HAMM ROBRSION, U.S. MARSHAL, LITTL® POCK, ARE. 4 2103

Fingerprint Classification -
(To ve given if FBI nuunber not kncwn) -

Date of Arrest, or Received__gJmme 23, 1928, -
[~
Charge CONSPIRACY TQ HARBOR FUGITIVES ‘1;;1,
| UL 1R
Date of Disposition JINE 23, 1938 . 4
) . .\k_ua-
Disposition ONE YEAR AND ONE DAY EEDEEAL PENITENTIARY., -

PO

, JuL i 38
_ﬁry érual-yi yﬁure. \ﬁ )
JRC3IN ' H. B. FIETCHER, ;_: AV
7=2 Special Agent in Charge.

/
o
(For instf:z{ions se9 reverse side) (official Title) ---e _.wf




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . -

Form No. 1

THIS cASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO,
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RAPORT MADK AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADERY - . . L -

e - { WHICHMADE * R 0, ),\' fLx
urrm ROCK, ARKANSAS 6-28-58 | 6-23 & 25-38 J. R. CLIHOUN ‘.[N'_ -
ms . O T LA ,,.“‘ . TR cmumnorca_lt o

' .u.vnr KARPIS, ith alluseu Ty f T e N
' DRe JOSEPH P. MORAN, with aliases = FUGITIVE. | -~ KIDNAPING - = HARBORING, "~
I.0s #1232; ET .u.; EDY’ARD GECRGB BRmm-vxcrm. E T

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

'7 DETAILS: .

JEANKYTULFF,

2 b, Report of Speonl Agent J. S. Bush, Saint\

,.»‘ '-. S

RUTH HAMM ROBSION, alia.a CONN]B MORRIS, :

entered plea of guilty Jume 23, 19838, = .-

Little Rock, Arkansas, charging conspiracy
.. to harbor; sentenced same date to one "~
year, one day Federal Penitentiary. Pe.role '
report and disposition sheet submitted. = -
Signed stetement secured from ROBSION afber
conviction, the same corroborating White
Slave Traffic Act case against GRACE GOLD=- .
STEIN, whose niece was vietim, and 1ndicat1ng
new White Slave case against GOLDSTEIN with
ROBSION as victim. GRACE GOIDSTEIN released
on bond June 13, 1938, Hot Springs, Arkensase.

iw'

13/"’“7

- oo . . - -
. . -Pq, L e .

\'
&} ’)Jx
3 {;

Isuis, Missouri, dated June 8, 1938+ -

Reports of Speciel Agent De. P. Sullivan,
Little Rock, Arkamms, dated June 7, 1938, .
end May 24, 1938. Ietter from Richmond o
Office to L:.ttle Pock Offlce da.ted June 18, -

1938 - - o L f

o On June 23, 1938, Assistant United States At'borney IEON Bs

CATIETT, Little Rock, Arkensas, telephoned the writer and edvised that Mr,

an attorney from Saint Louis, Missouri, representing RUTH HAMM ‘

ROBS ON, alias CONNIE MORRIS. had brought her to his o:.f* ce exd thet it vas

g mngn:vf:mp ’”“‘:.m‘i -.A.r" '.‘ . n&na’rwm:rl:mrususncn
h (SPOSITHON SEEET | Y\ Qo |7 57 é - \3 t ey g
eornnormun%n T -
$ - Bureau 1 - US4, LitEge 4
2 = Cincinneti. . Rock
! 1 = Inspector E. J. Connelley
\\‘J . 1 = Chicago (Information) ,
.\“0 1 - Ste Louis (Informationm) ,
YV = L.R. File #31-501 4-Little R{ N
GQQ’/ w . fl I.a.-onuu:u\r'::xnﬁ orrict 73034




" desired that an Agent be present when conferring with them-

~ that CONNIEMMMRRIS, through her attorney, desired to enter

- ' Reporting Agent therefore interviewed Mr. CATIETT who advised li;zhgﬁf{j:

a plea of guilty, and that the Court was in aession at that Lo

vtime- S

e

‘ S H&.‘HUIFF entored e formal plea of guilty
on June 25, 1938, at which time he advised Federal Judge -

TRIMBIE et Iittle Rock, Arkanses, that his client had indicated -

that she would testify for the Govermment against eny and all
subject to the best of her knowledge. . He sought leniency for
~ his olient, and Judge TRIMBIE on that date senterced her to

serve one year and one day in a Federal Fenitentiery. A parole
report and disposition sheet are being forwarded to the Bureau .

with copies of this report. N rw;p;ﬁ,‘ AT P
R SO & L ol ‘ '
1nterviewad 1n the presence of Deputy United States Mershal
' GLADYS MALIETT in the office of the United States Marshal,"
Little Rock, Arkensas, immediately after her sentences This
young women steted that she had entered e plea of ghilty at

this time for {wo_ressons, one for the purpose of securing

RUTH HAMM ROBSION; alias CONNIE MORRIS, was

medicel treatment et earliest possible time for her condztion, ‘

end the gther for the reason that she did not desire to have

other persons who are codefendants in this case contacting hers

She advised that to date she had hed no one who had tried to
confer with her in behalf of any defendant, and later et the .

County Jail &t her request Ceputy United States Marshal GLADYS
MALIETT issued instructions to the Jailer that no person wes to
be allcowed to confer with this piisonor, end that if any person

should attempt to do §0 the Larshal 5 Office should be adv1sed
immediately. : s s

R . The following 81gned statemont was secured
_from RUTH HAMI ROBSIONs ' .. L T .

»

a "Iittle Rock, ArLansas,
June 23, 1938 '

'My name is RUTH HAMM ROBSIC&L “and T am generally known as

"‘"CONNIE MORRIS. I have been told that I do hot have to make

 any written or oral statement, and I know that whatever I
may say or write might be used against mes I have not been
threatened in any menner to compel me to make sny statement,
and I have not been promised any leniency to get me to mske
& statemente This statement is being given freely and

. volunterily to J. R. CAIHOUN, Special Agent of the Federal
Bureau of investigation, U. Se Department of Justices

-2 -
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,.:-"I was 'born af Davidson. Okls.. on November.25 1916, md my
- parents are Mr, and Mrs, .JCHN and GERTRUDE » 8nd they " -

Sra<—tend

14ve at Davidson, 'bkla. I have four brothérs, HOR ARD, IEONARD,

FRANK, RAYMOND HAMM, all living in Davidson, Okles I have e

four sisters, TEEM, MUSE, DAVIDSON, Oklee; Mrs. CLAUDB T
MARSHALL, Fredrick, Oklas; DOROTHY KIRKPATRICK, San Antonio,:
Texas; BERTHA GOSSI'.!‘T, Davidson, Oklo.q I mached the Bth

grada i.n sohool. . : 3 g{ s
- *] was married at Dunoa.n, Okla. to MELVIN BSION on Octo'ber
23, 1932, { was separated fram him sbout e year later, hut\
I hgve never taken any action to get a divorcee I came to
Hot Springs, Arkansas about February 1936 to look for work, -
but could not secure anye Some man et the 505 Garege in Hot
Springs picked me on the highway and told me that I might
get work at GRACE %gIDSEIN'S place at 1338 Central Avenue o
in Hot Springse He had no further part in helping me get work -
with hers I talked with GRACE GOLDSTEIN end made arrangements

" to work in her house of prostitution at 1338 Central Avenuee.

I arranged to pay her $14.00 a week for room and board and to
pay her £2.00 out of each §5.00 that I might earn as e
prostitutes I remainsd at GRACR GOLDSTEIN'S various houses of
prostitution in Hot Springs, Arka_nsas from February 1935 unti.l
some. time in Maroh 1936. : S :
: "I have identified a photograph of I—ERBERT "DUTCH" g;ERS as .
that of & police officer whom I first met at GRACE'S plece at
1338 Central Avenue, Hot Springse He sold me e dismond ring,
‘and GRACE GOLDSTEIN arrenged to pey him cash for the ring end
I was to pay her back and, I did soe That is the only time I
" recall ever seeing DUTCH S at eny place operated by GRACE
GOLDSTEINe I have seen him on the streets of Hot Springs a
number of times, but I do not recall ever seeing him when I
was with FRED&'U‘NTER or ALVIN KARPIS. R .

<

" have 1dentified a photograph of Chief of Police. JOE ?‘.AKELIN.

of Hot Springs, Arksnsas as that of a man who drove GRACE
GOLDSTEIN end me in his car from the oity of Hot Springs to
. Dyer's lending, where the mother of GRACE GOIDSIEIN was visiting.
_GRACE introduced Mre WAKELIN to me at the time as the Chief
of Polioes I'do not recall ever having seen BCE WAKELIN at
any plece operated by GRACE GOLDSTEIN, end I do not recall
seeing him at any time when I was with HUNTER or KARPIS.



"I recall that Mrse AL PYER owned a place on Iake Hamilton
which was rented by ALVIN KARPIS and FRED HUNIER 4in the Summer .

" and Fall of 1936: I have been shown & photograph of Mrse DYER.

. but I cannot identify it positivelys I think I oan identify -

_ this woman by sight, howevere The };otogreph does resemble - |
her somewhets I recall that M(RRIS}’J)FTIS was caretaker at lErs.
DYER'S place on the lake, I have b shown a photograph of .
Mr, IOFTIS, but I am not sure of an 1dent1ficetion. I think I

\ would lmow him 'by eight. e e

"1 have been shown a photograph of JOHN STOVER. but 11 oennot . 3
identify ity I recall that a man named JOEN STOVER flew the <

 plane which took FRED HUNTER and me from Hot Springs, Arkansas \ .

to San Antonio, Texas in November 1935« It was in the deytime
when we left and when we arrivede I did nut hear the arrangemente :
made for ths rentel of the ple.ne. ,_j. 1 ‘

. '4 % A,;. .A
i . ".,- 5
M

-

_ (o % '
- "I have been ehawn a photograph of CECII. BROCK, but 1 do not
recall ever having seen hime I wes never at the Hot Springs -
Police Station but once or twiee end I do not recell seeing h.'un.
\
"I have identified acgjmt.ograph of FRED HUNTER, Noes 51873 as &
man I knew as EAROLD KINGe Ileter, when I was with him in

 Orlendo, Flae I learned that he went by the neme of FRED HUNTERe <~ ~*

I have identified a front and side view of ALVIN KARPIS whom I
met et GRACE GOLDSTEIN'S place at 123 Palm Ste in Hot Springs,
Arke under the name of ED INGe I met FRED HUNTER at the same
time and he and KARPIS claimed to be brotherss They drove a .-
coupe, and I believe it was e bleck Forde This car was perked

in front of GRACE GOIDSTEIN'S place on 123 Palm and later in
front of the Hatterie Hotel in Hot Springs a lot of times, both .
dey and nighte It had an out-cf-state hcense, but I do not know
from what ste.te. : : L.N . SR

"KAP.PIS and EU'NTER came to GRACE'S quite often, end I assooiated
with HUNTER, while GRACE essociated with KARPIS, These men never
did tell me that they were wanted for sny crime, and they never
told me that they kmew eny of the fot Springs police or other

"~ officers. These men rented a plece from Mrse. DYER on lake Hamilton; T

and GRACE and I visited them often theree At no time did I ever
gee DUTCH AKERS, JCE WAKELIN or CECIL BROCK around this plece -

while KARPIS and HUNTER were there, e.nd I never knew these offioere e

to make any inquiry about them.
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_ | "HUN‘ER a.nd I visitod 1n Orlando, 1-"10.. after we had gono to :
 _San Antonio in the airplane and after I had ¥isited my folks o
in Okle, This was in November and December 1935. Fe returned_, .

to Hot Springs just before Chiistmas, 1935, After we ‘returned ' -

to Hot Springs we stayed at different times in a two-story - B
‘house on leke Hamilton on the road to Malvern, Arkenses in a

place called the "Fairchild™ places GRACE and KARPIS also PSR
steyed there from time to times One night in early 1936 a taxi -
driver named BROCK ceme to the Hatterie Hotel and he was very :

- drunke He asked me if I wanted to make & lot of money and when
" I told him I did, he told me that KARPIS and HUNTER hed a big’

reward on theme I thought he was just talking foolishly as he
had been therebefore, but I told GRACE GOLDSTEIN about ite She

" teld me to meet her in the rear of the Marquette Hotel in Hot,

Springs, and she met me there and drove me out to this place on

" the lakes She told KARPIS and HUNTER sbout it, they told me that

I was going on a tripe They did not give me time to get any -

‘more clothes, but HUNTER and I rode in a small coupe while KARPIS

drove a Buicke The three of us went to\Corpu Christi, Texas,
and then to a place betvieenPBiloxi, Miss. and{Gulfport, Misse,

. leter we went to\\:New Orleans, Ia. where HUNTER d K.ARPIS were
- 'captured.

. .__' . o . 3 NI :",? «V‘-“., L -_.-.» L . e .

"I recall 'bhat GRACE GOLDS'EBIN had a niece nemed MARGARET who

 worked as a prostitute in GRACE'S house et the Hatterie Hotel.

GRACE told me that she had paid for her to learn the beauty. .

" culture trade but that MARGARET would not work at it and théx..
have

she preposed that MARGARET work as & girl in the house,
been present when customers would select MARCARET as their partner,
in the presence of GRACE, and MAPGARET would leave the pe.rlor

» for one of the roomse

v"I have read this typem'itten statement of three pages and it

- ,,;_:

1s true to the 'bett of my knawledge and belief. -
: | . /s/ KUTH HAMM ROBSION" . LE
.. Ruth Hamm Robsiomn . -~ '+

GLADYS MALIETT. Dep. Uo S. Marsha.l

Jo R. CALHOUN » speOill A,gent,
Tederal Bureau of Investigation
U S Depte of Justice, Little Rock, Arke

o e
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o "I dssirs to sdd *éiiat s.ftsr T was released in New Orlem, .

_ 1ae in May 1936, I went to San Antonio, Texase In the summer | i
~ of 1936 GRACE GOLDSTBIN ocems to San Antonio and asked me to - |~
come back to her place to worke I returned to Hot Springs, .. |
Arkanses a week after seeing GRACE in San Antonio traveling
elone by train. I precticed prostitution again at GRACE'S .
place in Bot Spr:lngs » Ark. for ssvera.l months until I morved to
Ste Louis, llo. VR T g T

A

e 2 /s/ RUTH HAMM ROBSION"
G TR g meET LT Ruth Hamn R—Bsion ,

AR
. L e

. jntm"“’ -7-'.;'_-5_.1 i";‘

' 3. R. CAEHOUN, Specis.l Agent
Federel Bureau of Investigation SR ;.‘,"s
U S Dept. of Justice, Little Rook, ks

The interview with RUTH HAMM ROBSION was
quite lengthy and Agent exhibited photogrephs of various persons .- - .
for the purpose of having it shown definitely that she knew the o
identity of various persons involved in the cases RUTH HAMM
~ ROBSION talked freely and asserted that this was all of the - -
‘information in her possession; that she would gladly tell any
ini'ormation a.gainst any persons 1nvolved 1n this ceses - /‘,;_

s

o I Ittention 1s called to the fact that the
slgned stat ment of RUTH HAMM ROBSION corroborates the allegation

. of MARGARETHHONPSON, niece of JEWEIL IEVERNE-GRAYSON, alias

' GRACE GOLDSTEIN, in little Rock File # 31~5Cl, in which GRACE
GOIDSTEIN is' the subject and MARGARET THOMPSON is the victime

- It is further noted that the signed statement of RUTH HAMM
ROBSICON indicates that GRACE GOLDSTEIN is probably guilty of a
new ¥hite Slave Traffic Zct violation, in that after CONNIE - -

. MORRIS was released from Federal custody in New Orlesns, . = -

‘,"",Iouisiana, in the Spring of 1936, ‘and had gone to San Antonio, -

. 7 Texas, GRACB GOLDSTBIN visited her there and had her to return |

- to Hot Springs, Arkanses, to praotioe prostitution in GRACE - - ..
: GOLDSTEIN'S resorte A oopy of this repctt is therefore being
placed in the ¥hite Slave case against GRACE GOLDSTEIN.

The Buream was advised by lo tter dated
June 14, 1938, by Speciel Agent in Charge H. B, FIETCHER of
the Little Rock Field Division that GRACE GOLDSTEIN was released
on bonds toteling $15,000.00, after previous efforts of this
woman to be released upon bond had been refused. (See report

B e g AT RN NIANG L T N e T WS S NN s Tt BlAI L SIG AN G e YT AR et e o e



of Special Agent J. R. CAIHOUN,
June 10, 1938, in case of D.. BEN
BONDSMEN AND sunmms.)

ittle Rook, Arkenses, dated -

e }.gent cheoked the records of the Clerk of § Uil
the United Ste.tee District Court and of the United States - s i
Marshal at little Rock, Arksngas, and kearned thet on June 1S, 1938,
JEVELL 1eVERNE GRAYSON, alies GRACE GOIDSTEIN, was released upon
bonds of $15,000,00 involving the harboring charge and the =~ ' :
®hite Slave Traffic Act charge agajnst hers These bonds were .
signed by H. A. IEY and E, OJ WHEATIRY of Hot Springs, -~
Arkansas, who listed assets of §1l \000.00- A disposition
theet is being furnisbed the Bureau to show the release of GRACE
GOLDSTEIN on bonde. . ‘5 ,__';:; -_*.,5.; :

*

'[,":'* '-."- PPN 7 W,
- e ,‘(‘,, : P . -

RN O TR

; SRR S Immedie.tely e.fter 'RUTH HAMM ROBSION he.d

_ received her eentenee and had been interviewed by Agent, a . :
telephone call was made to Mre P. C. FOXKORTH of the Bureaw, . '
advising him of the eentence and of the securing of the signed. -
stetements e

The name of RUTE HAM‘M ROBSION will be
. dropped from subsequent reports. % 2 T T

. o -l\’ﬁ‘; -y - e XL DL

;ENCLOSURES: L TO THE BUREAU:

ek -v-"‘ e

£ Disposition aheets eoncerning “
- GRACE GOEDSTEIN and RUTH .
¢ EDCROBSION. . i.o. L[

Parole report concerning S
g RUTH HAMM ROBSIONe

-

FE O .17>’ ‘

R oo THE LITTIE ROCK FIEI.D DIVISION e.t Hot Springs, :
Arkansas, as requested in the letter of reference from the .. :

- Richmond Field Division will ‘interview MAX RONIN, - truck driver

- . for Standard Cleaners, 312 Market Streets ¥ill oontact RN ,
" BRYAN, ISMU‘KES, ohecker for the Yellow Cab Taxi company. o

‘,-‘(‘ W
ru .-.j »v;,,- <

AN ' Will report further proeecutive ection e.gainst'
other persons indioted in this cases

PENDING



N JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

.:-,\t: PO !’:{I_R;CTOR
b ‘- « a. M .
Federal Burean of Inuestigation
nited Btates Department of Justice
DEB: EAM MWashington, B. €. 4
7-576-3 July 6, 1938
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR N\//
0;\ Re: BREKID ) ,.- :
\ A report just received from the Little Rock Office geportin

the plea of guilty entered by Ruth Hamm’ ‘ﬂobsion, alias Connibjorris,
. on June 23, 1938, and her sentence on tne same date to one ye»r and one
day in a Federal Penitentiary also furnishes the following information.
She stated, at the time of pleading guilty, this was done for two reasons.
;Mu/' One, in order that she might receive medical treatment and, two, that
% she did not desire to have her co-defendants contact her. Accordingly,
strict instructions were issued to the jail that no persons were to be
allowed to c-nfer with this prisoner and in the event the request wes
made the Marshal's Office should be immediately advised. Connie Morris
indicated she would cooperate fully with the Government in supplying
any information in her possession. However, in specifically questioning
her concerning each of the other subjects in this case, she furnished no
additior-1l informetion of value concerning any of them, with the exception
of Grace -ioldstein.

Relstive to Grace Goldstein, however, she admitted knowing
Margaret ”hompson, niece of Grace, and advised of her personal knowledge
of iarg-ict's working as a prostitute in the house of Grace Goldstein.
She furtlcr furnished inform:tion which may incicate Goldstein's guilt
as a subject in an additional ¥hite Slave Traffic Act case, inasmuch as
she admitted that while in San Antonio, Texas, in the Summer of 1936,
Grace Goldstein came to that place and asked Connie Morris to return to
Hot Springs in order to work for her. Connie Morris indicated she re-
turned to Hot Springs, Arkansas, a week after seeing Grace Goldstein in
Sen Antonio, Texas, at which time she traveled alone by tresin. There-
after, she practiced prostitution agein at Goldstein's place of prostitu-
tion in Hot Springs, Arkansas, for severzl months.

Ll/t' / C[? For your further information in regard to the stetus of this

- case, Grace Goldstein was released upon $15,000 bgnd on Jume 13, 1938,

Cw\ her bonds being signed by H. AXiheatley and E. 0§<Yheatley, of Hot
Springs, Arkansas, who listed adsets totaling $179, .

\) BEoo%spectﬁll’ 7 5 r) iO":_B'Zf? &

copmﬂsé\ ? mm:g-&'
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINC INNATI,' OHIO.

REPORT MADEAT:

_urrm ROCK,

B NAMl-:or-couwcr : : 3 ) 5 . V. A
| RUTH HAMM OBSION, with liaseu 1 ALVIN KARPIS. ith aliahos: DR. JGSEPH P LMORAL,‘?
Mrs. Jean“Baron, fonnie” orris, Rutli with al;ases“ FUGITIVE; I O. #1232; ET AL} ¢

a.mm, ‘Mrs, Nelvint obsion, Mrss - EDV'.ARD EOR(E BREMER-V'ICTIM; KIDMPING-EAPBORING.
Earold King, tlfﬁobinson, Jom

Qarron, Jean aron, Joan

STy RUTH HAEM ROBSION ontered ‘a plea of guiltyat Little Rock,
Arke.nsas. on June 28, 1938, to & Federal indictment returned May 18, 1938, nt
Little Rock, Arkansas, oharging ‘oquspiracy to harbore - On June 23, 1938, she
.. was sentenced by Federal -Judge THOMAS. C.. TRD‘IBIB, Little Rock, Arkansas, to -T_" '

A RN RENEN RU‘I’H HAM!J ROBSION was a prostitute 1n the resort of' JEY{ELL

= I.eVERNE GRAYSON alias GRACE GOLDSTEIN at. Ho‘b Springs, .lrka.nsas R Vduring the yeers
1535 and 1936 in that resort she used the name of CONNIE MOERIS. ' ALVIN. KARPIS
.and FRED HUNTER, fugitives, ceme to Hot Springs, Arkensas, in the Spring of -

y / 1035, and jmmediately thereafter consorted with CONNIE MCRRIS and GRACE GOLD=-

S STEIN. "CONNIE IORRIS was the paremour of FRED EUNTER end mede several trips

G “with him out of Hot' Springs, Arka.nsas. “In March; 1936 RUTH ROBSION leerned -

: \\ definitely that Federal officers were seeking KARPIS ‘and HUNTER, and thereupon

7" fled with them from Hot’ Springs, ‘Arkanses; to Corpus Christi, Texas, Biloxi,

stsissippi, ‘and .} ‘\Tew Orleens, - Louisiana, wnd was with them when they were PR
arrested in New Orleans, louisiana, on May 1, 1936» ¥

(2( s L RUTH Bm"ROBSION is a'white woman,) twenty-one years of
} ag'e. She was born on hovember 25, 1916, at Davidson, Oklehoma, and is one of

‘nine children, She reached the eighth grade in school, and left school at the
‘age of fifteen to marrye She remained with her husband for meé year only. She

i not divorced froxn‘him.o.

DONOTWRIT!INTHESESPACSS A ER-
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H. 8. Bepariment of Justice

Post OfficeBox #1469

Little Rock, Arkensas
July 1., 1938

Director,
Federel Bureeu of Investigeticn,
Washirgton, D. Ce

Res EARL L\LEVY

Dear Sir:
5, 1538, (7-576-3),
ses,

1538,

The letter from Mr.

LLLIS prcduced the reccrds whi

GILBERDNLEVY, 760 Cypress Drive, Wemphis,
is a very prominent physicien.

REOCORDEP
&
INDEXEDR

‘re LEVY wes & resicdent cf lemphis,
Tennessee, havirg been in the clothing business with some
relaetives of his in that city; thet he hed a brother nemed
Tennessee, who

Dre ALLIS steted thet Mr.
LEVY hed telked to him on vericus occcesions of various

Federal Burean of Infrestigation

Reference is made to Buresu letter deted June
whrich enclosed copies of a letter
deted May 19, 1938, from Mr. EARL L. LEVY, U. S.
Veterens Fospitel (Fecility), North Little Rock, Arken-
together with Bureeu reply trereto, ceted June 9,

L°VY eddressed tc the Bureeu
irdicated thet he was in & position tc supply veluatle
informaticn on various crimirel activities to the Buresu.

On June 20, 1938, Speciel A ent EAYIE f. TEOWPSON
contect«d Dr. E, PﬁbALLIS et the United Stetes Veterens
Pecility, North Little Rock, ArlxanceC, et wkich tlme Dre.
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Director July 1., 1938

crimes end criminaels; however, Dr. ALLIS stated he does
not heve any faith in any of the informetions surplied
by M¥r. LEVY; further thet Mr. LEVY is the type of indi-
vidual who would convince en ordinary jury that he was
ebsolutely sene and retionel; hcwever, the recson he wes
pleced in this particular institution was because he
had ettecked an old men in Memphis, Tennessee, and hed
almost beet him to death for no epperent reason. Dr.
ALLIS ccncluded by stating thet besed upon his observa=-
tion of Mr. LEVY, he would not heve any faith in any
stetements mede by Mr. LEVY.

Mr. EARL L. LEVY was interviewed in the private
reception room et which time he stated that he had been
a special officer for the Memphis, Tennessee Police Depart-
ment e number of years ago; that he hed been a Special
Azent for the United States Census Buresu in 1909; end
had given valuable informetion to Nr. H. BRUCE%?ILLASKI,
wer time Chief of the Department of Justice in®1917;
that he worked for ARTEUR\BRISELNE on the Washington, D¢ C.
Times in 1917; &s Assistant City Editor on the 0l1d Memphis
Scimiter atcut 1911 or 1912; tret he had been rearried
twice, his second wife being DORCASACOCHRAN, of St. Louis,
Vissouri, en actress who had been merried three times,
one of her marriages to a?ﬂOTHSTEIN or\(ORHSTEIN, vho weas
a nephew of A‘NOLD\{OTESLEIN,a gengster,*whc was killed
in ¥Yew York some y%ars e.0y that they were merried in
1935 on Yeay 2%, in Chicago, Illinois; thet they hed gone to
Yot Springs, Arkanses, on their honeymoon, end while there
they hed been entertained by a dentist named\gcCRORY or
biCRARY, whose wife wes a cousin cf DORCAS CCUERLAN; thet
this dentist rad an Austrelien sheep dog which he told Ur.
LEVY he hed obteined from scme gengster, however, he didn't
state whether this wes for Services renderecd, ner ¢éid he
mention the identity of the gergstere. Mr. LEVY steated he
hed no additiornel informetion as to any criminal ectivities
in Hot Springs, Arkensese.

/ With regard to his staterent perteining to the

Wsoho Club in FKensas City, Missouri, LEVY steted thet his
wiTe hed informed him that _engsters mede this club in
Fenses City, e meeting place. Mr. LEVY was urable to sup-
ply eny edditional information as to this clube

!
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As to the statement in his letter to the Burcau
gbout a personal end trusted friend of the Director who
haed abused the confidence of the Department of Justice
erd the Director, personelly, Mr. LEVY steted thet he
rzferred to WILLIAY Sﬂ'GRIFFIN, former Chief Detective
on the Memphis, Temnnessee Police Depertment, who ncw
cperetes & private detective egency in Memphis, Tennessee.
LEVY stated thet while acting es Sveciel Officer on the
Yemyhis Police Depertment, he had assisted in the solution
of & number of ceses feor Mr. GRIFFIN. Mr. LEVY stated
thet GRIFFIN hed betrayed the confidence cf the Department
of Justice and the Director in connection with e fur rot-
bery at the\NIRCE:ZR Fur Shep, Memphis, Tennessce, which
fur shop haf reported the theft of two veluable furs,
however, in reeslity only one fur had been stolen, GRIFFIN
teing eware of tris fact had tried to rrctect KIKCINER
in tris metter. This theft alle_edly took plece last fell.
LEVY wes very indefinite in this information end it wes
impossible to obtain more definite irfermation; however,
it was epparent thet Mr. LEVY thoupght KIRCENER wes & thief,
very crocked in his dealings, end that GRIFFIN wes spper-
eutly protecting him.

hs to the identity of the rerty in St. Louis,
Visscuri, who allegedly knows certein geangsters and their
metheds, ¥re LEVY stated he referred te his mother-in-lew,
LLA Jo COCERAN, whe resides in the 55 hundred tlcck on
Lelmer Lvenue, St. Louvis, Vissouri; however lire LIVY was
unable to give mcre defirite irformetion on this rmatter.

With regard to his stetement in kis letter per-
teining to dope, lre. LZVY steted trere is & Greek, first reme
W CFARIZS, lest neme unknown, residing in some hctel in lemphis,
who is e krown user of dope end who obdteins his\supp]y from
EARRWY ARRISE who is connected with the WILLLBfﬁ{ILKEﬁ&OK
¥rolesele Drug Cormpeny, which is lecated con Scuth French
Street, Memphis, Tennescee, end thet this TAKRIEE supplies
drugs to vaericus drug stcres end irdividuels. Ke steted
t}et PAKRISH gembles swey his money, is & heevy loser, end
must heve scme indeperndent income.

in his letter, Mr. LEVY steted that Miss VELMAANISENEA, who

With regard to the marihuana cigaret&;i nenticned
is emploved by the United Werehouse, Memphis, Tenmessee,
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residing et 819 Millett Street, Nemphis, Tennessee, told
him c¢f e negro who sold merihuene cigerettes end obscene
literature to the school children et Nemphis, Tenressee.
Mr. LEVY wes uneble to supply definite irformetion on
this metter. '

From perscnel observeticn end interrogeticn
the following description wes obteined cf EsRL L. LEVY:

NAME EARL L. LEVY

Age 47, born September 7,
1890, Yemphis, Tenn.

Beight 5'10M11"

Teight 180

heir Black

Eyes Brown

Complexion Medium

Son JOSEPH Z/RL lEVY,

ege 17, resices at
270 South Eellview,
llemphis, Tennessee,
with Nr. LEVY'S first
wife.

Nr. IEVY steted that ke was in the men's clothing
businese with his fether and uncle which is kncwn es the
LEVY TOGGERY; thet in his cpinicn his uncle gnd fether were
egrdeevering te heve him confired ir crder thet they right
ckeet him out of ris shere cf the compenye.

L8 to lis Army record he staled that ke wes in
the British Transpert Cervice ir 115 et which time he wes
writing gtcries fer megezines irn the United Steates; that
ir lcvember, 1917 Le enlisted in the United States Yavy
heving been essigred tc the U.S.S. Dclphin, thet he wes
injured while on boerd this ship, wes teken to a hospitel,
end while in this hospitel he hed suffered e nervous breesk-
dovm in 1918; thet in 1925 ke hed been ccnfined to the
New York Stete Hospitel at West Plains, New York, beceause
of & complaint mede by his uncle with whom he wes in busiressy
that in December, 1827 he was in the United Stetes Veterans
Fecility et Gulfport, Mississippi for approximately five
weeks; thet in September, 1929 he .egein entered the United
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Stetes Veterans Facility et Gulfport, and remsined there
until Kerch, 1930; that in October, 1931 he ezein entered
Gulfport end steyed there one yeer; that in April, 1936
he had been confined in Wellece's Senaterium et Normel,
Tennessee, this particuler ccnfinemeht being caused by
his second wife, who corrleined to the Police Department
that he wes carrying & gun end wes going to injure her.

Mr. LEVY stated thet his son had visited him
recently end wes mekirg every effort to have him releassed
fror the Veterans Facility end thet he had employed an
ettorney in LittleRock, Lrkenses who was going to irsti-
tute habess corpus proceedings.

Mr. LEVY steted that he received a long distance
teleplone cell from lMiss VELNA LISENBA, Saturdey right,
who wes endeavoring to have him releeased.

¥re. LEVY &lso request=d hAgent to make every effort
te have him releessd from this institution inesmuch «s he
wes not incsene in the leeste.

Mr. LEVY steted that the reeson he hed struck
tris men in Nemphis, Tennessece, was tha* scmeone hLed fcrced
vepors of scme sort into his hotel rocm, which hed ceused
him to beccme temiorarily deranged end hed struck this mean
without knowing what re was dcing.

Dre ALLIS wes ezain interviewed at which time
he ascerteined thet I re« LEZVY hed not received eny teleplonse
cell on the previous Seturday right; however, Dr. LLLIS
steted Mr. LEVY was endeevering to obtein & trelease from
this institution apperently with & number of friends with
whom _he wes correcponding both by telephone end by letter.
Dr. ALLIS egeuin reitereted his s+atement that he would not
plece any feith in eny informetion supplied by Mre IEVY.

From Agent's personel observetion it is noted
tret while ¥re. LEVY epreers very retional in discussing
some cf the tubjects, his mind wenders from the particular
subject he is discussing to enother subject; however, he
wouléd return to the various subjects which he had started
and would finish seme. However, it is believed that Mr.
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IEVY is suffering from persecution complex, inasmuch as
be figures everyone, including his wife, parents, end
friends are all endeavorirg to have him confined in
verious institutions in order that he might not obtain
his just rights in the clothing business in Memphis,
Tennessee.

In view cf the fect that Mr. LEVY is ccnfined
in the United Stetes Veterans Hospitel for the Insene,
end in view of the fact thet Dr. ALLIS has diegnosed
this petient es insane &nd hes stated he would not plece
any feith in his statements, no further investigation
will be conducted by the Little Rock Field Division unless
sdvised tc the contrery by the Bureaue

Very truly yours,

NE Ik

Speciel Agent In Charge.

VAT: fw
62=-78
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

. the amroyric

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

Hnited Btates Bepartment of Justice
MWashington, . .
July 2, 1938
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MEMNORANDUM FOE THE DIRECTOR

Re: FACTS SURKOUNDILG THE o
APPEEQENSION OF _
GRACE GOLDSTEIN AT C
LOS ANGLLES, CALIFOENIA.

I thought you would be interested in being advised of the
facts surrounding the anprehension of Grzce Goldstein.

It appears that under date of May 11, 1938, a former
prostitute of thégsatterle Hotel at Hot Swrlngs, Arkensas, of which
Grace Goldstein is the Madam and ovner, advised the Little Rock office
that she hezrd, during April from a prostitute who is presently in
chzrge of the Hatterie Hotel during the Goldstein woman's absence,
that Grsce Goldstein contemplated at that time teking & trip to the
Havaiian Iclends in the near future and steying from three to six
months. It wes reliably leerned that Grrce Goldstein attempted to
borrow approximately £12,000 to $15,000 in order to finence her con-
temnlated trip. Based upon this information, the Little Rock office
re-uested the Sen Froneisco end Los Angeles offices to conduct the

30r0“r12te investigution to determine if Gr@ce Gﬁlssteln obtained
recervations for this contemplated voyece.

OUnder dete of My 13, 933£1the Los fnzeles office ennducted
~te investigrtion et theiiatson Navigetion Comrcny unc the
Tollzr Stecmship Lines in Los Angeles, Cellf01n1a, in order th-t that
sffice might be acdvised if enyone answering the name or alisses of
Grace Gonldstein eppeured at those offices for trunsnortstion to the
”’\”118n Islands. As the resul}t of this invertigstion, at about 12:20
P, M., May 18, 1938, Hr. F. E/Nbaughlin, Chief Clerk at the Matson
hav109t10n Comﬂpny, telephoned the Los Angeles office and adviced that
a Jewell E‘*Grgyson had been in the office that morninz end had made
tentative arrangements to purchase transport-tion on the S.S. Matsonia,

cailing &t noon on Friday, May 20, 1938, end she was pnresently residing
=t theXStowell Hotel, 416 South S;ring Street, snd further she wes due

beck in thel office in the afternoon to purchase her ticket. Photo-
graphs of Grace Goldstein were immediately displayed to Mr. Laughlin

and he advised there was no guestion but that the two individuals were
identicel. While the Agent was in the office of the Matson Navigstion
Comnany, Grace Goldstein appeared and nurchased a cabin class round tric
ticket for the S. S. Matsonis andl wes assign
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Lgent obtained a look at Grace Goldstein and verified her identifica—
tion from the vhotograph in his possession.

This information was immediately furnished the Little Rock
office and a reply wes received that Grace Goldstein had been indicted
thzt day and arrangements should be mazde to arprehend her. In view of
the fact that the newspepers had just come out listing & number of
cther individuals who were also incicted on this d=te, Agents of the
Los Angeles office immedistely proceeded to the Stowell Hotel where,
after a short wait, Grace Goldstein returned, was teken into custody
and brought to the Los Angeles office.

Grzce Goldstein advised thet she would not furnish any
written statement concerning her perticipation in this cere, but she
readily sdmitted her association with Alvin Karvis and others involved
in this matter, relating that she was with Alvin Karpis from the Spring
of 1325 until the time he was anprehended in New Orleans, Louisiena.
She stated thot sometime about March or Anril, 1935, Kerpis end
Fred Huntcr ceme to her house in Hot Sprlngs, Arkansas, having been
sent there by a bor tender with vhom she had made arranzsments to
cena individuals lookingz for = hcouse of vros 't"tion. She further
related she went with Alvin Karpis ancd Conuighiorris vent with Fre
“wn*nv, znd she rented a place with Kerpic at Dyer% on & lzke near Hot
Soringe, Aryrnses. Grezce GO1QSte‘ﬁ further incicated thet Jooe*h ekelin

anc "Tutch'/\"kers at no time lmev who Karpis wes end that, in fcct, she
dia ﬂot‘krow vho he wes until in about October, 1935, when weirzided
; u}rr 5 place st z5- lske, Che edviced that just nrior to this rcld

KeTpis enc 4:517 vamnbell hed gone to Chio ana it wzs her re col1ect1~n
that the reid at Iyers hud taken ; ~lace on a2 Saturday anc on tnis szme
rorning "%*Svar ené Fred Hunter had folloved Ks >rois end Cemphsll to
Ohio. She further indicated she vas eway from Dyers on that UL.J-day
morning and then she rcturned that 2fterncon she ves tolé by Lyer thet
a Pureszu Agent had been there that morning and had been dressed 2s if
he were going fishing, and he made numerous incuiries concerning her
anc whoever else was living at the ~lzce at that iime.

. She stated that after Karpis and Hunter came back from Shio,
they lived in various places in Hot Sorings, Arkanses, vhich she clezims
she does not Imow at this time. She further related that she and
Karois drove sround Hot Springs in plain sight in her sutomobile end
that on occasions he drove her autonobile about Hot Sorings by himself,
She admitted she was acousinted with Vakelin and Akers., Crece Geldetein
edmitted she waes going with Wakelin at the present time, but indicsted she
was getting tired of him and thet was the reason for her trip to
Honolulu in orcer that she might breek away from him and sever her
relctions with him. She denied that anyone furnished her or Karpis with
eny informztion as to the activities of the investigutione by the Bureeu
Agents in Hot Springs, Arkansas, slthough she did stete that & brother
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of Cecil Brock, the officer who was in charge of the Identificstion
Pivision of the Hot Springs, Arkansas, Police Department, was employed
es a chauffeur by the Post Office Inspectors, and they ceslled on
Connie Morris one night at her house of prostitution end tried to get
her Zrunk in order to secure informstion from her concerning Kerpis
and Hunter. Hovever, Connie was given coca cola instead of whiskey
and Brock himself got drunk and told Connie that the Post Office
Inspectors were in town looking for Al and Fred.

Grace Goldstein was removed from Los Angeles, erriving in
Little Rock, Arkansas, at 3:30 P.M., June 3, 1938, In view of the
fact thet she is presently having difficulty raising her bond of &15,000
in connection with the indictments returned agezinst her for the
herboring of Alvin Kerpis and for the violation of the FThite Slave
Treffic Act, the Bureau is conducting zn investigation as to the
security of the bonds being given for the release of Grace Goldstein.

Respectfully,
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' ' I thought :on uould be lnterutod 1n being sdviud of tho ’
i ,racta turroundlng ﬂm apprehenalon of Grnco Goldsui.n. - : :
R < 1 appea.ra that under dat.a er lay 11, 1938, 2 tor-er 3 ‘
pmatitute of the Batterie Hotel at Bot Springs, Arkansas, of which

Grace Goldstein is the Madam and osner, advised the Little Rock office
that sghe heard, during April from a prostitute who 1s presently in
churge of the Hatterie Hotel during the Goldstein woman's cbeence, -
thut Grace Goldstein contempluted at thut time tsking a trip to the
Hawailan Islsnds in the near future and stsylng from three to six
months, It was reliaubly leemed that Grrce Goldetein attempted to
- borrow approximately £12,000 to €15,000 in order to finsnce her con-

.. templuted trip. Based upsn this informstion, the Little Rock office
rejuested the Sen Francisco and Los Angeles offices to conduct the
- appropriste investig:tion to deteraine &f Grace Goldstein obt,xinad '
- reservations for thia conteaplated voya.ge. ‘ - _ o

Under dute of‘ ¥ay 13, 1938, the Los hngeles office c"'lducted
the appro,:rit.te investigstion &t the Matgson Nevigation Compuny wnd the
Iallar Stenmship Lines in Los Angeles, Califom‘a, in order th-t thet
office might Le advined if anyone answering the nare or aliases of
Grace Golésteln appeured at those offices for trensportztion to the
Rawalian Islands, As the result of this invostigntion, at cbout 17330
- P, M,, May 18, 1938, Kr. F. E, Laughlin, Chief Clnr at the Eatsen .
Navigation Company, telephoned the Los Angeles office and advised that
. & Jewell L, Grayson hud been in the offico thet moming and hed made - e
. tentative arrangements to purchase transportation on the 5.8, Mateonla,

. seiling at noon on Friday, May 20, 1938, and she wee presenily reeiding - ;
at the Stowell Hotel, 416 Soxth sring Strect, and further sha was due . :
“ . back in that office in the afternoon to purchase her ticket. Thotow . % 1.
T greaphs of Grace Uoldstein were inmediately displayed to Mr. Laughlin = g
and he zdvised there was no question bdut that the two individusnls were
identical. While the Agent was in the office of the Matson Ravigation |3 \
Company, Grace Goldstein sppeared and purchased a cabin class round trip ﬁ
ticket for the 8. 8, Matsonic and wer assigned Etateroom 401.. The
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~ Agent obtninod a look at ﬂrsce Goldstein nnd veriﬂ.ed hor 1dontific&- G

_ tion frou the photograph :.n hia poaeeuion. R '
LR ‘Ihia hfomtlon nu Luediately fnrniehed the Little Rock

off‘iee and & reply was received that Grace Goldstein had been indicted

that day and arrangements should dbe made to apprehend her, In view of

the fact that the newspapers had just come out listing a mumber of

other individuals who wers also incicted on this date, Agents of the

Los Angeles office immediately procesded to the Stowell Hotel where,

after s short wait, Grace Goldstein returned, wag taken into eustody

and 'hrought to the I-on Angelea otﬂeo. ,.w_': o

' Grace Goldatein adviaed that lhe toruld not fumish any T
written statement eoncerning her participation in this ease, dut she ,«;//V‘
readily admitted her associetion with Alvin Karpis and others involved _ 0
in this matter,/Telating that she was with klvin Karpis from the e Spring
of 1325 until the time he was apprchended in Rew Orleans, Louisiana. C
Bhe stated that sometime about March or April, 1935, Karpis snd
Fred Runter came to her house in Bot Springs, Arkensas, having been
sant there by a bar tender with whom sha had mede arraagements to
send individusls looking for a house of prostitition, She further
relataed she went with Alvin Karpis and Conuie Morris wen! with Fred
Buntar, and she rented a place with Kerpis at Dyer’s on a luke near Hot
Springs, Arkansus, Grace Goldstein further indiceted that Joseph Wakelin
and "Dutch" Akers at no time kner who Kurpis wes and that, in fact, she
did not know who he was until in about October, 1335, when we rsided
Dyex!# place st ths laka, GShe advised thst Just prior to this raiq,

Kerpls and Harry Campball had gone to Chio end it was her recolleetion
that the raid at Dyers hud tuken ;l=ce on a Scturday snd on this same
goming Cam Coker and Fred Hunter hed followed Karpis and Campbell to
Ohioc. £Ehe further indicated she wus uway from Dyerd on that Saturday
moraing and w»hen she returacd that afisrnoan she wus told by Dyer that ©

a Bursau Agent had besn there that morning and haid been dreszed es if
he were going fishing, and he made numersus inquiries con ‘ceming her
- end w‘xcever alse was living o.t the 7lacs ut tb.st tine, : P
Ko She stnted that nfter K-A.I‘pi& and Hunter cune b&cx !‘rom Oh:lo,
| they 1lived in various places in Hot Springs, Arkansas, which she claina .
she does not lmow &t this time, .She further relatad thet she and -
Karpis drove around Hot Springs in plain sight in her automobile and

. that on oocasions he drove her autougbile about Hot Springs by himself,

She admitted she was acijuainted with Fakelin and Akers, Grace Goldatein
admitted she was goingz with Wakelin at the prosent time, but indicated she
was gstting tired of hin end that was the reason for her trip to

Honolulu in order that she might break away from him and sever her
relations with him, BShe denied thut anyone furnished her or Karpis with
any information as to the activities of the investigations by the Burean
Agents in Mot Springs, Arkensas, although she did state that a brother
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of Cecil Brock, the officer who was in charge of the Identification
Division of the Hot 8prings, Arkensas, Police Department, was euployed
as & chauffeur by the Post Office Imspsctors, and they czlled on
_ Connie Morris one night at her houss of prostitution and tried to got
her drunk in order to secure information from her ooncerning Kerpis . .
end Hunter, However, Connis was given coca eola instead of Ihiskey
end Brook himself got drunk and told Connie ghat the Poat Ofrleo
Inspoetors were in town lookin;, for AL md Fred. \\ : _

: Brtoo Goldstein xas removed from !.os lngelu, c.rriv!.nz h L
Littlc Rock, Arkansas, at 3130, P.M,, June 3, 1933, In view of the
fact that she is presently having difficulty raising her bond of 815,000
in connection with the indictments returned against her for the - :
Barboring of Alvin Karpis and for the violation of the ¥hite Slave
Traffic Act, the Bureau is conducting an investigstion zs to the :
lecurity or tha bonds being given ror the rcloaso of Grace Goldatein.

Bcspectmuy, "




KarpisAlly
Gets Yearon -
Guilty Plea

Connie Morris Makes
Surprise Admission to
Harboring Gangster.

eniency_ls Asked

ttorney Cites Aid to
G-Men; Seven Spa Res-
idents Face Trial.

In a surprise appearance before
federal court here today, Ruth
Hamm Robinson, 21, alias Connie
Morris, formerly of Frederick, Okla.,
gleaded guilty to the charge of har-

oring Alvin Karpis, one-time pub-
lic enemy No, 1, in Hot Springs in
1935 and 1936, and was immediately
| seritenced by Judge Thomas C. Trim-
1ble to a year and a day in federal
! prison.

. Seven other persons, all residents
of Hot Springs, were indicted on the
same charge and entered pleas of
not guilty. They are at liberty un-
(Yr bond of $5,000 and $10,000 pengi

iyg trial at the October term
churt.

. Hans Wolf, St. Louis attorney for
tfle Robinson woman—she incident-
4ly is the alleged consort of Fred
Hunter, a member of the Karpis
fang—pleaded with Judge Trimble
or a light sentence.

Wolf said that Miss Robinson, ar-:

rested at St. Louis May 18, had giv-
en the Department of Justice agents
all information she possessed about
Karpis’ stay at Hot Springs in 1935

and 1936, and that she would testify .
for the government in the trials of

the other persons indicted.

The prison to which she was sen-
tenced was not announced. Court
attaches explained that under a new
Department of Justice regulation,
tlie United States attorney general
njust designate prisons to which

women are to be sent and that it
pjobably would be several days be-.
fdre such designation is made for,
Miss Robinson was placed in.
the Pulaski county jajl {ollpwing:

her.

her sentence.
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Gangster’s Consort - -,
To Testify for U. S.
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RUTH HAMM ROBINSON.

ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT,

LITILE ROCK, ARKANSAS,
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ing.

Mr. Harbo

The Federal Bureau of Identifi-
cation, in its announcement of the
indictment of the eight persons ac-
cused of harboring Karpis, charge
Mss Robinson was living at a H
Sgrings rooming house operated b,
Gipace Goldstein when Karpis a
Hyinter came there in June, 193
ey charged Miss Robinson asso-
ciated herself with Hunter until fed-
eral agents trapped Karpis, Hunter
and her at New Orleans May 1, 1936.

Karpis is now serving a life sen-
tence at Alcatraz for kidnaping and
Hunter is under sentences totaling 27
years for harboring the gang leader

,and participating with him and

others in the Garrettsville, O., mail |
train robbery on November 7, 1935,
The other Hot Springs residents
indicted _on the harboring charge
were Mrs.  Goldstein, Herbert
Dutch” Akers, former chief of de-
.tivqs; Joe Wakelin, former chi
o} police; Cecil Brock, former poli
utenant; John Stover, airpo
nager; Mrs. Al C. Dyer, boa
lgnding operator, and Morris Lofti
ciretaker for the Dyer boat land-'
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- How the G-Men accuse a big ciiy's 6n_e-ﬁmé poﬁée
"heads of shielding Old Creepy, the deadly Karpis,
in the terrifying alliance between crime and officials
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By DAVIS 3. WALS]I

Rack got many of them. -
T The Rock, the trade-name that an unlovew

+ which specialized in a number, of un-
lovely thmgs like death by violence, ghve to
that sinister pile of granite called Afcatraz
Island, thrusting itself out of the Paciff with ,
the effect of a raw, gaping wound. Al (0ld
Creepy) Karpis is there. So are Machine Gun

.Kelly, Harvey Bailey and others so innately

vicious that Capone is said to go in fear of life.

Qthers of this terrifying cammora have been
more or less permanently mislaid in Leavenworth
and quite reliable “clinks” here and there, where
the grill-work and locksmithing are unexcelled. -
The morgue did pretty well, too.

It got Dillinggr, Baby Face Nelson, Pretty Boy
Floyd, Homer Van Meter; Lloyd, probably the
most soulless of the inhuman Barkers, and that
amazing hag, his mother, inappropriately known.

a5 “Ma”—the Mrs. Fagin of organized murder -
and stick-up and kidnap and assault. Yes, with-
out much doubt, the authorities and the institu-
tion of law enforcement have pretty much caught v
up with the nonsensical idea that the antics of -
these highly unconventional gentlemen came un-

. der the head of Romantic Crime. ..

An aftermath of this penod is about to be

T - . A bail of terse
’ . questionms
shattered the
bravado of the
-marauders’
Eirl eomse
PAlll_l\lDlllo

Hlustration by

Boldly, gunmen carried -
on their depredations.
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.unfolded following the ha.nding down of indict-
ments against several former police heads of
Hot Springs, Ark., whose sworn and bounden
duty was the unrelmttmg pursuit of the male-

factor and his everlasting undoing, that socigty ,

might go freely about its lawful business by day-
light and sleep more peacefully by night. Insted,
the) charge is that the Hot Springs police hefids
ee years ago—far from molesting ARin
is, then Public Enemy No. 1—were at sur-
prising pains to give him what aid they might.

It isn’t claimed that they gave him comfort.
They didn’t have to. He had that already—at a lake
shore cottage, with his light o’ love and a couple
of straight-shooters who wouldn't think of wound-
ing a defenseless citizen, except seriously.

Mr. Karpis at the time was being hunted and
hounded, we were led to believe, by armed posses )
of police, rgsolute and unafraid.

As a result of this belated charge that Hot
Springs allegedly not only gave him the keys of
the city but apparently let him toy with the

_serial number on the strong-box of its civic

freedom, the following have been indi¢ted and
now are awaiting trial. - N

Former Chief of Police Joseph Wakelin;
former Chief of Detectives Herbert “Dutch”
Akers; former Lieutenant Cecil Brock, in charge
of the fingerprint-identification bureau; former
Manager of the Municipal Airport John Stover
and four minor characters, including a few bottle-
blondes who were left around the joint with the
cigarette butts and gin “empties”.

The charge, specifically, was that Karpis was
‘harbored” with full knowledge of his real
identity, while the country was flooded with
handbills seeking his whereabouts. :

Whei her any of these charges are true is
solely jor the jury in the forthcoming' trials at
Little F.ock to determine. The case re L:alls, how-
ever, what Courtney Ryley Cooper, ofitstanding
student of criminology, said in his bodk, ‘“Here’s
to Crime”.

Mr. Cooper neers in his well-bred way at the
exploits of the No. 1 Public Enemies. He
frankly states that neither Dillinger nor any
other no-good of the period could have got away

wwith his marauding for five minutes, let alone




five. years, without the help, both covert and
- overt, of the police themselves. ~

That isn’t the way it went after the G-Men
suddenl%r began holding cards in the game, and
finally 'pxploded the tradition of Dillinger and
his ilk !}s a hoax and a myth. There was only
one waj] you could touch a G-Man. You had to
use a steel-jacketed bullet or it wasn't even a
glancing contact.

Until then, though, it was often possible for

badly “wanted” men—the Floyds, the Dillingers, -

the Nelsons, the John Hamiltons and Clyde Bar-
rows — to consort, unafraid, in the populous
purlieus of the Mid and South-West with the
citizens of the region, sometimes standing in the
bars and tap rooms with or significantly near
peace officers and getting boisterously potted.

It is even alleged that ex-Police Chief Wakelin
once stood upon a street corner and chatted
amiably with the bandit, a youth of such extreme
heartlessness that his own partners in depravity
—having glanced unguardedly into the dilated
pupils of his bald, unwavering eyes and seen what
they hel lled him Old Creepy.

It wasg Karpis, with the unhuman promptings
of “Ma” Barker, who carried out the “snatches”
of Bankgr Edward George Bremer and Brewer
William A. Hamm, Jr., both of St. Paul, and
made the wakihg hours of every paying teller
a purgatory of insensate fright.

) Old Creepy, in fact, just about had everybody
buffaloed, including probably his friends, the
Barkers. Yet, in discussing this cut-throat band,
Author Cooper has this to say:

.all of whom, at one time or another, were
enabled to escape punishment through pohtxcal
and police aid.”

And said Gun-Moll Edna Murray, according to
the testimony of Author Cooper and the turnkeys
and others at the Missouri State Penitentiary
where, it seemed, she was being unavoidably
detained:

“The Btemer kidnap couldn’t have been ac-
complished| without the aid of two members of
the St. Paul Police Department.” (Banker Bremer
ultimately had to pay $50,000 to get back.) )

Once, according to Mr. Cooper Karpis gave
$6,500 to the mayorality campaign of a friendly

Copyright, 1938, Kuu Features Syndicate, Inq, A

- “honeymoon™ cottage on Lake Michigan,
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candidate in an Ohno metropolis. with the unden-
standing that he was to have the “freedom of

the city”. Again, he is said to have occupiecz g.
nte

R e

to him by a prominent politician. -

This was done at a time when Old feepy'

was hotter than a stove lid with the G-Men

It wasn’t surprising, therefore, that, even with

-all the Federal “heat” on him, Karpis went rolling

confidently into Hot Sp }3&35 on a mild September
afternoon in 1935, didn't even bother to
change his Ohio license plates and his first stop
brazenly enough, was at a corner drug store. .

Imperiously, even a little impatiently, he
honked his horn for attention. There was a
bloke in the back seat who needed it.

It seemed that he had been toying absently
with a six-shooter and, being unfortunately un-
familiar with firearms, had clumsily shot himselt
in the arm.

- “Bring some liniment and bandages,” said the

man at the wheel, with strange, unblinking eyes.

“My friend here had an accident.”

The clerk suggested a doctor. The ma_r.t at

" the wheel suggested, with alarming vigor, that
was .

the clerk mind his own business. Inqu
made about renting a lake cottage and the
abashed druggist managed to stammer jput an
owner who was then in the market for a itenant,
When the car departed, the druggist rahg the
police.

Chief Wakelin responded with commendable
promptitude. He even took Chief Detective Akers
and Lieutenant Brock along as a measure of
protection, but it all came to nothing, the official
report being that the occupants of the cottage
had left the place before the police arrived. But
the Federal agents charge that a lake-front cot.
tage housed new tenants who were behavin
themselves in quite the ordinary way, efcept
that one of them had managed, somehow, t¢ con-
tract a bullet wound in the arm while ndbody
was noticing. . '

The newcomers continued to make the
otherwise unremarkable,

But after a while, the G-Men came to town—
and then the fun bega.n. It has been always

-t.hus.
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| New Light on Gangstqrs

A though no American city has ye" turned
whotly sinless and sat down piously to #wait the
wholesale -distribution of harps and haloes, it is
nevertheless true that we don’t hear nearly as much
about gangsters and the underworld as we used to
‘hear, * ' : v
This is partly because the G-men and other law
enforcement agencies have done some pretty ei-
fective work. Even more, however, it is simply
because the gangsters and the underworld have
ceased to be news. Gangs and underworlds still
exist; less defiant, less cocky, perhaps, but still
in business,

So any new light we can get on the way com-
mercialized crime operates is worth getting and
worth thinking about. We shan’t really win the
long war with gangsterism until we understand
fully how and why gangsterism exists; and some
valuable light on the subject is provided by a re-

cent happening in Arkansas.
s s O

There the G-men arrested five men and two
women on charges of harboring Alvin Karpis, who
once was rated one of the nation’s most energetic
public enemies, back in 1935. Among those arrested
‘were an ex-chief of police, an ex-detective chief, an
ex-detective lieutenant and the former manager of
the Hpt Springs municipal airport.

Alllof which is interesting for two reagons.

Firjjt, because it shows clearly that .tge big
shot criminals do not operate on their owny Their
“gangs” are not made up solely of low-ifowed
thugs and coke-sniffing killers; they depend for

their existence on the active' eo-operation of re-

spected people. .

e G- A~ N—

Mr. Mcthan

WXL

Mr. Crowl

Mr. Gloavin
Mr. Herbo

Mr. Lester

Mr. Nickois

Mr. Trac;

Gangsters have to move from ﬁlac‘e' to place.
. They have to hide out from the law. And they
ldon't slink furtively about like trembling fulfitives
,in a moving picture. They have their iends,
;theix_' “connections,” who take care of themfi They
are a| le to live outside the law because supposedly
_decer]t folk help them to live that way. )
' i i & & e P v
. Second, they .can't operate without an under-
standing with the forces of law and order, Pat
Roche, the famous Chicago detective, once re-
marked caus_tigally that a omne-armed prohibi'iion
agent on a bicycle could have dried up Chicago in
2 week if he had really tried; and the implications
of that remark are true of all gangs at all times
and places. Crime flourishes when the police let
it flourish—not otherwise. R

Sc} these arrests'in Arkansas are worth think-
Ing about. Rounding up the people who enaliled a
publi enemy to operate is less spectacular p\'ork.
than nabbing the public enemy himself; in the
long run, however, it is the most important part

Mr. Zgun
Mr. Foxuorth . .

] Mr. Mceintive. ..

of the job of gang-busting.
. \

Mr. Tolean . . .

Mr. Cloxp,
Mr. Coffey .. .

Miss Guun, 4
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'ﬁonnle Morris
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s e o o Admits alding Karpis

~ Sentence
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Harboring oft
Alvin Karpis

Will Bé Govern-
ment Witness in -
Trials of ’O;ther\f,

. Little Rock, June 23.—
(AP)-\—In a surprise appear-
ance before federal district
court ‘here today, Ruth
Hamm Robinson, alias Con-
nie Morris, pleaded guilty to
a charge of harboring form-
er public enemy Alvin Kar-
pis and was sentenced] to a
year and a day in fdderal

: .| prison. _

. . o
Seven other persons, all
residents of Hot Springs, were in-
dicted on the same charge. They

|are at liberty under bond pending

JFal ot the October term .of oo,

} Heans Wolf, St. Louis attorney far
.the 2l-year-old alleged consort Qf
Fred Hunter, a member of the Kdr-
pis-Barker gang, pleaded with Di3-
trict! Judge T. C. Trimble for a ligiit
sentjince. :
i Wi said that Miss Robinson,
'arresied at St. Louis May 18, had
given the department of justice
_agents a]l information she p -
ed about Karpis’ stay at Hot Sprigs
.in 1935 and 1936, and that she
would testify for the government
iin the trials of the other persons
indicted. .

The prison to which she was sen-
tenced was not announced. Court
attaches explained that under a new
department of justice regulation, the
‘|united States attorney general
)| must designate pricsns to which wo-
|men are to be sent and that it
f probably would be several days be-
fore such designation i§ made for
] her; Miss Robinson was placed in
the|Pulaski county jail here follow-
ingiher sentence, - -
re Federal Bureau of Invesliga-
t in its announcement of| the
Indictment of the eight personj| ac-
cused of harboring Karpis, ged
Miss Robinson was living at a
Springs rooming house operated

."
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Grace Goldsteln when Karpis ana:
H:}ter came there in June, 935. ]

Thely charged Miss Robinson -
claled herself wijth Hunter [lintil
fedpral agents trapped ) !
HisAter and her at New Ori May
1, 1936. Karpis is' now serving a life
sentence at Alcatraz for kidnaping
and Hunter i5 under sentences to- |
talling 27 years for harboring the
gang leader and participating with
him and others in the Garrettsvilje,
Ohio, mail train robbery on Nov, 7,
1935,

The other Hot Springs residents
indicted on the harboring charge,
were Mrs. Goldstein; Herbert
“Dutch” Akers, former chief of de-
tectiyes; Joe Wekelin, former chief
of pdlice; Cecil Brock, formfr po-
Hee lfeutenant: John Stover, Afr-
port {manager; Mrs. Al C. Dyer,
boat anding operator; and Morris
Loftis, caretaker for the Dyer boat

din

landing.

.
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G-MEN-CORRAL 8
AS ACCOMPLICES
OF KARPIS GANG

Three Ex-Police Officials
Caught in Net

LITTLE ROCK, Ark., May 19,
‘(IN.8.)—The Federal Govern-
ment moved to clean the slate
against the notorious Barker-
Karpis gang today with the
prosecution of three women and
¢ive men indicted for sheltering
the desperadoes.

G-Men cracked down simul-
taneously in three cities to corral
the accused accomplices.

« -POLICE OFFICIALS

They seized six at Hot Springs,
lnclﬁdmg three former police df-

ficid]s. there, Connie Morris, 2
identified as a sweetheart of Freé
Hunfer, a Karpis gang member,
. was] arrested in St. Louis, and
Jewell Laverne Grayson Was
nabbed in Los Angeles. :

The arrests followed months of!
investigation by Inspector E. J.’
Connelley of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation and other mem-

- bers of the department through-
out the Midwest. ) -

Those taken in custody at Hot
Bprings were former Chief of De-
tectives Herbert Akers, former
Chief of Police Joseph Wakelin,
Cecil Brock, ousted police leu-
_tenant; John Stover, manager of
the municipal airport; Morris
Loftis, a caretaker, and Mrs, Al C.|
Dyer, owner of the boat landing
.where Loftis worked.

KARPIS' “WIFE” TALKS

The Grayson woman, known to.

police as Gracie Goldstein, wasi
said to have admitted she lHved !
, with Karpis while he was a fugi-:
tive. She is charged with renting!
the house in which they lived at
Hot Springs from June, 1835, to|
Mgdy, 1936.
arpis is now serving allife
terlh on Alcatraz Island foriithe
. kidnaping of William Hamm jr..’
iIn¥st. Paul. . , ]

Miss Grayson, who said she
82, was caught at a downtown
hotel while awaiting a boat for
Honolulu on which she had bookeq

i;mssa,ge for Friday. _ .- ...
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=.criminals do not operate ‘on their own. *Their,* ‘gangs”

- are not made i up solely of Iow-browed thugs apd coke-
smﬂ'u g killers;: they depend for their’ exlsten- e on the_
active co-operatmn of respected people.” ey

#2iEGhngsters -have ‘to move ifrom placc o p]ace‘

hey ‘have to hide put from the law."And they don’t’

A -slmk furtively about like tremblmg fugitives in a mow.r-l

= smg pxcture. They have thetr‘frtends,lthetr Fconnec-

: jf]‘hey Are ‘able to live

'-Putmde ‘the law because_ suppo dly” decent Tolk he!p
hem‘ to ] lwe that wa : e q ,

: = : i

ishas
:Akansas are wortr Shidking,
b Roundmg AP ,he pegp‘lé“avho tnabled‘ﬁ qulic
nemy *fo bperate is'less gpettaciilar work- th;m:nab mg
""%he pu‘b]lc encmy hlmsellf in 14he -‘lop g run,%owever,at ;
tﬂfc“ob‘of ,gang?buszjn
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Bpecial Lgcnt h Ghu'p ’
Little Rook, Arhnm

REs BUFFIX G, MATTHERS, with slias, -
 FUGITIVE; RUBY MAE MORACE, with

aliazes, FUGITIVE) USLAFUL FLIGAT
tD A’QID PROSECUTIQ' : .

- . B L “ :
g o - e
1 LT
- b S

.A,w

In response to your htt.er of Juno 22, 1938, uuggeating
that & lotter of coamendation de sent to Detective Jerry Fatkins
of the llot Springs, Arksnsas Police Depertzent, you are scvised
thet no such letter will be sent to that officer inzsauch as his

nnme appeurs frequently in the Buresu file on the®rekid case, «nd
4t apperrs thet in the past he hae been guilty of concduct unbecom-

ing an off icer. o
Yory truly féurb; o
" John Edgar Hoover
Diroctor

D A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATlON

' -THISCASEORIGINATEDAT CINCINMTI OHIG ;,_IMR""A'V‘-E""""'?“ [

» REPORT MADE AT L 7 DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . b RﬂO-RT M‘ADvE'Y”, ‘ S ECA -
LITTLE ROCK ARKANSAS | ~7-8-38 6-29,30-38 1| - S, We Fo WHITELY - % ~ fw
Tme  ATVIN KARPIS, with eliesses; | cvamscremorcass o

DR. JOSEPH P.f'n.rORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVE e T
I. O. #1232; ET AL; . % . -] KIDNAPING = HARBORING
EDZARD GEORGE BREMER - VICTIK. s
;s\_mopsns'or FACTS: . " Irformant ARTHUR JEFFERSO‘\Y Hot SPrings,
S S " Arkenses, advises names of several persons
~. %, o er:. Who may heve esdditional informetion in ip- - .
] ’ : - % stant casee VAX EROIN intervieved but hes T
- no definite information that HEREERT AKERS S
7 lmew KLRPIS in Hot Springs. CEESTER LeROE - . -- .
"has no informat:.on of value. IR o Lo T
Iz -P-
L
e
--1étter from the Richmend Fleld I1v1°1on,

) dated June 18 1938. o D L =

12

Report of Speclal Abent Je R. CAIhOUN, T | -
Little Rock, Arkenses, dated June 28, 1938. ;

" On June 29 1238, ARTHUR)gFPJRSO\' 424 Oa.k Street Fot

: Springs, Arkansas, telephonically comrunlcated mlth Speciel
Ag ent Je R CALI*OU"\, sdvising that he had the nemes of 'severel persons in Fot
Springs, who would like to confer with en Agent cf this Buresu, end IMre’ "CALEOUN

arrang;ed for the wrlter to interview Nr, JF‘rFE‘Rw\T‘:n the following daye

K1 HOT SPRINGS, IRKASAS gy

e Agent interv1ewed Mre ARTHUR JEFFERSON et which time he
adv1=ed that EER%JLEY, e truck driver for ELZIE W& SIGUAN, a Gulf 0il Compeny
distributor in Hot Sprirgs, }.rkansas, hed telked tc him end BAILEY steted that he
knew plenty about what wes going on in Hot Springs, end might divulge same if con=
tacted by en Azent of this Bureeus MNre JEFFE‘RSOF also advised thet Nre. WESIEY
] TAYIOR told him thet he, TAYIOR, wanted en Agent to see a msn by the neme of GUY
WRIGHT and Mre )J%FF"RSOLI\d }ot know whaet information WRIGET would be able to

ROvER DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

oen Y/}, uner 5 570-3-] 27X UL 141w

L s

3=Bureau /ST o T RETORT :'». JUL 13 A M-

2=-Cincinnati

l-Inspector E. Jo CONKELIEY . Q d‘
2-Detrcit % r)
4-Little REZFIES DESTROYED } S0/ &

@’ Qo '!!:é/
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divulge in ccnnection with this ceee. He elso advised thet one
WILLIQ}WIIIJAMS 112 Kirt Street, Hot Springs, desired to see ..~
en Agzént.. In this conneoticn Mr. JEFFERSON advised that WILLIE
WILLIAMS wese witness for the prosecution in the triel at Hot
Springs, sbout 8 year ego 1nvolving e number of officers from
the Hot Springs Police Department in which somé men held in jail

'~’v weas beaten to death. He also advised thet one CHESTER LeROE,

e barber on Centrel Awenue, also desired to telk to ‘an’ A&ent.

In this conrection it should be noted that the Little Rock C
Office is in receirt of & postcerd from CEESTER LeROE, deted -
Mey 31, 1938, at Hot Springs, Arksnses, requesting that an Agent
call on him'when next in the eity. a _

: Agent located CHESTEﬁ*LaROE at his barber shcp
907A Central Avenue, at which time he sdvised that Mr. S. USE
who drives a truck for the luse Moving Compeny, had told him, -
LeROE, thet Dre A. HNHAUSLEY, & veterinarian in Hot Sprirgs, hed
been keeg1hg ALVIN KARPIS?® dOg at the time KARPIS was reported

to be in and out of Hot Springse This was the only additional
irformaticn in the possession of Mr. LeROE, but he stated that
there was some talk around the barber shop that former Chief of
Police JORIZAIELIN wes on bed terms with Mayor LEG™IcLEUGHLIN.

Agent located Mre BERT BATLZEY while he wes drive
ing on his truck route end it was obviously impossible to inter- -
view him at this time. He stated that he would be glad to telk
to en Agent at a later time end he could be recched thrcugh the
Sigman 0il Compeny, telephone # 935, end en eppointment could be
mede with him et a leter time. A leed is be1ng set forth to
.nterv1ew BE1T EAILEY in ithe neer future. :

Agent hed been adv1<ed thet ¥ QT?Y’TKXLDR opercted
Teylor'e huto Court on Highwey # 70, and 1nou1r3 et this auto
court revesled thet he red moved and wes living on Beerd Streeto.
Neighborlood inquiry subsequently developed that TATLOR hed moved
to 306 Beerd Streety this street being located near the city .
lirits of Hot Springs just off of Highwey # 70. MNrs. TAYLOR
edvised that her husbend wes out of town end would not return
' unt11 lete that even;ng and hence ves unavailable for inuerv1=w L
et L By ent bad also been adv1sed by Lr. JEFFERSON that
GUY'WRIGHT ‘would not be evailable for interview during the dey
"end had no idee where WRIGHT could be loceted until evening, end ' .
es Agent hed to return to heeadquarters on'the day the ebove inves-
tigetion was conducted no effort was made to locate and interview
WRIGHT.

~



In connection with the infcrmeticn set forth in
reference letter from the Richmond Field Division, Agent loceted .
LI’AX-BROTN, & truck driver for the Standerd Cleaners, 312 larket . S
. Street, &t 214 South Fatterson Street, with regerd to the inoiw . T
dent mertloned in letter of reference.’ FROTN edvised thet he - . -
had worked for BURKE'S’ Garege in Eot Springs, and that one night =«
~in 1938, three men end a women drove into the gerege in a large-_f
car with Eensas licernses end he believed this cer was ‘a Fudsone '
He stated that as he approached the car the man in the back seat
told him to step back,that all they wented was some water, and
the negro employee BOOKER also stepped toward the car and wes , -
likewise ordered to stand_backvby the man in the reer seat. This-
individual then put the water into the cer himself and the oar
drove off toward the Majestic Hotel. As soon as the car left,
the negro, BOOFER, remarked to I"AX BROFN "thet looks like thet
fellow KARPIS", whereupon ERONN immediately called the Police.
“Depertment and former Chief of Detectives AKERS and enother men,
BROVN was nct sure who, ceme to the filling stetion whereupon the *- .
" incident was related to the officers and the negro "BOOKER" told S
~ AKERS that he thought KARPIS wes r1d1ng in the cars ; L .

o EROTW stated that AKERS and the cther officer
immedietely left end drcve up Centrel Avenue towerd the leajestic
Iotel, tut that he did not cee whether AKEPS ever conrtected the
perties in this cer or note A few minutes leter this same cer
wes observed by BROFN and "BOOKER" returning down the street end .-
they noticed it perking in front of the Southern Grill on Central

" hAvenue. A few minutes later AXERS end the other officer returned
to the filling station saring they hed drlven eround the block

‘a few times but had been urable to locate the car end there was
probebly nothing to the informetion given theme . ERONN then pointed
out thet the car hed stopped et the Scuthern Grill whereupon AXERS
end the other officer left. BROVN stated he cid nct kmow whrether
AKERS ever contacted the perties in this cer or not. FHe stated

he did rot kncw whether any of the perties ricding in the above de-
scrited eutomobile were ALVIN KAPPIS as it wes night when the ebove
incident heppened end he did not get & good look et the perties in
this eutomobiley and hed besed his telephone cell purely on the.
informetion given by the regro. GOOKER.  He steted he felt sure
UBJOKER would heve no informetion regarcing the incident other than-

‘whet he, himself, hade He was uneble to furnish the rresent ed-

.dress of BOOKER but adv1sed thet BOOKER subsequent to lesving the -
-BUREE'S Garage hed been employed by one FAT DAVIS who was running |

- @ Sineleir Filling Station on Nalvern Avenue in Hot Springs, end .
‘who might be eble to furnish information concerning BOOKER'E
present addresse




TS, FAP’DAVIS ves located operating a Lion 0i1
Compary filling station on Malvern Avenue end he edvised he
did not heve the present eddress of BOOKER. . He stated that
BOOKER'S full name is BOO¥ TZOMAS end that TEOMAS had. - .
gone to Detroit, Michigsn, however, through Mr. DAVIS, enm _f"x;
uncle end cousin of THOMAS were loceted end 1t'was ascer= _

‘teined that the present address of BOOKER IEDMAS ia 630
R1opelle Street, Detroit Lichlban. A ;

UNDEV?LDPED LEADS:

- I
. e

C : THE DETROIT FIELD DIVISION at Detroit, M1chiban,
will Iocate :BOOKER THOMAS et 640 Riopelle Street, &rd interview

him in connection with the incident mentioned above by NAX ERONN.

of Detectives HERBE:z S of Hot Sprirgs, Arkanses, knew that:
ALVIN KARPIS wes in the city, a signed stauement shculd be
teken from him in this regarﬂ.» ,5. s ‘;,

If he hes informatlo§ which would tend to show that former Chlef

.,r‘ .

-t -

" THE LITTLE ROCK FIEID DIVISION at Hot Sprlngs, ‘
Arkansas will interview Mr. BE:RT BAILEY, a truck driver for the
‘Sigmen Gulf 0il Com eny distributor, end he cen be reeched

t}rcubh telerhone w,ZS for en appoxntmenb.

wWill locate Mr. WES AYIOR, 306 EBeerd Street,
and throu&h him interview GUY: 'RICPT ho is reported tc have scme
‘nfcrmaulon of 1nterest to tbls of1ice in connectlon thh thls
C&SCeo - ) . o R - e . :

3 '**"u Will in terv*ew Ir.'WILLIE‘WILIIAMS 112 Klrt
otrecf who has advxs d that ke a651res to,<ee en Agen frcm this
O;flce.- : -

- T t—

; Y - I .
Lo ’ © Till contect ERYAN LISIUKES for the Yellow Ceb
Ccempany &s reguested in letter of rceferencs.
* ) 4111 report further prosecutive‘£gtion in this
casee o Tt o '
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Mr, J. Edgar Hoover
!aa‘sington, D. C. :

LA

-\,. L

o : Tho -ateri:l t'or the Bunday Behool mlk arrived t’w other dny and I
_ thank you for esme, I enjoyed rezding the speeches made at the Boy's Club, Ko
Daze, and at the H{-Y Cludb, They helped me very ruch in prepsring my talk, 1
also enjoyed reading about the FRI training achool, etcs In this country we
need t0 et away from the so called *flat foot® police and have trained, iu-
telligent, and highly respocted men on the force, While on s recmt trip to
Cnrwda ) ¢ adnircd the pouco 4in that oountry. ’ ; :

- 1 h~ve been to14 that thc oolico in Furope are be*ber tr!ined, and

are & hotter class of men thet the one's in this country, I sm spesking atout
_the averege police in our tom and cities, I believe thet this country would
go far 1f every orﬂcer could got sone trainiu in t‘xe FBI schools . -

o I han rend the ’iatory of Scotland !ard, snd heve re:d about the
fine police system in France but I believe that your owm FBI i5 the fineet or:
- organization of its kird in the world, ¥es neede? you and your mer and your
- orgonizetion years aZo %o nip in the bud gone of the crise deing comxitted in
this country., The FBI has dons & gre:zt plece of work, and is still doing the
kind of vork needsd in Aperica. The crime elenent i3 5o wall orgznized thet &
' bet.ter organixcd group 1Y) nae\.ed to cope wit.h t!*em. e o N ~
i ’ = C:
‘ . Hore in Gonray I oo & nember of tho eitv co.mcil end 1 e going ¥
: try to get one of our peclice in your gckeols In the past tro or three yesruoy:
 hsave hed situztions where a wsll trained msn could have eliminsted a lot of &
~ trouble, I would love to vieit you in Wasliington snd hhve & tzlk with you - E
and some of the men J&N}Q T < zﬁﬁ‘%itxiﬂon. )5 / £ - 7. 3 gl 5

[ LPey

One of my yood frisnde &nd achq:;ol cpetep 46.dn; your, 4 ;,.’A*"(’Q" Hie
reze 1s Koy Calhoun. I fee hix in Little Roc every now snd then, Ile wak &
gzart boy in Hendrix Colle,,o in Conways JUL 19 1238 A M, ©

poRLRIONTIE Conbay

L il i o

1f you ‘ure over in Arkmsu 1
and m\ke s tallr at our Batery c..\.b.

—_——-

. _ : I
N ' SR /s/RO ERT FANOSLEY
P. -.Iou nay havo heard hie one tut I tn though t ¥ pretty good, As vou nell rem

. _ber Alvin Carpis hid for a wiile at Hot Springs out at Lave Racilton, 1 wes

" staying st cottsge on lake Hszilton last week right next to the cottsze occu;i.
by Cerpis. The old gentlomen who owns the houees had soxe(and still hes them
ducks in the lnke. They swim all around and get in the way, One day he heard
soze shote and s:v & men in & eottege amooting at the ducke as they were awim:'
in the water, The 0ld man becane very angry and went to the housr where the
shooting was coal~g from and gave the men shooting & good bawling out mnd mede
hi= quit his sport. The would be marksman gave up his sport and did not shoot
any more, A fev days later the 0ld gentlemen found out that he had bawled out
the desparado Alvin Carpis.
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. JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

T’

DIRECTOR g

¥Federal Bureau of lnunttgatmn
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, D. C.

JEL:MEC July 25, 1938
7-576

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. FOXWOR

Re: BREKID

In view of the fact that Clay Watt has not given a definite address
and, further, inasmuch as he desires that no one in Hot Springs,
Ark., be apprised of the fact that he is furnishing this Bureaun
information, it is believed inadvisable to acknowledge his letter.

Respectfully

E, wler

PO T S R

A ]

s 008" 7 5762 BN,

i ’. v ’L T h.:"U tF L:Vn.ulfur'Tl'.‘
L 27 1938 i

N




copy -~ meec Hot Springs, Arkansas
July 9th, 1938.

1 "' - - E
: a—-—m. -~ LD

'lr. Edgar J. Hoovar
Director Byreau ¥,B I .
Department of Justico s
!hshington, c. cinl s

L R
~

" Dear 81: R
: : In the past year ut Hot Bprings lrkaneas you had an operator hy
the name of Dan Sullivan with other field men working on the Alvin

Iarpis cage in Hot Springs Arkansaa an adjucent territory-

, Mr, 8u111van has contacted me as to things pertaining to the Karpil
case, and at this time your Little Rock division was handled by Mr, =~ - x;f;
Chapman Fletcher who was transfered to EKmoxville, Tennessg so I under-.

stand you now have ‘another Mr. Fletcher in the Littie Rock office whom =~ :

some of your good informants do not know, also are afraid to reveal to

this new office head what the new developments are, or what is going on

here or to interference in the case of witnesses and fixing in the

coming trial of several persons who were indited by the Federal Grand

Jury last September at Little Rock, Arkanlas. ~‘; ;

- I was aaked by Hr. Sullivan that if there could be learned it )
there was any interference going on with witnesses to inform your Depart-

‘ment through your Little Rock office and that the informants would not -

be used in person or exposed bhefore a Grand Jvry or af a trial court 1n -

this Karpis cagse of your informanta. B E S C

I am at this time afraid to reveal 1nformation that I feel would
help you and that you would like to know but do not wish to forward same -
to the Little Rock Office, So would like very much to reveal to Mr. Sullivan ‘
or some Special Agent frbm your assignment. o _f"r.‘, ,

'i,

Things are very hot with the ones involved in this case and I zeel

-
et

. knowing too much, That 13 why I am writing you instead of your Little ;
Rock Office, - . - CE : R . S

.-

Have your man contact me by Local telephone 2866 Edgenoor Club, Hot
Springa, Arkansas, and adk for me stateing that he is & cousin of mine

that they will do anything to a person whom is suspected of revealing or ‘ .



from Dallas, Texas, and I will know who the man represents. I will have

to meet him and reveal the information to him as there is a party at this
adress who is close and connected with some of the indited persona in ‘the
Alvin Karpia case, - :;,_, PR

¥ ~ e

1 feel that 1t 'ould justify you to attond to thil matter as soon °
as possible if you feel that it is worth anything to you if you wish as
your Departnent will have anple tile to check up on the 1nfornstion.

Please be caroful and protact I.- if'{ﬁ;f-;fQ; gf' 7';"
‘ A p _'";u v /5/ cm 'Itt - ‘ .

L S 'Telephone 2866 AR L
# . Bot Springa, Arkanug S .

-
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Sl L ey Bobert W ue-hy
577 MR Grocer Oonpeny
T Gomq, num »

,.v"

 Ttwas wud vory mqmm or M u L
m-no to oe on July 15, 1938 and I az #o glad that

I you enjoyed realding Lhe umhl :h!.eh L ronuaul
R : tonununb.gv A . i .

SE ' of the eotivitins of the 8,ecial Agerts of thw 7RI and

ot it 15 certairly tncounziug to as %o learn tist you .
T realize the valws of properly training law sufortexent ..

of ficers ard that you Sntend as a mexder of your City

Council to interest your Folice Depart=ent in dehg

a man 3o atterd the 7Bl Ketioml ?olico Acadeny, -

The active participetion in the provless
of lav erforce~ert by such eitissns as youwruwelf S8 =
. ipleed & grect sotelining factor to we ard I do wantk
G you to know that I thoroughly enjoyed reading yowr

ozard to the old gouu@mn at ﬁot Sprtngs thich Jou
1-&105. ’ ‘

Mth bcet wislm nad kind rcgam:,

‘ ; "mcorely :rourl '

I ex Guply ‘pgrcch tive ?or }50\6' cmu&;ttﬁ

_ J.ettor ard perticularly the szusing incident with l

P

Rl )
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Spoci;i lgéni iizcﬁifio',
Little Rock, Arkansas

e - There are being trtnanitted, herevith, copiea of
8 letter dated July 19, 1938, froa Clay Watt, indicating ke’ ER
48 in possession of information concerning the harboking - R
investigation conducted at Hot Springs, lrkansaa. ol g»f‘ft

- S

The Bureau desires that you iamediately assign an -
Agent to call upon Er, Watt, bearing in aind that this Agent "
should comply with the suggested method of contacting Fatt.‘o
This Agent should also call upon Mr. Watt as a repregentative
of the Bureau rather then as an employee of your office, In”
viaw of the 1nfornation set forth in hia letter. \hi*' S

lr. !att'a communication is not being acknowledged S
and it i8 requested that he be thanked for his courtesy ard = - .-
interest in vriting me concerning thia uatter.~

K Very truly youra,-

;’ - i}

r\_)

‘ k]

‘",'John Edgar Hoovar




BORDER YO BORNRDER - Tolenm
CTORST YO COAST ir. Tolsom

AIRLINES CHARTER SERVICE ey

40 Broad Street, | LS be
Street, Boston, Mass. July 23 1938
Federal Bureau of Investigation ,:;Q"

Washington, D. C. . SR

R TR TR SR S R
<

Gentlemen:

Coing business as "Airlines Charter Service", I function «—
as a co-ordinating agency for the sale of "off line" air transport--.
ation. Most of the leading airlines act as my sales agents, and~¥——
provide the transportation through contracting with certsin airplane
operators, who sgree to conduct their operations in accordance-

CTU with our rules and regulations, one of which is that they carry
11ability insurance. '

- February first of this year John H?€Stover, of Hot Springs,

“ Ark. signed a contract with me to provide such transportetion from
and to that point.rAero Insurance Underwriters, of 59 John St.,
New York City provided the requlsite insurance., They have recently
advised me that a warrant for the arrest of Stover has been issted’
at the request of your bureau, and that for this reason the insur-
ance 1s cancelled. It 1s therefore necessary that we cancel his
"membership" in our organization.

Unless there are "angles" to the case of which I am
: not aware, I shall do this with regret. Vhen I investigated his
e operation, I was told of his transporting a woman and child on
< a call from a dormtown agent, and that he later learned that he
< had carried Mrs. Karpis and child. Also, that when questioned by
B your agents he at first made the absurd claim that he did not know
where he took them. As Stover gave me this information voluntarily,
and seemed to realize keenly what an 1diot he had been, I accepted
2 . him as an operator in our service, first checking with several
. resronsitle people on his story, and with the understsnding that
. further proceedings in relation to his error had been dropped. It
) was my beléif at the time that the man acted from fright, and “
Cﬁ - possibly from advice of people he looked up to. I have found noth- 44
ing in his preyious record indicating criminal tendencies or ass-_ '
oclations. %/;_/53.0.@\;.'“- Gnle - Yedo 1-S\bo S -
RECORDED & INDEX { - -
; It was therefore a considerable shock when'T 'leérned (fi."
of his arrest, as we take considerable pride in our gro&ﬁ of op- .
erators, and plan to present them to your bureau as a whitZégutidped’
to provide uniformly fast, safe,publicity free transportetion. If_
the information I have, as given above, is correct and complete; -
and if I am correct in assuming that the man has learned his lesson,
netther the underwriters or myself wish to stand in the way of !
his earning his  'living .-* ir his profession. Therefore, before
e definitely acting, I am taking the liberty of askingfigr %?yligf— &,
TN ntia
(B RREE L Ind R oY TRy B850 Ran g P Y ST W €
Bt B. EZ Cole

7 LUV SPLY

K J

i E i

e e
Gkt dn i wie? - Yery Truly YEUTS os=2Ys

L

a
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JEL:LL
| 7-576 - 3-391 August 2, 1938
N e, n.z.coh"" I T T L
Generel Manager R
Airlines Cherter Berviu
40 Broed ftrest - . - .- R
Boston, Massachusetts ~ - - - =
Dear woCaler T
Lo I wish to ccknonledzo your httcr datd
J’ul,y 23, 1938, rejyueating information concerning
John H, Stover, of Hot 8;rings, Arkanzes, being ...
involved in the hirboricg of Alvin Kerpis,
You are adviged that John H, Etover,
togetker with others, wmes indicted by & Federel .
Grand Jury at Little Rock, Arkensss, on Esy 18, ’
1938. A werrent was inmrediately iscued for his
arrest, pursuant to which he wes taxken into
custody end relezsed on $5,000.00 bond the soxe
day, Hey 18th.
| I am unsble to furnish you any rx.rther "
inforzetion relative to this individusl at thia
tiﬂ.o
Slr. Yolson . - S : .
r. Nethen - , : , Very wyo‘n‘"
Mer. Yemm ' - . . ’ S,
e — R _Tf‘ _:'f“," o J’ohn Ldsar Hoover
vlr.!mq ) : s L » o
. tom . _ uUM?ul:MCATlGNS SEGTIUK RN LT
S pomwer_______ S0 MAILED . IR TRVAE S S
e, Slovie '
- UG 2 1903
e, Lester . !i‘ ) Py ~
e Mebmtiee o "4 FEBERAL BUBEAU OF INVENTIGATION , r
e, Nishols v { ¢c LIBoatuN OF WBTKE A

¥
]
e
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Frderal Burrau of Inupestigation

Hnited States Bepartment of Fustice
Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkansas

July 26, 1938

PERSONAL AND CONFID.

Director, e
Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
Washington, D. C.

Sos, ey L

D BT DL PP ——
.

Dear Sir: ) L.._. .

On July 16, 1938, at 7:15 P.M,, a telephone call, was
received at the Little Rock Field Office from HERBERT "DUTCH™ AKERS,
Hot Springs, Arkensas, who edvised the employee on duty that he had
certein information which he desired to furnish me, and theat he
could be contacted in Hot Springs at Spencer's Cigar Store at 10:00
AM,, July 17, 1938. Y
Py

Lt that time I contacted AKERS and he entered the Bureau(%)
cer with me and we drove in the general direction of ARERS' country
_ home outside of Hot Springs on Leke Catherine, and he advised that 1
o in connection with the Kensas City llassacre case he had been the
‘ ' individual who actually furnished information to the Bureau as to :
~ the whereabouts of FRANK NASH, and indicated that the Bureau had .
violated hls confidence [in disclosing his name in connection with )
= that matter, and that he has often been eccused by individuals in
Hot Springs of "fingering" FRANK NASH, and that he had recently
noted an article in a Kansas City newspeper referring to the case ]
o in which his name appeared prominently. He stated thet he desired i\

. to furnish information to the Bureau pertaining to LEO P{ LIcLAUGHLIN, ~ .
the Mayor of Hot Springs, Arkansas, and thet so fer as informztion to
given by him was concerned, he desired that his neme be kept in
strict confidence.

-,(" 7/

He stated that upon his return to Hot Springs, Arkansss,
after his arrest and release on bond in connection with the harboring
<! o charges in the ALVINCKARPIS case, he deteruined that he was to be
\ " made the "goat™, &nd that He had therefore broken off with the
MeLAUGHLIN crowd; that the licLAUGHLIN crowd were obviously planning

. and teking steps to use their political power and influence to get

‘\ them out of the charges, and that they had .en informant in the Federal
Court House Building at Little Rock, Arkansas, who was keeping them
advised of the developments of the contemplated prosecutive action
against them this coming fall. He was uneble to indicate this source

s -
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value and as to which the statute of limitations had not run.

He further eadvised that the Police Department at Hot Springs

had recently arrested a Mr. and Lirs4{ PENDERGRASS, who hed

defrauded merchants in Hot Springs, Wrkansas, by claiming prizes

on punch boards, using counterfeit numbers; that when arrested

the police had located in their hotel room the necessery ecuipment
for meking these counterfeit numbers, end that it hed been indicated
that these two individuals had secured over $300.00 in merchandise
as a result of their operationms.

He advised that these two individusls would be in court
at 9:00 A.M., July 18, 1938, and that they would be cherged with
vagrancy, given sentences and fined, all of which would be suspended
end that they would be released, for the reason that a "fix" had
been accomplished, the defendants to pay $400.00, of which sum, in
accord with previous practices, McLAUGHLIN would receive $100.00,
NQRIO%gANDERSQN, the Sheriff and right-hand men of McLAUGHLIN,
would {receive $100.00, and the arresting officer end possibly
another individual, would split the balance. He suggested thet an

- agent be present In court to determine whether his statements in

regerd to this csse were not correct. Ee stated also that the
PEI'DERGRASS woman had been going up end down the streets stating
thet she weas CONNﬁ%gEORRIS, and that she hed elso talked to

CONNIE LIORRIS the dey prior to her arrest, and it was known thet she
wes Gistributing cards indicating her neme to be CONNIE 1'ORRIS,
stating thet she was stopping at the Hetterie Hotel operated by
GRACE {GOLDSTEIN, EHowever, she wes not errested at that point,

and oh iouslyfﬁas not staying at the Hatterie Hotel.

LKERS, stated in connection with the PENIERGRASS
matter that WELDOI} RASBERRY, now Acting Chief of Police, was a
men who sircerely Hesired to operate the Police Department in
an honest and fair menner, and that he wes not an individual who
would eccept money or assist in "fixing" any type of case, end that
RASBERRY had endeavored by wiring the Bureem and by air mail special
delivery letters relating to the identity of PENDERGRASS, to
ascertain definitely whether this individusl wes wanted by other
police agencies on more serious charges so as to prevent his

release,

With reference to LEO P, McLAUGHLIN, AKERS advised
that the only way in which McLAUGHLIN could be teken on a Federal
charge would be in connection with an income tex violation, and
McLAUGHLIN formerly cerried a $30,000.00 checking account end it
was quite obvious that he was putting large sums of money away in an




unknown plece; that his exact income would be hard to ascertain,

but that McIAUGHLIN had become frightened as to the possiuflity

of prosecution on his income tax returns, and was now adopting the
practice of indicaeting his income, even to the extent of the amount
of money he secured from the Belvedere Club, which is the outstandiag
and most notorious of the gambling casinos at Hot Springs, Arkansas.
He stated that McLAUGHLIN'S incaome also includes a certain "take"

on all hand-book operations in Hot Springs, together with money
recelved for "fixing" cases; that the hand-book operators are
enjoylng a very profitable business, and undoubtedly McLAUGHLIN'S
income from this particular angle is very large; that recently some
friends of AXERS had desired to handle books and he had contacted
MeIAUGHLIN for the purpose of getting the necessary permits, and
that he had bedn refused the permits; that he at that time told them
that when R. A?SCOOK, the present candidate for Governor of Arkansas,
was elected, the Hot Springs crowd would be out so far as the books
were concerned; that since he made that statement they have contacted
him, endeavoring to give his friends the necessary permits, but

that he had declined. He stated that he was a good friend of

R. A. COOK, and that if COOK were elected, he and other foes of the
administration in Hot Springs will succeed in overthrowing the
McLAUGHLIN crowd. AKERS further advised that there was a "Better
Business Assoclation" forming in Hot Springs, end that when the
opportunity presents 1tself this organization will effect the
removal of McLAUGHLIN,

AKFERS stated that he believed without question that
McLAUGHLIN is putting a large amount of money &and valuables away
in a safe deposit box. He stated that JACK\}7cDONALD, the former
runner for lMcLAUGHLIN, had been divorced, an{l thaat JACK 1ZcDONALD
and his wife were personal friends of his, end that MMrs;{}McDORALD,
during the divorce proceedings, told him that JACK }cDONALD had
rented safe deposit boxes for LMeLAUGHLIN under assumed names and
had placed a-large emount of valuables and currency in these boxes
for McLAUGHLIN., AKERS edvised that he did not believe either JACK
McDONALD or the former lirs. MeDONAID would furnish any informetion
at this time, but that from his knowledge of the travels made by
}cDONAID, these boxes were probebly located at Shreveport or
Monroe, Louisiana. He stated thet at the present time MARION
ANYDERSON is serving as runner and right-hand men for McLAUGHLIN,
and was known to have been meking many long night trips; that the
McLADGHLIN erowd was betting heavily on baseball games and were
making a great deal of money from their bets.
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With particular reference to the money being made
by baseball betting, this information was previously furnished to
me by Officer W. E. ARMSTRONG, of the Arkaensas State Police, who
advised particularly that MARION ANDERSON was making a great deal of
money from his bets.

AKERS stated that during the last election for Governor,
the Hot Springs crowd had backed CARL E.| BATLEY, who was subseguently
elected, and that the McLAUGHLIN crowd hed decreed that certain
individuals in Hot Springs would contribute to the BATIEY campaign,
and that there had been secured at Hot Sprinzs between $12,000 and
$13,000, to be used for the support of BATLEY, and AKERS stated that
he personally delivered 31,500 to the BAILEY headcuarters as Hot
Springs' contribution, and as to the balance of the $12,000 or
$13,000 in the hands of McLAUGHLIN and his crowd, he did not
ascertain what was done with ssme; that so fer the McLAUGHLIN crowd
had not determined whether it would support COOK or BAILEY in the
present campaign, having been somewhat "sore"™ at BAILEY because of
the raids conducted at Hot Springs, Arkensas, for the purpose of
breaking up gembling activities; that in connection with this matter,
AKFERS advised thet he had personally visited Little Rock and
substituted cheap furniture for the furniture teken from the
Zelvedere Club, which wes subsequently destroyed, the Belvedere
Club securing the return of their expensive furnishings.

He stated that as a result of his services in this
matter, the Belvedere Club had offered him 2% of the "take", which
would run between 38,000 to 310,000 during the course.of a year,
but that the rumor had now spread that it was he who had "fingered"
the Southern Club for the robbery of that esteblishment, and so he has
not ever received his 2%. He stated that in connection with this
robbery, it eppeared that BLACKIEB\COWART, T. NJ NKORRIS, "SONNY“ﬁhigB .
and Si: STEGAN HAYIES were the onef who perticilbated in it, end that
if a local man\"fingered" the job 1t was "SWEDE' WATKINS, now
Chief of Detectives of the Hot Springs Police Department; that he
had never connected the NORRIS gang viith this robbery for the reason
that he had personally seen NORRIS and HAYNES at the race track the
afternoon the robbery took place, He advised that Inspector E. J.
CONNELLEY, of the Bureau, had some informsation concerning this
robbery, and that he had recently advised Inspector CONNELLEY of
the identity of BLACKIE COWART, and that he wished the Burecau would
furnish the information in its possession to Chief of Police
WELDON RASBERRY, so that the robbery could be absolutely cleared up.
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Ee stated that he sincerely belleved that he would
not be convicted of the present herboring cherges pending against
him in Federal Court at Little Rock; that something would turn up
concerning these charges, and that when he had cleared himself
of them he would be in a position to secure profitable employment.

No comment whatever was made by me concerning the
charges pendi~g against AKERS or concerning the information
furnished by him.

In connection with the PENDERGRASS case, Special Agent
J. R. CALHOUN was present when this case was called, at 9:00 A.M.,
July 18, 1938, at which time lunicipel Judge VERNE IEDGERYOOD,
without hearing eny evidence, gave each defendant sixty days, placed
bond at $250.00 end the woman was released the seame afternoon.

With particular reference to the source of information
in the Federal Building at Little Rock, Arkensas, information has been
received that HENRT H., JULIAN, former Chief Deputy U. S. Marshal,
Little Rock, Arkensas, recently moved to Hot Springs, Arkansas, and
has been employed as suditor end possibdly accountant by the
Belvedere Club. D, SALIBBY, Superintendent of the Hot Springs
National Park, furnished this information, steting that DOIITRI SAAD
had told him thet JULIAN had boasted that he wes securing s good
job in the Belvedere Club as a reward for tipping off the Hot
Springs crowd as to the indictments returned for herboring in
Mey, 1938. _ -

Very truly yours,

ST

H. B. FIETCHER,
Special Agent in Charge.
HBF cpw
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ur, !. J. Connon.y

.Yederal Bureau of Invutigltion
U, 8. Departaent of Justice

1130 Enquirer Building

. Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear 8ir:

lugntt 1, 1933

L ‘;r::f-

.Tuly 26 1938, froa thc Little Rock office, -hich 1l

self-explanatory,-

e, Fomworth 1
e, Qlovin

- COMMUNICATIGNS SecTioN ]
o "MAlLEp - y

AUG 1 1938

P. M
FEPERAL BUREAY oF INVEB‘"BI"'I
V. 8. DEPARTHENT oF JUBTIOE

'Vory truly ypﬁi-a,

”~

John ngar Hoover
Director :

Ianm cncloaing [ copy of . letter datod Lo
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UNITED STATS DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

L ' xt m annoucod today at thn 'Departmont of .‘ruatico thn
' Spaoial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had taken fnto cuatody
nine fndividuals upon warrants cherging each uth having hnrborad a:lun R
OKarpil at Hot “Eungsl Arkanlu and ﬂcinlt]. S gl ..
Herbert "Dutoh' Abrs 1: nkouu eharged with haﬂng harborod
Thomas Nathan Korris, and Grace Goldntein is aho chnrged uth huving violated

the ihite Slave Traffis Ast, . . .c-v ..o e |
| % ( C = 'i’hou arrestoa b’ 3P'°1l1 Agemta or the Fedu'al Burnu of Investi-

»

zatiop are 'gs tono'n o S I I
: ‘{ , Hebert "Dutch® Ahrs. former cm-r of uotectivea, Kot
RS- bpringa, ﬁ.rkansas, Police Department. . , )
D = S
: "f . '74’; “Josoph 'akeun, romer Chief ot t'olico, Hot Springs, o
. RN ,Arkanaas, rolice Departments - o .
- ' Cecil Trock, former Lisutensnt 1n charge of Identifica-
LTS 1 7» ‘ tion, Hot Springs, Arkansas, .Polica uepartment.
(7 Gernett }..oore, an otricer of the Hot Springa A.rkansas{
- 5 I’olice Dopartment. A S S o
B O S I T S 2
' (j s R Grace Goldstein S sl IS
T, " conxn 19 Marrls - SRR / o .
— John Stover _ -
)’/\ : Morris Loftis '
- Mrs. A]. b. Dyer v | ,7"7 _A - \
: T B ~All of th.ao persons are of Hath S}:rings, Arkansas, oxcept Connie

korril, who was located end apprehended by Special Agents of the Federal Bureesu
. of Investigation at st. Louis, Missouri. The police officers above named are
. charged with having harbored Alvia Karple while hey were on-aotive duty with -

"'.,;ﬂu ot Springs, h‘klnﬂlo P°u°’ Dep ‘rmnt' ; ’1 S)-’l(? 3" /\5

There is attachod horeto e memorandum Qutlining the’ ucuutios of’:

the persons against whom indictments have been rotnrnoﬁi be tge Irgq!ral Grand
Jury at Little Rock, Arkansas, mw()!mb : U

7- 575—“‘3“‘“

-




. - " end others of the gang from time to time, snd they

R el e

!‘he !‘ederal Bursan of Investigation, United Btatn Dopartnent et

- Justico, subsequent to the apprehension of Alvin Karpis at New Orleans,

Louisiana, on May 1, 1936, and Barry Campbell at Toledo, Ohio, on May 7 ”

1936, begen an intensive investigation of all persons who harbored, aid.d' |

‘or abbtted these fugitives and other members of the publicised Karpis-
Barker gang who were under indictment for the kidnaping of Edward George
Brenor, a nalthy banker of Bt, hnl, limosou, on Ianuary 17, 1934.

’ mr!.nf thc course of the lnveltigation conductod by Special lgentl

~ of the Federal Bureau of Investigstion regarding the abduction of Mr,

Bremer, which resulted in the conviction of numerous members of the notori-

- ous Karpis-Barker gang and the death of three others while resisting arrest,

it was learned that the gang spent many montha in Toledo and Cleveland,

 Ohlo, 28 well as in Hot Springs, Arkansas, vhere they resided unmolested.

They shared among themselves a part of the $200,000 ransom money collected
from the Bremer family and spent it freely in drirkingyvice and gamdbling, -
Action was delayed against the individuals who harbored and otherwise aided
and abetted the gang until such a time as all of the abductors were cap- .
tured, Nine individuals were convicted in the summer of 1937 in Cleveland,
Ohio, for harboring and otherwise assisting members of the Karpis-Barker
gang in Yoledo, Ohio and vicinity. The members of the gang who found pro-
tection in Hot Springs, lrkansaa, were Alv:ln !arpis, Harry Campbell and -

" Pred Hunter.

lein Karpis, : ex-convict from the Kansas State Penitentiary and

e figitin from the State of Missourl on a charge of murdering the populer

Sheriff C. R, Kelly of West Plains, Missourl on December 19, 1931, and Harry
Camphell, wented on a surder charge in the State of Oklahoma, have gince -

" been given life sentences. Harry Campbell wes given a 1life sentence for

the kidnaping and interstats transportation from St., Paul, Minnesota to
Bensenville, Illinois, of Mr, Bremer, Karpie ies now serving life imprison-
ment for the kidnaping of Williem A, Hamm, Jr. ) 8 wealthy trewer of St,
Paul, Mizmesot.a, on June 15, 1933-

" In June, 1935. Alvin Karpia, toeether *ith Fred Hunter, moved to

Hot Springs, Arkansas, residing in cottages on the various lakes and daily"b

frequenting the houses of prostitution operated by Grace Goldstein. Grace
Goldstein became a consgtant companion of Alvin Karpis, znd one of her -

prostitutes, Connie Morris, associated herself with Fred Hunter. They wefe

vigited in their rendesvous im Hot Springe, Arkansas, by Harry Cempbell . -
05.1 moved about freely

in Hot Springs without any apparent fear of arrest, The association of

Karpis and Hunter with Grace Goldstein and Connie Morris continued almost
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uninterrupted until the aoprehenoion bty Bpecial Agents of the Fedaral Bu-
reau of Investigation of Alvin Karpis in New Orleans, Loufsiena, on Nayl,
1936, at which time Fred Hunter and Connte Morris accompanied Alvin Karpil. L
On May 7, 1936, Fred Hunter received a sentence of two years “or conspiracy -
" to harbor Alvin Kerpis and Harry Campbell, to be served in a Federal Peni~
tentiary, Hunter alse stands convicted and sentenced to serve twenty-five
Jears in & Federal Penitentiary for his participation with Karpis and others
in the Garrcttnille, Ohio meil train robbery on lovenber 7> 1935. R

Herbert 'Du‘bch' Akerl, the forner Chief of D'tectim; Joseph I'uko- |
lin, the former Chief of Policej; Ceeil Brock, former Lieutengnt in Charge
of the Identification Divisionj and Garnett & Moore, an officer, all of the
Hot Sprinsgs, Arkensas, Police Department, were aware of the identity of
Alvin Karpis, and were visitors at the houses of prostitution operated ty
Grace Goldstein at Hot Sprinrs, Arkansas. Herdbert ®Dutch® Akers was ob-
served on one occasion in conversation with Alvin Karpis, and Chief of Police
Joseph Fakelin had almost aightly c¢landestine meetings with Grace Goldstein
during the time Karpis and Hunter resided in Hot Springs, Arkansas, WNorris
Loftis and Mra, Al C, Dyer rented a cottage at Dyers Landing to Alvin Karpis
and Fred Hunter, and i{nformed Xarpis and Hunter in Decembder, 1935, of the
details of &n investiration conducted by Speciel Agemts of the Federal Bureau
of Investigetion at Hot Springs, Arkansas, in Octobe'f' 1935, king to the

location and apprehension of Alvin Ka.rpis. ; >

J ohn S’:.over, Oper:«tor of the Hot Springa, Arkanaas, lunicipal Air-
port, flew Alvin Xarpls and Fred Hunter and their female companions to veri-
ous sections of the country end otherwise aasisted them in avoiding detec~
_ fion end apprehension.. Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter are nemed as co-

. conepirators in the indictments returned against each of the individuala
charged w’ th harboring Alvin Karpie. : _

Gra.ce Goldstein is charged with a violation of the ﬁhite Slave
Traffic Act in that on October 16, 1935, she transported by aitomobile
Margaret Thompson, her niece, fron Peris, Texas, to Hot Sprince, Arksansas,
rhere Margsret Thompson was Induced to engage in prostitution at one of the
"houses of prostitution operated by Crace Goldstein. The violstion of the
White Slave Traffic Act carries a more severe penalty than the violation
of the Federa.l Harboring Statute. S R o

R !rerbbrt 'Dutch' Akerc. in additiou to bei.ng charged with the herbor-
ing of Alvin Xarpie, is charged with the harboring of Thomas Nathan Noeris.
Thomes Nathan Norris was one of the robbers of the Palmetto Btate Benk,
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Lake City, .ﬁér.x, 'hich wes robbsd on Se)mber 4, 1934 of 3114.000. m L
" robbery of this bank did mot come under the investigative jurisdiction of
the Taderal Bureau of Investigation, but on May 8, 1936, a complaint was
issued at Charleston, South Carolina, charging Norris with unlawful flight
~ to &void prosecution. On November 13, 1936, complaints were filed at Fort ‘
Worth, Texas, cherging T, ¥, Norris and others with unlawful flight to avoid
prosecution for three armed robberies perpetrated at Fort ¥orth, Texas dur-
ing October, 1936, It was also definitely determined that Norris &nd others '
attempted to rob the Benk of Leke, Lake, Mississippi, Just prior to the rob=
bery of the Palmetto State Bank at Lake City, and in comnection with this -
. unsuccessful attempt, znother complaint was £iled &t Vicksburg, Mississippl .
on April % 1937, charging lorria wit.h unlawﬁ:l flight to c.vbid prosecution. -

C The melﬁgation conducted by Bpecial Agentc tho l'ederal Bureau
of Inveatigation in commection vith the harboring of 7. N, Norris by Herbert
*Dutch® Akers, developed th=t Norris and his essociates, Sam Stegal Haynes, -
Alfred "Sonny" Lsmb and Goldie H, Hairston, were harbored by Akers at Hot :
8prings, Arkensas, from March 15, 1937 to Auguat 15, 1937. Akers has sdmit-
ted to épacial 2gents his guilt in connection w'th this violation of the
Pederal Harboring Statute. )

B Norris, Haynes, Hairston and Lamb committed numerous crimes of vio~
lence, including ermed rotberies and a murder, while being protected ty Akers

at Hot Springs, Arkcnsas, On August 15, 1937, Heyncs was arrested et Benton,

Arvansas, by the Arkensas Etzate Police, Later thut day the Arkanses Stete

Police killed Alfrcd "Sonny®" Lemb 28 he was resisting arrest in Hot Springs,

' Arkensas, Norris was telren into custody one mile west of Rogers, Arkansas,
on August 16, 1937 in & ra'd on the home of hls mother, et which time he
wag ghot in both erms and legs while resiating srrest by Specisl Agents of ,
t.e Federel Bureeu of Investigation, Arkmsa.a State Police, end local author-
1tiel. . _ . oL, . ‘ .

' Goldie' Hairaton, wanted for violation of the Hational Motor Vehicle
Theft Act, was found deed of gunthot wounds near Gretnw, lLoulsians, after .
be and companions hid fired upon two officers of the Gulfport, Mississippl -
Police Departzzent on ueptember 7 1937, Jdlling one of the officers. ) :
i thonas !!athnn lorria 18 presenﬂy lncarcerated In the Texss State
Penitentiary on ons 99-yesr sentence for murder, two 99-year sentences for
arnzd robbery, and a sentence of 5 to 40 years for armed rotbery. Sam Stegal
Haynes 1e prescnily incarcerated in the Texas Btate Penltentiary at Hunte-
ville, Texas, where he is serving a sentence of from § to 12 years for
armed robbery, and is awqiting trizl on an indictments returned Noveaber 9,
1937, in the 8tate District Court at Richmond, Texas, charging him with the
surder of Robert Rutledge at Stafford, Texas. This is the murder charge for
which Norris received & 99 year sentence,
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o . Norris, 8am Btegzal Haymes, Gdldi?ﬂé.iratﬁiiﬁ(ﬂﬁe& "Sonns"i.ub
are being named as co-conspirators in the indictment returned against Her- .

_ bert "Dutch" Akerl tor h1| pu-tielpatim in the harboring of !'bom lathan

lorri 8

As a remlt or‘tho 1nveatlgationl conﬁucted by the rederal Buruu
of Investigation, the members of the Karpis-Barker gang who kidnaped ¥illiam
A. Hama, Jr., 8t, Paul, Minnesota, June 15, 1933, andItward George Bremer,
St. P&ul. 'inn‘”u, :mry 17. 1934‘, Obwmg 8100.@ and *200,@
respectively, for the release of the victims, together with variocus persons
vho harbored o.nd nidod or abettnd thu, have been dilpoaod of as follout

"Alvin Ka.rpu

Ha.rry Canpben "‘57;-

Charlel !’1tsgerlld

Arthur *Doc® Barker k

¥illiam Weaver
Volney Davis
Harry Sewyer
O}iver A, Berg

Fred Barker
Kate Barker

' ' E.:éséll Giﬁsdn

TR T ansoctatel ot o f A

- .
T

Fred Goets, alias
Shotgun Zeigler

Lifo nntonco o ndnnp!.ng Hnn

. ' B L '  :. . - Br..ar
‘. e - . -Hanm

® < 'Bremer

(Berg also aerving life on o

State charge)

Killed resisting arrost o .

January 16, 1935 ' _' | |

Killed resiating a.rrut « .
_:,'_'V'Killed resiating arrut B _'.'7' BL R
vJ’anuary 8, 1935 LT .;;.:“. ik L

Killed January 5, 1935 ‘by .

Ki1led March, 1934, by B ) ’
assoclates




'an Bolten |
wynona Burdetto
Dolarel Delmy
Hyrtle !atou

A!dnalurrq

o

:ohn':.‘ nct.aughnn‘, |

alias 'Bou'
'nu-ou m.ma

S

Elnei: ?mer

Edmind C. Bartholmey
(Postmaster, Bensen-

villo) _

.Ta.mes J‘ . Filson
Jack Peifer

Cassius McDonald
Bert Ang\u

Arthur ¥, Hebebrand

Edward Nolraw

‘/\.'

o e e

el e Lo
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8ix 7ear sentence

nvo ym sentcneo

- Hve 73&1' centonco

" Berving tnnty-ﬁvo yura o R
- Btato cha.rgc of robbory w el

Bix m&l‘ untcnco

F:lvo year aentenco f‘or lonq

| chaaging (diod in prinan)
l‘-enty yaar senteneo T

kS

‘ - ﬁ‘*-//" : N N » -4~'. : ,-"'.““:

Trenty year sentenco '

Cotee el o

!'ive year sentenco . ,

‘I‘hirty-—year sentenco |

(committed sulcide tho _' -

date of sentence)
Pifteen—year sentenco

Two-year ten nonth aen-
tenco and 6500 ﬁno

Tio-y;af ten month sen~
" tence and $500 fine -

Two-year sentence and
$1000 fine

Two~year sentence and
$500 fine

_ "Iic!naping Eam o.nd Bremer
!hrbor:l.ng xarpis and Cr.npbe

v

-

ndmpinz - Br-mr

" Provided hidecut

_Bremer kidnaping

Provided hideout
Bremer kidnaping

Provided hideount -

- Hamm Xidnaping

y Kid.néping - remer
'_ Kidnaping ~ Hanm

Kidnaping - Bremer

Harboring of Alvin
Karpis and Harry

7.+ Campbell at Toledo, "~ -
. Clevelsnd and vicinity .
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rrank Greennld

Anthony Auerlbo.ch
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¥re Klltco Nobles . . .;‘ "
Sesretary, Rotery Cld .
Bot Springe lnﬂml M EEIAE :

I bave ym httor o Aug\ut S. 1938.
te, ether dth sccleosure, exten:ing to ms & nry
cordial jzvitaticn to deliver an adiress st & R
nctin; of the Fot lprinsc mxom m-x lctu'y SRR

Clvb in m. 1”90 T

reu uy bo sure thst 1 uuu bo tcndxted
to meet with the Potarians of your comcunity, but 1
finé theat the incremsed prezsure of oy official duties
rakes it inpcssille for me to indicete an acdeptance. .
I s*all be very glad, howevor, to deri;nate one of uy
areletants to Do with you st the moeting you have in
xind if you €0 écuro a.m! will ccm!uh with nee

‘H.th bﬁct wlnlm: l.nd klnd ro:,nrdl.

Sinotrol, ycun.

CC - Little Rook



ROTARY CLUB

"He profits most who serves best"

Hot Springs National Park

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover,
Washington, D, Ce Y

Dear Mr. Hoover"" o

' The B. r. I. played the most importent part in the runm.ng down
here today of Earl Young, of Lebanon, Penn., wanted in South. Dakota L
end other states for crime, It wes your crircinsl bulletin service i . « '-;
and o doublt the tip off came from F.B.I. men.. Corgratulations. 'I'hanks. q
- E Pt -
- Hot Spr:.ngs hOpes t ‘before another yeer rolls around the -,ff
. former officers who harbored Karpis here will have received their 77
convictions and sentence for violation of their oeth and disloyalty
to our citizenship. We hore that other criminpels stfll in our
nidst, the leeders of the crooks, will have been removed from power.

v

‘district conference ‘to be held here next May 1938 at the Arlington
~hotel and let us show our appreciztion for what your depertment is
doing to meke Pot prings safe ror all vieitors and local citizens?
. - ‘x AR § "~l,rlu'- ‘. ’,,"’ ’ .
¥ A talk on v-hat mernbers of Rotery end c1t12ens as & xhole can
do to cooperate vith FBI in preverting recurrence of the reny things
‘vhich heve happened here would reech 1600 Lrkansas Rotariens apd tieir
families besides the southwestern section of this courtry vhich we
cover with our locel radio station. Definite dztes in May heve not.
been set but it will be during first half of May. I know you cannct
elways meke a definite engegement but if you should be able to come
here even for a few hours, we v"ill vrite you of our definite date '
rltbin a short time. Thanks egein. ST :
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Wont you please be one of our principel speakers at our Rotery- i.\
.
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Post Office Box #1469
Little Rock, Arkansas
August 15, 1938
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Mr. Lester .J,_.. p
Air, Nclntire.:. \_

-'3].‘7 T I.LALI ;

g
N

PERSQI'AL AND CONF.

Director
Federel Bureau of Investigation
Yesliington, D. Co

o

FE: BREKID.

Dear Sir:

At about 9130 o'clock on the moraing of
August 15, 193€, a telephone call was received from coume
woman asking for the Speciel Apent in Charge of the (ffice,
and upon being advised that he was out of the City this
vonan asked that she might spsek to Special Agent JUEN L.
MALALA or Special Agent D. P, SULLIVAN. 5She vas advised that
neither Acent was in the City, btut thet if she had eany
communication of official business, she should call st the
Little Tiock Bureau Cifice, She would not furnish her nene,
but stated that she would probgbly come by

‘ 6&t 11:00 o'clock on August 15, 1938, Arse
150 Po/:icLAUGELIN, the ex-wife of the layor of Hot Springs,
Arkenses, came to the Little Fock Field Division ‘and wes
interviewed by Special Agent J. R. CALIQUK in the absence of
Specisl Agent in Charge H. B. FIETCHER./

: aShe gtated that she was passing through
Little Fock end had desired to talk for a_few minutes toylir.
FLETCHERYor to Mre SULLIVAN or Yr. MADALA.) She stated that
she wes very interested in the outcome of the trial of the
various persons for harboring et Lot Springs, Arkensas, but thet

she did not desire that it be known that she had called at the
offizes" (She stated that Mr. MCLAUGHLIN did not know her present
vhereabouts, but she would not advise Agent CALHOUN where she
vwas staying at present, except to state that she had been a
visiting Mrs. IEWISX&HOTON, who lives at 2222 Marshal Street CT
':\\\ in Little hook) i
N\ IR A
COXIES DESTROYED . LIZCOURDED ’
A L, - & ;
7¢ AR 25 1965.---m AT INDEXED




DIRECTOR : 8-15-38

(ers. Mo LAUGELIN advised Agent CALEOUN
that she was very close mouthed and was not much given to
conversation, but she remained in the office for two and
one-half hours during which time she talked at great length,
and Agent CAIHOUN asked her general questions in order to
bring out any information of walue theat she might k:now.) -

’2ﬁrs. McLAUGELIN stated that she had
recently heard a rumor that had worried her considerably,
namely that in the recent Senatorial election in Arkansas, lire
HONER"ADKINS, the”Collector of Internal Revenue for Arkansas,
hed scught to secure votes in Hot Springs and Garland County,
Arkansas, from IE0M{cLAUGELIN, gnd that Mre MoLAUGHLIN was
very desirous of having JOSEPHM'AKELIN end other defendants

.acquitted in the forthcoming trial, and that HCMER ADKINS

is alleged to have prorised thet if MeLAUGHLIN would essist
in the election of lrs. CARAT/AY, steps would be taken to see
that the new Federal Judge who is to be appointed for Arkansas
would be ore friendly to the Eot Springs crowde (For the
information of the Bureau, lrse EATTIE V»".QAPJ&’.’AY carried
Garland County in which Hot Springs is located by several
hunéred votes, although Gerland County is in the Congressional
District in which My, JOHN LI“WcCIELLAN, former Congressman
and opponernt of Yrs. CARAVAY lives.) ™ "

/

/.‘rs. MCLAUGHELIN stated farther that it
vas runored thet efferts were being mede to "fix™ the United
States District Attorney et Little Rock, Arkansas, in order
thet a helf-hearted prosecution might be had in the,cess. lirs.
Ve LAUGHLIN stoted that she did not know U're FHED A""ISuBIG.
United Statemtorney, Little Kook, Arkensas, well, but that
she was well aware of the fact that the lete Federal7judge
JOHN FMTI’\TF‘AU was "lined up" with her ex-husband, IEO P.
KcLAUGHLIN, and thet plenty of liquor and women were pronded
for Judge MAKTINEAU when he visited in Hot Springs, Arkansase

She asserted thet lir. CHARIES \ROCKAFELLCW,
owner of the Rockafellow Bath and Eotel in Hot Springs,
Arkansas, was & pay-off man for the Hot Springs machine, and
that he handled stolen jewelry as a side line. She stated
that ROCKAFELIOW had in the past entertained Judge MARTINEAU,



DIRECTCR 8-15-38

State Supreme Court Justice E. LE{EGHANEY, Former Chief Justice
of the State Supreme Court C. E./JOHNSTON, the late Senator
JCSEPH T.} RCEINSON, and many other persons of prominence in
Arkanses, “

‘/Further information from Mrse McLAUGHLIN
wes that during the session of the Arkansas lLegisleture in the
early part of 1937 an effort was made to investigate conditions
in Hot Springs, Arkansas, and that the sum of $75,000.00 was
spent by the Hot Springs political machine to defeat that
investigation and that the effort was successful., She stated
that the Hot Springs machine could secure §75,000.,00 to
%150,000.00 or more if it was believed that the same would be
of any benefit in causing the acquittal of the persons to be
tried for the harboring of ALVINKARPIS. “

//Mrs. NMcIAUCHLILY stated that it was her belief
that if JOSEPH TAKRLIN and others got & small sentence they might
not be inclined to talk, but if they were given heavy sentences, N
they might cause the conviction of her ex-husband, LE0 WcLAUGFLIN.

”She stated that a former citizen cf Arkensas
who was quite prcminent was ¥r. JOHN“LONSDAIE, & prominent banker
in Saint lLouis, Missouri, and that it was her belief thet her
ex=husband had some money on deposit in Mr. LONSCALE'S benk or
in a safe deposit box in his banke She steted thet LONSDAIE
had always been closely allied with 120 P. McLATUGHLIN.N

irse NCLAUGHLIN asserted that she had ro
personal information that would be of such velue as to cause her
to be a witness in this case, but that she was extremely desirous
of having all persons convicted, and was hcpeful thet samnchow,
someviey information could be had which would cause the prosecution
of her ex-husbande She questioned Agent CALHCUN as to what
procpescts there were for ccrvicting these men, and of any
additional investigation that was being made, and she wes advised
by Agent CALHOUN that he was unable to furnish her information.)

r8e MGLAUGHLIN furnished the information
that KICHARD TALIMANYGALATAS after having been freed fram
Alcetreg Penitentiary returned to Hot Springs, Arkansas, and had



DIFECTCR ' 8~15-38

some kind of meeting with IE0 McLAUGHLIYN end advised him that
it was his intention of living in Hot Springs, Arkanses, and
that he did not careto be molestede There had been a rumor,
she said, that GALATAS hed intended upon being released from
the Penitontiary, to get even with MeILAUGELIN and others because
of the fgct tha{ IEO McLAUGHLIN had refused to give him financial
aid when CALATAS was a fugitive from justice. ©She stated that
she was with her ex-husband one evening several years ago, at
which time he left the car and stated that he had to meet a
fellow and she saw the man and later told him thet this man was
GAIATAS and he ednitted it was GALATAS. Mrs. McILAUGELIN stated
further that Nrs. GALATAS had given IEO McLAUGHLIN the thresat
thaet if enything happened to RICHARD GAIATAS they hed friends
vho would even up the socore with McIAUGHLIN. *

- s /

Mrse WoLAUGHLIN did not know the name of
any person who had been suggested for the new Federsl Judgeship
at Little Rock, Arkansas, 1.ho might be friendly to the Iot
Springs political machine.

A rumor has been heard that friends of
Senator HATTIE V. CARAWAY vere very resentful of the f,ct that
TUnited Stetes Attorney FRED A, ISGRIG refused to teke any part
in the political campaign recently, and thet threats were made
trhat he would be dismissed as United States Attorneye.

Very truly yours,

.83

H. B. FIETCHER,
Special Agent in Cherge.

JRC s IN
7-2

cc Inspector E. Jo Connelley
Cincinnati

ATR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
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}1 Mr. Tolson......ﬁ
- t

: :"-:-3. {:..‘ <{ Mr. Nathan ..__...__.
Q.;’-f’ \E_(_‘f / : Mr. Tamm ...........
. , Mr. Clegg ............
i Mr. Coffey . ._.......
- - ‘] Mr. Crowl.___._____..
Federal Bureaw of Infrestigation B M
?{. 5' P'P I Ii nfamﬁtf Mr. Egnn..,_../
Post Office Box 1469, N e
Little Rock, Arkansas, i P
August 18, 1938, ot tester o
o ¥ v Mclatire
S Micwots W
‘ Nr. Tracy ............
-t MMiss Candy ... ... _.
PERSONAL AND CONFID '& .

Lo Director, :
][ , Federal Bureau of Investigation,
) Viashington, D. C.

RE: . BREKID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the personal and
confidential letter from the Little Rock Field Office to the
m Director, dated August 15, 1938, in the above entitled case,
this letter telling of a conversetion had between Mrs. LEO P,
\ McLAUGHLIN, the ex-wife cf the Meyor of Hot Springs, and

l/ pecial Agent J, R. CALHOUN of the Little Rock Field Office.
g On the morning of August 16, 1938, Mrs. LEO
! P. IcLAUGHLIN telephoned the Little Rock Field Office and
i inquired for the Special Agent in Charge, and upon being
> advised that he was out of tle oity requested to speek egain

to Speciel Agent J. R. CALHOUN.

¥rs. McLAUGHLIN told Agent by telephone thet
in her visit on the previous dey she hagd forgotten to state
thet it was her informstion that LEO P.AMOLAUGHLIN and Mr.
HOMER N\ADKINS, Collector of Internal Revenue, Little Rock,
Arkanseg, were of the opinion that United Stetes Attorney
FRED A.\ISGRIG, Little Rock, Arkenses, could not be approached
in the matter of making a helf-hearted prosecution in the
harborirf cese. She stated that it was her understending that \
¥r. HOME: ADKINS had assured the Hot Springs crowd that Mre \\}J

ISGRIG wculd be displaced as United States Attorney, end that .
someone more agreeable to them would be in his plece. Nrs. /&(




Director August 18, 1938.

MoLAUGHLIN asserted that she had not been in Hot Springs,
Arkansas, lately and she would not furnish the source of
the rumor received by her.

An item which might be of interest to the
Bureau and one whioch was omitted in the letter of August 15,
1338, was the fact that Mrs. MoLAUGHLIN in telking pergonally
to Agent CALHOUN, stated that she had heard that ALVIN KARPIS
had given valuable infomeation to Bureau Agents which might
implicate the Hot Springs crowd in the harboring charge,
whereupon Agent CALHOUN advised her that he was unable to
corment upon the same. Mrs. MoLAUGHLIN replied "I knew you
wouldn't tell me but I know that he did talk"™, and she then
expressed & desire to kmow whether the Government planned to
bring ALVIN KARPIS to Little Rock to testify against the Hot
Springs crowd. Agent CALHOUN stated to her that he did not
know the intention of the Goverment but that the Goverrment
would teke all steps necessary to convict persons who it
thought ought to be convicted. It is not known by the Little
Rock Field Office whether the attitude of krs. McLAUGHLIN
is extreme curiosity or whether she is on good terms with her
ex~husband and might have been securing information for him.
Mrs. eLAUGHLIN hed the impressicn that the Government
internded to bring ALVIN KARPIS back to Little Rock to testify
and if she is in touch with her husband it is not believed that
he will gaein any ocomfort from that possibility.

Mrs. McLAUGHLIN stated that VERNE \LEDGERWOOD,
who is a brother-in-law to former Chief of Police JOE]WAEKELIN,
one of the indicted persons, is extremely anxious to beve
WAKELIN acquitted in this case and that he will stop at rothing
to accomplish his purpose. '

On August 18, 1938, when Special Agent J. Re
CALBOUN was at the Federal Building on official business,
United States Attorney FRED A. ISGRIG advised him confidentially




Director Awgust 18, 1938.

that he had heard that on the Friday before the primary
election held in Little Rock, Arkensas, August 9, 1938,
HOMER ADKINS, Collector of Irternal Revenue, had had a
meeting with VERNE LEDGERWOOD, one of the ring leaders of
the Hot Springs crowd, and that he, Mr. ISGRIG, understood
that a bargain was made whereby the Hot Springs orowgd would
deliver the vote of Garland County to Mrs. HATTIE W.J CARAWAY,
candidate, United States Senate, and that Mr. ISGRIG would
be "put out" as United States Attormey. Mr. ISGRIG stated
at the time to Agent CALHOUN that he was not worried at the
prospect of losing out as United States Attornsy inasmuch as
he had earned $15,000.00 a year in the practice of law for

a nuber of years, but that he would be very reluctant to
step out and allow some person not familiar with the
circumstances and pliable to the wishes of the Hot Springs
mob to handle this case and thereby allow the persons indiocted
to be acquitted.

On August 18, 1938, Assistant United States
Attorney LEON B, CATLETT informed Special Agent in Charge
H. Be FLETCHER of the Little Rock Field Division tmat he
expected the trial of this case to be had at Little Rock,
Arkansas, about the first of November, 1938. Inspector E. J.
CONNELLEY has reque sted to be advised at the earliest possible
moment of the probable date of the trial of this case.

Very truly yours,

.8

H. B. FLETCHER, RL,
Special Agent in Charge.
JRCsadm
7=2

c¢ Cincinnati
Inspector E. J. Connelley

AIR MAIL
SPECIAL DELIVERY



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

oW

THis casE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO. siad e, L R. rzno. T=2 . .

n:pou'ruAD:A-r . - DAT:"HNW_\DE_. PERIOD FOR 1 uu-olrrmnl:nv 1."‘7 e

“. | wHicH MaADE ; S R
'. F. WHITELY

N
b

|12z ROCK, ARKANSAS © | 8-8-38. .| 7-27, 29-38
ugm KARPIS, with alieses; DR. JOSBPE =~ - m"““ f-'-'f-f
P. MORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVB, SRR

:],

I. O. # 123237 AL; - / KIDNAPING - HARBRING -

EDVARD GEOR - VIC'.l'Il.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . o PERSONAL AND CON&EﬁTM"’".;f " ’ 't 5

- IAY"%ATT mfoma.nt, Hot Spr:lngs, Arkansn, )
| states that around first part of July, 1938,"
he received information that former Chief

attorney and "fixer".in Hot Springs,and two

Arkensas Netiomal Bank Building in Hot Springs,
- - and are purported to have discussed defense of
- o o instant case, and VARKELIN is said to have re=-
Bt \ marked that "they were going to see some .. . - "
vt o witnesses™. WATT also informs that defendants
P2 ST in this case are supposed to be trying to raise
: ‘ S $50,000.00 to "fix" the case ‘in Little Rook, . .

in Hot Springs to the effect that the United

Attorney in Little Rock will be "fixed™. CECIL

OCK reported to have one to Texas to "fix"
witnesses against UTCHX] S in the case
involving "SONNY™LAMB, VESLEYXTAYIOR, Hot
~ Springs, has no information of value. WILLIE
%‘WILLI.AMS, ex-police officer, Hot Springs,

advises that in January, 1936, he saw GRACE ' -
GOLDSTE DUTCH AKERS and J LIN comse out D

/!

‘conference there; also that JC 01T, e o x-police

" attorneys from little Rock met in some office in the

“of IEO P,AMCLAUGHLIN'S office’ after an apparent . -’ -

%ﬁ 1-7 ofﬁcor at Bot Springs. had said that when SCOTT .
TN -

of Police WARKELIN, City Judge ,:&\R{iﬁmmoon, S
City Attorney SONNYADAVIEBS, RI RYAN, an.. .~ -

States District Judge and the United States /V

RS

4}, Y‘J

\r‘\

t N

.:’/? /* I/)

’
e

and that there is a considerable amount of rumors . :-._I» (‘756}-
e

. ‘W DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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, R M o 5’ r i “f“«"?"'rr v ,{‘5,. o -
",'and WILLIAMS ‘were ‘both on the police
‘,«,force it was against: orders to ar
" KARPIS in Hot Springs. - CLARBN( ORGB,
Blaok and White Taxi Cab Company in%:::
_Hot Springs, has no information that -
* KARPIS was stayi.ng at GRACE GOIDSIEIN'S %
 place on Palm Street. FLOYDXEOUSE z‘l:atee
“he did not know KARPIS and 4id not work .
_for him as a house boy or chauffeur. CLARA
HANNON, & medium in Hot' Springe, advised’
that GRACE GOLDSTBIN told her that KARPIS
he.d been tipped off prior to the raid at .
“Leke Hamilton; that KARPIS had presented
"., & letter to the Police Officers at Hot: ;
Springs after he had béeen there’ e.pproximta Lo
& year and alse that GRACE GOLDSTEIN and’ JOE
. WAKELIN had been “eweethearts® for at: least
.. two years. BERTKBAILEY, truck driver, has.
“~*‘no first hend informetier of value in '
connection with instant investigatione

. Tt T . wPe o i
REFERENCE: o Bureau letter dated July 25, 1938. .
: . letter from Richmond Ofi‘ioe de.ted June 18,
1938, ¢ v e e
" Bureau letter dated Juné 5, 1938, L i
" Report of Speciel Agent J. Re- Calhoun, Y
" Little Feck, srkensas, d ated June 28, 1938.
. Report of Special Agent W. Fo Whitely, Little
Rock, A.rkansas, dated July 8, 1938- ;“;.m.i}—:

DETAILSs = - . L

AT HOT SPRINGS, mmsxss

SRy

: LT TAgent internewed Mr. CLAY I;ATT, v.ho operatea thy : ;
Edgemoor Club et Eot Springs s 8O infoman‘b of this~ effices: COnte.ct was LE
had with ¥r. WATT as suggested by him in his Kter to the Bureau ef .,
July 19, 1938, and as suggested by Bureau letter of rei‘erance. ) Agent
. contected him as a. representative of the' Bureau ra'l;her thq.n as a.n
employee of the uttle Rock Field Divieion. A -

WATT edvised Agent that he he.d ‘oeen operat:lng ‘the Edgemo:r
Club et Hot Springs for sametime, and that at the present time he has
& man living on his place by the name o SE, first name unrecalledj
that REESE formerly operated the Market Street Garege in Hot Springs
and was a dope addiot, and had gone to the United States Eospitel at
Lexington, Kentucky in an effort to cure himself of this habit; that

“ 2 -




1 -1 KEESE HAD reoently ro‘burned to ﬁot [ rinéi’aﬁa was Broke and Tuﬂ‘ 106 i
- | REESE stay with him at the Edgerioor | lub; furthor that 'REBSE was well .~
acquainted with the derquants in ,tho instant base and had considerable
information as to what’ was going ‘on, @
with tha defenda.nts:. L

» " TYATT stated thnt reoently‘ m:ss had iom hm l:hat
around the middlo ‘of June, 1838, either on Sunday, " June 26th, or- e
. the Sunday a week earlier, ex-Chisf of Police JOK WAKELIN and REESE™ *
" hed plamed to go fishing; thet theydrovedowm town and JOE wzxszln
-went into the Arkmses National Bank Buildins ‘and yeturned shortly - -
~ thereafter and told REESE that City Judge VERNE IEDEKOOD. City Attorney
. SONNY DAVIES, RICHARD RYAN and two lmérs from ld,ttle Rock were having
‘8 meeting to discuss the instant - ‘case, ‘and that h_e, WAEKELIN, would be i
tied up for some time, and would see KEESE " hter in the ai‘ternoon. iiEESE
‘then tolé KATTS ‘that he saw WAKELIN later 1n the arternoon, at whioh
time 'HAKELINaaid that he was still busy. and that "they", not mentioning
any names, were going out to see somé witnesses in connection with the .-
[x7,  base whioh the Federal Government bhad against them. ‘and that he, KAKELIN,
" “would be tied up for the rest of the day.

, RATT further expleined that ¥ayor IEO P. MoLAUGHLIN of'
Hot Springs, has his office in the Arkanses: Kational Bank -Building .
) aithough REESE did not state that this meeting - vas held in MoLAUGHLIN’S
‘offices "WATT also advised: that RICEARD RYAN 1g an ettorney in Hot
Springs, and is known to .be a "fixer in that oity. " The nemes of the

i "s v . = - S .y
o . 'Subse‘quent o the a'bove'REBSE advised that he had Tater T
seen JOE WHN and that WAKELIN had told him that the defendants in
this case were attempting to reise §50,000,00 in order to fix the - -
T "‘ United States District Judge snd United States Attorney in Little Rook, -
and that WAKELIN hed spoken of them as that new Jew Judge and Jew United
o - Stetes Attorney im Little Rooke According to'the informstion given by
L REESE, DUTCH: ‘AKERS was reported to ‘have reised his pert of the 550,000.00
and GRACE GOIDSTEIN and Mrss DYER were likewise -reported to have raised
“* their part; that FAKELIN bes ‘raised about §4,000400 and thet CECIL:y .
.BROCK "and the rest of the delendents had so far oontributed nothing.
-~ He"also stated. thet CECIL EROCK ,and J(B WAKELIN ‘were very hard pressed
- ..to raise their part ‘of the ‘money,’ ‘end. that REESE ‘had ‘$014 ‘him that on®
" ons night e shory’ $ime “ago he had driven in & var with CECIL BROCK and:t
el e JOB ‘EARELIN to the business distriot of Hot Springs and BROCK end VARKELIK’
TaldE - had told REESE TEAT they were going to rob the safe at the Western Unien
; ‘ Office, as they had received informatien that this safe contained
$4,000000 in cash on this particuler nighte REESE reported that he had
sat out in the car in front of the Western Union Office parked across
_the street and that he was instructed by WAKELIN and BROCK to signad
them with a flash light should one of the Federal policemen pass by;

w3l e
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that he heard BROX and WAKELIN pounding on the safe in the rear of
the Western Union Office and later they came out and got in the oer .
. end &11" thres of them left and subsequently let KEESE cut .of the '~
. automobile; that REESE saw WARELIN and BROCK the following day and
_asked them how’ guch _money they got _ and they advised that they had 7"
. been unable to breek the safe open’ “and ‘had got nothing. WATT further
-2*" advised that he had received 1nformation, the source of which he has .
oL forgotten, to the effect that an attempt hal been m’df o ;burglll"_i_fle"‘

S LT T e also advisod that thore is ‘. great ‘deal of to.lk ST "j O
whioh is unsubstantiated in Hot Springs to the effeot that the . 0
S defendants in instant case are going to fix the United States Lttomoy

. and United States Distrioct Judge at Little Rook, and will not have to

N serve any prison sentences in oonnect.ton with this prosecution.

- », 5"-‘( A "4" ~\’- i L \,’iﬂ' _}: -.. _.‘2.\ _.*--

N,

’ ' .Lcoording to ‘KATT, WAKELI!I is’ auppoud to have told
REESE 'l:hat if it were not for VERNE IEDCEWOOD, he would tell plenty'
... on Mayor LEO McLAUGELINs WATT alse advised that JOE SCOTT, who was -
o implicated with the othar ofﬂcers of the Hot Springs Police" Department
S . at the time a prisoner was killed, and who was subsequently disoharged.’
- from the Hot Springs Police Department, had been promised that e would
ey be takenmre of by the higher ups in Hot Springs, but that SCOIT had
not been teken care of and was presently doing some collectirg work
-1n Hot Springs in an effort to make & living, and WATT believed that
N & was. possible that SCOTT might beé approa.ched and supply some inror-
o .mation in connection with this oase. oS RCE
T 3 B QRS 5 T !
i ~ . T ste.ted that he has & "bouncer® at his night club;
LS by the ‘name of SROFT, whom he employs:in order to keep in good .
T stending with the” Hot 8prings Police Department, and that RED CROFT
told him that recently he was ridirng in a car with ARCH COOPER and’ .
that ARCH COOFER drove to the home of Mayor IEQ P. McLAUGHLIN, at whi.ch o
tire COOPER told McLAUGHLIN that "the other boys were in & bad jam end - Lo
. - it was up to IEO to help them out; that he had fallen down on them
. before and that either he was going to do something in this cese, or .~
that he. was going :to be bumped off",' }after which COOPER and BED CROFT

;to have gone to Beaumont, Texas, "to take oare ‘of two prisoners "who a.re .
incarcerated in the Texas State Penitonthry, and who are ‘Bupposed - v AT
4o be witnesses against DUTCH AKERS in the case implicating him in thc"
harboring of “SONNY" LAMB, - WATT advised that his information was to
the effect that BROCK was to either "fix"™ these two witnesses, or as

: en alternative to arrange to have them killed in order that they ocould
3,3:%- not return to Arkansas to testify in the "SONNY" LAMB case.




WATT promised to continue his cooperation with the
Little Rook Field Division and said that he would igmediately.. ..
. notify this' office of any informetion which he obtained which he
. felt would be of value, - He stated that in_ view of the fact ‘tha\‘." e
.. REESE is & very good friend of JOE MKELIH, ‘he would have to be. s
- careful in the manner in which ke approached REESE in ‘order that tbe ,
*" Mtter would not be snspicioul that he, WATT, was endeavoring to, - %..
. obtain information as to the aot:lvitiel of 'KAICELIN and tho other )
: defenda.ntl in thit cue. LR A s e

B e

ot .
“.\<-a & \-._

S Agent tervie'-ed ur. imsm! TAYIOR, 508 Board Street,
who advised that IGHT who runs » filling stétion on Park T
Avenus in Hot Springs, and who holds a Deputy Sheriff's commission *
in Hot SPrings. had told TAYLOR that members of the Sherifft's. Offieo

‘were getting plemty of "out™ in Hot Springs, and remarked that they.
had ‘recently spent $18,000,00. He stated that W. R, DANNING, who *

. . tuns a furniture store in Hot Springs, is supposéd to be a mouth piece

. | for the Sheriffts Offices TAYLIOR, however, had no mformtion Qf ’

. interest or va.lx.o i.n connecthn with ﬂw .'msta.nt cue. S

o lgent 1nterviewed JYLLE WIILIAMS, “112 Kirt street, .
who advised through informant ARTEURXSEF'I-ERSON that he desired tc see
an Agent of this officee WILLIAMS advised that he was formerly a
. police officer on the Eot Springs Police Department, working pert
-2 time when other membere of the Department were sick or on vacation,» W :
~7 and that he was’ et the Police Department ‘at the time JOHN DIXON was_ .~ .
&% . . .7 . killed there, and that he resigned the ,following day and ‘became the ~ i
i SRR A _ star witness for the State in connectibn with the tr:.al of the officers .5
Folw e : gt Hot Springa for this killing. o . ! E

RN : ‘i" o ' _" ;
e S He “advised that Le had previously been interviev.ed by
Agents from this Bureau but had failed to give a piece of information .
. which he thought might be of velue. He stated that ebout Jaruary 19,
1936, he was in the _office of Mayor IEO P. MCLAUGHLIN, as he wented
McLAUGHLIN to sign a recommendation for him to obtein a job; that = °
while he was waiting in the entiroom of McLAUGHLIN'S office, he sew
. DUTCH AKERS and JOE WAKELIN come out ot the offico, end ebout three
‘;ﬂ, minutes later .GRACE GOLDS'PEIN followed them, and 11: vas apparent
- the three ‘of them'had been in’ WAKELIN'S offioe ror ecme sort of a " .-
‘conferences ,He stated that he did ‘not hear “any of the conversaticn'“ o B
‘_which ook’ place ‘and had no infomation a8’ to ‘whether or not KARPIS?,
3-&0?’ %

i ‘ﬂt"

o - 'lfILLIAllS ‘also a.dv:Lsed thnt when he first went to work
-+ for the Hot Springs Polioce Department he had been advised by JCE SCOTT,
ARCH/COOPER and BOBAMOORE, all ex=police officegs, who were on the
police force st the time that he was not to arrest any suspicious
strangers in Hot Springs without firet oonsulting them, and that JOE
SCOTT had told him there were certain parties in Hot Springs who
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were their friends and whom they did not want arrestede WILLIAMS
stated that shortly e fter he went to work for the Hot Springs Police
o Department, he heard rumors. .to the effect that KARPIS was in towmn, -
1" and he went to SCOTT and asked SCOTT why KARPIS Was not arrested end -
SCOTT replied that "that was egainst orders®, presumedly referring ‘to
- orders from either JOE WAKELIN or DUTCH AKERS. - WILLIAMS aplso stated
that he understood that JOE SCOTT had remarked to Mr, HOUSIEY or Mre' -" -
MOORE, who operate a dry goods store in Hot Springs that the reason ' § - . °
‘thet he had not arrested KARPIS while the latter was in Hot SPrings, j~ o

o was beoauso he did not wa.n‘b to have to thoot KARPIS.
o ' ; l[ro T. IE. llOORE was subsequently mteniewed by Agent
"at the HOUSIEY and MOORE Dry Goods Store, 821 Hobson Avenue, at which .
time he advised that the only rémark that JOE SCOTT had made to him =~ -~
concerning KARPIS was that the police at Eot Springs hed just missed’
KARPIS by about five minutes and that he sure would liked to have had .
oo part of the reward offered for KARPIS' apprehemion. .-;_,.‘_ - .',_;.., 'f';
‘ ;‘ “1‘ e IS s ‘I,A v___)-...vr ’3; 3 : SRl E L . 4,_:.
' P ﬁILLIAMS also atated tha.t He understood that Mre FREEMAN, )
who operatn a hardware store on Hobson Avenue, had said that he under- PRI
., +. - stends that 1EO McLAUGHLIN a.nd VERNE IEDGEWOOD reoeived seventy per o R
S cent of the pay-off in Hot Springs, =~~~ < 2

»&_‘ -‘_ S,

Mre J. I. FREEMAN was subsequently interviewed by Agent
at his hardware store, 808 Hobson Avenue, at which time he hed no ... .... 5
definite information in ‘this regard, and stated that’ it was general -
: o talk in Hot Springs that McLAUGHLIN end IFDGE&OOD were receiving plenty
«. . 7. _of money from the various gambling interests and- oriminal eldment of -
) Hot Springe, ‘but that he had ‘no first hand 1nformation 1n this regard.

s-j', ’ WILLIAMS also advised that I.DUIS LYN"H, formerly a .
e night watchman in Hot Springs, might possibly have some information ‘
-~ of values He advised that he did not know whether or not LYNCE was
still in Hot Springs, but he would endeavor to ascertein this ini‘ormat:.on :
and would advise an Agent when next called upone He also steted that-
IOUIS)(\HINKIE, who wes formerly the jail jenitor at Hot Springs, would T
undoubtedly have some informeation regerding the activities of WAKELIN L
" end AKERS, and that at the DIXON trial it had been arranged to take .
P HINKIE to Little Rock, Arkansas, where he was olai.mod Tobe. insane end.”
7% wes 'put in'an institution in Little Rock for some time for _observetion, - . .
'~ but that after the trial he was released end held to be sene. TILLIAMS';.-,:»- -
‘advised that HINKIE is reported to be living in El Paso, Texas. at the
'present tj.me, and he will likewise attempt to obtainmﬂ NKIE'S addresn, .
“and will advise. an Agent when next in Hot Springso W [

o Agent mteniewed BRYAN DISMUKES of the Yellow Cab Company
with reference to the Information thet he had given to Specisl Agent
B. M. SUTTIER concerning the wreck one of the taxi drivers had with

& car in front of GRACE GOLDSTEIN'S place on Palm Street, which oar



was supposed to contain ALVIN KARPISe DISMUKES stated that the name .
©» of this taxi driver was CLARENCE GEORGE, who "is’ presently employod LS T
by the _Blaeck l.nd Ihito. Taxi c-.b Company. :

; i g EL AT
N - -Agent 1nterviewed CLARENGB GBOR(B. & driver for the

’ -YBIack and Ihite Taxicgd Company, who receal led the inocident menticned
-+ . .7 by DISMUKES, when a car oontaining two men ran into his oab in 1936, ~: -

~* *. . when he was parked in front of cawm GOIDSTEIN'S plaoe on Palm - i
" . Streets He stated that he had gone to GRACE'S place on a callj that
_ i n ., there was a oar containing two men parked in’ front of the plaoe a.t _

' .. $he time, énd thet after he stopped, these men started their der’; 8 ,__;-'?f
S and ream into the door of his cab which was open at the time. " ‘He ', T
tuon o steted that they demaged the door of the cab, ‘but 4id not s‘bop lnd i
et o7 drove off down the street; that he started to climb back into his“.

oab to chase them and GRACE GOLDSTEIN ceme .out and. said that the
.~ two men were all right and she would see that he was paid ‘Tor the
777 7 gemage to his car. GEORGE wteted that he did not get a good look

DL e ak either of these individuals as the thing happened so suddenly, but

.. photographs of KARPIS and HUNTER were exhibited to him. and he stated :
" that the photograph of KARPIS somewhat resembled one of the men in'’
the car, and he was positive that one of these men wes wearing glasses

St at the time. He was not positive in his identification and stated
ST - thet the photegraph of HUNTER looked entirely unfamiliare He stated
& that these men were driving a gray chevrolet Seda.n at the time of o
the accidento""-‘=. : : U

"\1

T T “'f S Agent 1nterviered FIDYD HOUSE, _}who is employed at Rogers'_‘ vt
: Brcthers ‘Landing on Lake Catherine nesr Hot Springs. Photogrephs of. - ‘j‘ O
- the various subaects in this case were exhibited to him without anmy’ .. ‘.
.identification being effected, except as to the picture of GRACE % - A
GOLDSTEIN, whom he stated he thought he hed seen on the streets of
' Hot Springe, and he elso stated that he believed that he had seen -
KARPIS' dog in Hot Springs. He advised thet he had never worked as
a house boy or ohauffeur for- anyone except for Mr. CHARIES KRUSE, who
made and distributed KRUSE'S Horseradish in Hot Springs. He stated
‘.. thet he had worked at Barney's Boat landing on Lake Cgtherine in: 1936, SR
.. teking care of boats, end that he had worked at ‘Rogers Brothers..
" lending in 1937 or 1938:  BHe stated that during that time he had, of
- "course, seen a great number ‘of people who had come. to g9 fishing on :
- lake .Catherine, but he aid ,not.recall any one who resembled the i
sitive that he ]

, : In line with Bureau letter of Juno 5, 1938, enclosing
an a.nonymous communication concerning CLARA SHANNON, & fortune teller /
at Hot Springs, Agent interviewed Mrs. SHANNON at the North Central .
Rooms, 132 Central Street. Mrs. SHANNON adviesed that GRACE GOLDSTEIN

7 =




had ocome to her on & number of ooccasions for readings and that

subsequent to the arrest of KARPIS, GRACE GOLDSTEIN had again

oome to her for readings, at which time GRACE had told her that she

= . had heen‘married *o EARPIS, and also that after KARPIS hed been -

»° in Hot Springs for’ about a year, he had some letters wh.tch he took
© to the Chief of Police, JQE WAXELIN and DUTCH AKERS, and that thei' :
had fixed KARPIS up with a hide-out in Hot Springs. She also told

Mrs., SHANNON that KARPIS had been tipped ‘off prior, to the raidulﬁ

lake Hamiltens GRACE alao t01d her that shé aund JOE WAKRLIN had - " ERRETAS

.. been "sweethearts" for over two years and thet lhe ,was _very worried (O

over the trou‘ble whioch WAKELIN had gotten intoe cmcs is also TR

“supposed to have told Mrse SHANNON that she had been leaving Hot -. .~ © ... v

Springs with JOE WAKELIN on trips at various tiges, when WAKELIN ". P

. was supposed to have lsft town on business. She stated that GRACE g

'BOLDSTEIN had never told her a.nything ebout IEQ P, MOLAUGHLIN, but -
that she knew through an smployse, whose name she. refused to disclon,
at the Arkansas Netional Bank, that IEO P. MoLAUGHLIN during the last o

. -~ _.three or four years had.kept three or four safety deposit boxes there, ‘

.+ and that he had put these boxes in the neme of his mother and his ‘I_:&“ ‘

“. " 7 gister, IRENE, and that the girl who worked at the Arkansas Nationa.l

Bank had told Mrs. SHANNON that these boxes were full ‘of $1,000,00 _

‘bills; also that Mayor MoLAUGHLIN kept safety deposit ‘boxes both ut

" Saint Louis, Missouri, and Little Rock, Arkansal.'* e e .

Mrse. SEANNON stated that she had not sesn GRACE GOLDSTEIN
., recently, but thet she felt that GRACE would probebly call upen her .. ’ T
" again in the near future, md in such evert she would endeavor to obtain
‘additional information from GRACE which would be of value in connection
wi with the- inatant investiggtion. Mrse SHAMTON appeare& to be . il
I " cooperative and it is 'believed that she will endeavor to fullf:lll “her
promises in this ragard. I *‘ R 3 ;

it Lo '-4‘“
.g‘».,- J e

e Agent telephonica.lly contacted Mr. BEPT BAIIEY, a truck
; driver for the Sigman 0il Company, .Gulf Distributor at Hot Springs, -
’ and a.rranged a meeting with him on the stneets of Hot sPrings. .

. Upon intex'view Mr. BAII.EY advised that conditions had .
- been very bad in Hot Springs for a number of yeara ‘end that the town ::° -
" was under the control of Ma.yor IEO P, MoIAUGHLIN end other politicians A
~‘and gamblers in the City: Mrs BATIEY advised thet e was very Sugrd R0
interested in the investigation performed by this Bureeau and it was
°_ his earnest desire to ses the defendants convicted, ‘but he had no"
first hand information concerning the irstant violatien. Ee further
;. ~'stat8d that there were rumors in Hot Springs to’ the effect: that the =~ -
defendants in this case were planning on *fixing™ the same at Little -
Rock, but he was una.ble to lubstantiate these statements and could




not advise the source of this informstione He promised his oooperation
~in this matter and stated he would notify the Little Rook Field . :.
Divieion ehould he’ o'btain any. infeme.tion_ whieh hé believed might

£ : .
: THE LITTIE ROCK FIEID DIVI JON at l!orrnten, o
Arkansas, will ‘locate and interview ROBER ARBOROUGH, as engges‘bed »
in the memora.nd\m of sPeciel Agen‘b D. P. SULLIVAN de.ted June 8,, 1958.

LR AT i Rashille) Arkanses, will Anterview BAR
as euggested in the ebove memorandun_ of Agent SULLI‘VAI. :

-

At Bot Springs, Arkaneee, will ‘again contaot WILLB g
EILLIAMS. 112 K Street, with reference to the address of IOUIS. -
EEINKEL and LOUI CH in order that they mey be interviewed for =7 .
. any infor:nation which the}: may. have in oonneotion with the instent Co

AT I..ittle Rock,’ Arkansas, win follow and’ report the
prosscutive sctlion in this cases
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e 'éor your inromuon a confzdenti&l mforaant Lf th.ll
 Bureau)advised that Joe %aikelin, together with City Judge Verne
- Ledgeksod, City Attorney ®*Sonny® Davis, Richard Ryan, all of Hot
‘:prings » and two other lawyere fros Little Fock, ‘““5 eﬁ

.9 at

- uninown, held a conference souctinme during June of (thi R
- whica time they decided they were going to see sone af the ﬂ.t—

in Litm Pock.' \\ _~: ,r'_.

— — U. 5. DEPARTIENT OF SUBTIOE
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nesces in connection with this cass, which involves harboring
charges n.w pending at Little Ksck, Arkancas, He alsc advieed
thet Richuré Ryan, an attormey st '-Iot Springs, is known to be a

’ 7- 57y 2 - joé/.» SR

Pfixer” in that city. It was further lecrned froa tair coufideatial
inforaant that the defendants in this case were attezoting to raise S

350,900 in order to ®*fix" the United States District Judge and the

United States Attorney in Little Rock, and ¥azelin referred to thcse.

individuals as "that new Jew Jucge and Jew ﬁnited States Lttorney

R -:\--,' o
e 3 e W

’According to the 1ni‘ormation obtained, 'Du teh ALers wes

i IR

reoort)ed to have relsed bis part of the £50,000 and Grace Goldstein

" and ¥rs. .Dyer were likewise reported to have raised their part of
the moneye Wekelin was reported to have ralsed 34,000 end Cecil

AR RNPRVENT RS

vl

Broc}, 7d the rest of the defendmt.a have 8o "ar contrib.zted n"tqing. hy

‘fhis Bureau has not comucted any inveatlgation to ascer-
the veracity of the sbove information. : In the event any further
--—---:h.nformatlon concerning eny attempt to bribe the Unfited States. -
Attorney sand the United States District Judge et Little Rock or any R

of the uitneéses in this case is brought to the’ _attention ot the

Bureau, it 111 Pa a’ocordingly mrnished to you. -y
= ra o TR PJ«}, Y L an3is
- COMMURICATIONS SECTON_ |- D U
ST LL‘)M‘IHE'AS ; ..‘-_'_‘_M | .. 7'_.“‘ .. .
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Jrederal Burean of Infrestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Box #1469

Little Rock, Arksnsas
August 24, 1938

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Viashington, D. C.

Dear Sirs

by Mr. SAM
Loan Corpo
being that Mr. ROREX as United States Attorney would be more

7‘-&;—-4710- If}-l.x_na.../ 7-€ -3¢ fr‘

RE:CDBREKID.

Reference is made to the personal and

confidential letters from the Little Rock Office to the
Director dated August 15, 1938, and August 18, 1938, con=-
ocerning conversations had between Mrs. IEO P.[McLAUGHLIN,
the former wife of the Mayor of Hot Springs, Arkansas, and
Special Agent J. R. CALHOUN of the Little Rock Field
Division.

On August 13, 1938, Mr. P. A /LASLIB.

512 Pyramid Building, Little Rock, Arkensas, an attorney who
represented Nrs. McLAUGHLIN at the time 6f her divorce
proceedings against her husband, wes interviewed by Special
Agent N. H. McCABE, and furnished the following information.

Mre LASLIE sdvised that he had heard a

rumor to the effect that HOMERYADKINS, Collector of Internal
Revenue, Little Rock, Arkensas, hed mede an agreement with
IEO PXMcLAUGHLIN and VERNE {IEDGERWOOD of Hot Springs,
Arkansas, that if Garlend County votes in the recent primary
were delivered to Mys. HATTIE \L)’CARA?&AY, that steps would

be teken to have Mre FRED A.I,ISGRIG removed as United States
Attorney for the Bastern District of Arkansas, to be replaced

POREX, now General Counsel for the Home QOwners
tion at Little Rock, Arkansas; the understanding

R stL‘ORDEB 7 -
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DIRECTOR 8-24-38
agreeabls to the lightening of things for the men in Hot
Springs presently under indictment in this oase.

Mre. LASLIE could furnish no further

information in this regard and could offer no suggestiomns
as to how this information oould be verified. I

Very truly yours W
H. E. ANDERSEN,

Special Agent in Charge.

NHMo s IN :
7=2 '

co Mre. E. J. Connelley
Cincinngtl

ATR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
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A Iwanttacallyourathnﬁ.ontothe fncttbnton.lugmtl’, S
: 1938. Xre, Ps A Laslie, 512 Pyramid Building, Little Rock, Arksnses, - .~
" an attornay who represzented Mrs. Lao P, KcLaughlin at the tm of m S
divoree proceedings against her husband, Nxyor Leo P, Mclaughlinef ..~ .
Hot Springe, Arkansas, sdvised that be had heard & ruor to the offeet ST
that Homer Adkins, Collector of Internal Revenus, Little Fock, had ' - ¢~
made an agreement with Leo P, McLaughlin snd Verne Ladgerwood o!' Hot RS
Springs that 4f Gerland County wotes in the recsnt primary were douvaud o
to Mrs. Hattie W, Caraway, sleps would be taken to have Mr, Tred A. Ingrig Y
removed ar United Stztes Attorney for the Eastera District of Arkansess, -
to be renlaced Yty Mr. Sem Rorex, now Generzl Counsel for the Hoas Owners
Loan Corporation at Little Rock, Arkarens, the understanding being that
Mr, Rorex as United St=tes Attorney would be more agreezble to the
-~ lightening of things for the individuale in Hot Springs preseat.‘l,y under S
' 1nd1ct:.wmt 1n connection vith tho ha*boring of Alvin Ka.rpia. S s

T ey Laeue could mrniah no further information in this regard
nnd could oﬂ‘er no sugg,estiona 8 to hcm t.xis in!’ormation could be veri-
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. Tinet 2145 P.Il.

he, Andersen, mect him s

furnish,

not committing hirmself,.

. whether he should meet Akers,

trying to "trade" some {nforrmstion.

" I told ¥r. Andersen I could sce no harm in talking to Akers, but he . = [ .
should be very circumspect in desling with him, meking no promises of =

I 2ls0 told Andersen that he should try to get .

~ Akers to ecme to tho o"ﬂco or. to Little Rock at least for the 1uterview.

aay kind to Axers.

';‘j Anderaen stated he nu can Akers back and arrauge to meet him.‘ | ;, 

St B U

I =

A Littlc Rock stct!nc he had reeoind 8
telephone call from Dutch)Akers at Berton, Arkansas, rcquesting that
enten as he has information be desires to
Kr. Andersen stated he told Akers that he would have %o
nake appropriete arrangezents and would call him beck later, the: eby .
¥r. Andersen indicated he was not acquainted:
with the Bureeu's policy in deeling with Akers snd wented tc be advised
Er. Anderun further advieced he has o
received a letter from the Bureau indicating that Buchalter might be
in Fot Springs, Arkensse, and he wondered if possibly Akers might be

Rasaectf‘ully, 7-» -
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Tost Office Box # 1409
$44tle Bock, Arkansas .. ...
August 26, 1998

Iafmo umd-‘tonpmxsawecmmu:. n._cn,-
m, utmm,mnsaa. agtoam:as.,m <3

Je e 2

1ontes that officials of the Patinel Park
, Arkanses, had been doubtful of ths rell. i
WCKAFELLYS,, omner of the Rockafellow Bath and

ebility of CHARLIE

Hotel, et Bot Springs. br. ROCKAFELLOY was mlloged to be & “pey- )
qtr'manter theBotSprin&B Puutualcroﬂ L » R

qloseﬂ n cnpplng takan'traa the Arhnsu e
Dmerat. Angnst 24, 1938, shoulng the doath ot )f;-, cxwams Roc:-
am.wa. at, Hot Springs. Arkanaeu :

I; copy ot thls lotter u deling ﬁ:rnishod Inepeetor E. 3. .
commm for his information 44 the BREXID case, ond a esopy l.e
boing plaood ln the L:.tt].e ﬁock rﬂo for the Bmﬁ gese,

ORTGINAL FILKD IR €,
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Form No. 1
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT INCINNATI, OHIO L.R. FILENO. 7-2
REPORT MADK AT DATE WHﬂ! MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE .

LITTLE ROCK ARKANSAS

| rmx

8-31-58

© 8-31-38

J

—(5~ -fl"' SR LA Yo

 JOSEPH P.
FUGITIVE, I.
EIVARD GECRG

—O
GEORGE TIEINEY with aliases, DR.’
OR.AL, vwith alieses =

. # 1232; ET AL; .

cw\lucmorcul

T

KIDNAPING° OBSTRUCTION OF B
JUSTICE; EARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

EREMER - VICTIHL

5
far M =
72 = wmes
- 3 = i
ey M =
O(U Ty e E
r‘f . ::’:’"_“ [
B Y aP [
|- -2 o Th=
-, — )5,:- “,:‘ —f
o 3 - I -
/t‘l(‘:‘- = T -'_,’
Y O o & "
e el
REFERENCE:

f?/

DETAILS: |

cn the previousdaye

g

APPROVED AND

‘that Ce Je SPE‘CAR who hed gone on one or more bonds for defendsnts in this cese,
hed dieds Nre HUFF suggested that an eodltlonal bondsman might be needed in
place of SPEWCER. = -

The Arkenses uazette on August 31 1938, cerried a story
to the effect thet CLAUD J. SP NCER

- On page nlneteen of the report of reference of Specisel
Agent SLIlJVAh is listed the verious bondsmen for the scveral defendants in this

cese and it is roted thet C. J. SPJNCLQ is li ted on one. bond only, thet being
for Defendant CECIL BROCK. <

NATIOWAL FIRLARMS ACT.
Information received from Hot Springs,

Arkenses,  that C. J. SPENCER, & bonds~ - .
men for CEcm\\mocx in instent cese, .. .
hed diede United States Attorney,
Little Rock, Arkanses, stetes no . .
additional bondsman'was needed- as the 2t

bonds of this individual would be goodi
'agalnst bis estate.

e

o

Report of Special Asent D. P. SULLIVAN,
dated at Litile Rock, Arkensus, May 24,
1928,

On the morning of August 31, 1938 Mr. C. FLOYD HUFF,
forner United States Commlscloner, Hot 5prinbs Arkerses,
telephoned the Little Rock Field Division encd edvised

ege 56, hed died st Hot Springs, Arkenses,

FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

3=Bureeu
2-Cincinneti

l-Inspector E. J. COKNELLEY

_8-Little Rock

YOPIES DESTROYED

St P “5AM.

> KR

78 MAR 25 1965
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United States Attorney FRED A. ISGRIG,
Little Rock, Arkenses, wes advised of the deeth of
,'G- J. SPEM)ER and Mr. ISGRIG statea tn his opinipxr.‘

biigatqd

_ ; cau'ld not *be clo%ed i E R -

out within one yea.r under the. Arkenses Len. )fr .3 ; S L

. 1SGRIG stated that it was bis beliel that CECIL™ .. AR A
'BROCK would not attempt to rhn. away,. e u )

to have the tnal of the’ defendants 1n this oas
the harboring oharge at the, Fall Term oi‘ court,
ot R

" MORRILTON, mms:.s, _w111 locate end ‘interview ROBERT :
QCARBOROU(‘:H es suggested in the memorandum éf:Spec:Lal
Agent Do i

* LT NASHVILLE, A‘iKt,lTSAS will interview
ELRL PEWNINGTON es suagestrd in the above memorendum
of Agent SULLIVAN : S S e

- .AT HOT”SPRIN s ARJ;NSA», will ae,ain ‘contect
WILLIE V'ILLIAFSSSHZ Kirk Street%;nth reference to the - -

address of LOUISAEINKEL and LOUTYLYNCE in order thet ,
they may be interviewed for eny ihformeticn which they
may have 1n ccnnectlon vut'h ‘che 1nstmt case"_’ :

e ..r!;_«

D

U Uar LITTIE ROGK, ARKANuh:: will follow and EE
report t}*e prosecutlve actlon in thls ceses e e




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THISCASEORIGINATEIDAT Cincinatti, Ohio rLENO. 7w33

DR. JOSEPH P} ORAN with aliases o FUGITIV‘E
I.o.# 12325 et Al & i il

e mon'rumxr .:‘,1-.5-,. - DATE WHEN MADK PERIOD FOR
"j; Dellaa, Tams ) ; 9~9=38 ) 9=8-38 -
33 CHARACTER OF CASK .
% GEORGE , with alidsesy - B KIDNAPING, SBSTRICTION OF msnc:],

|HARBORTNG. OF FUGITIV'ES, NATIONAL.
FIREARMS AOT,' .~ &

sYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - J. 'irsv;n’e'gnéd %o have bthté& that ,
S ' LEMENTS drove KARPIS end companiona
‘ prings, Arkansaa, to norido.. ‘

ot

n:aﬁﬁml’a

qn 211- R
Ste Regis hotel
El Paso Texas
9-5-38

Hotel ) just a few minutes ago- S

- ;,41--,','_ «,'4
_1 : \. Fe

“vindictive towards each other,
: of Pnrnells deceased wi'fe -

Tonight, ?urnell stated 1n subetancex »

T ,';i

S

3@?:-0. scm, en 1ntoma.nt, addrossea the following letter to

e Arrived 1n El Paso yesterday~a.m. and contactad Mr. Pur-' i
" nell = (Jack Purnell ~ 114 Sen Francisco St. a.nd Carlyle ST

e Purnell 18 ex - bro-in law' Ciements (Hot Spgs ) they

“having married sisters - Judging from the nature of the conver=
'sations I bad with both Purnell and Clements, they are very
over pro;;e:ty and insurance.

e That he was sitting 1n the hotel when C ements talked over .
_the tphone with a party whom he, Clements’ said was "Lee"™ or . _f
' 1in wented Clements to make -

~n

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

137078

51&'3#‘ l/ﬂ

3= Bursau

SEP 14 PM

2~ Cincinatti 1~ Ios Angele
2~ Little Rock 2+ Dallas
2= Miami

P
\\" - "’?&\‘&J
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e ————— e

~the trip to ‘!’lorida- tha;t CIement' sald. he ne %o got.~
-‘_31500 or $1600,00 for the trip; thai the party '“BB
. comprised of Karpis and othersj thet he- {Glements) gave
“the morey to ‘his wife to put awey; that’ on being asked
wouldn’$ he need soms of it for expenses, stated "they:
are golng to pay my expenses® -=- That he {Purnell) heard
" Clements tell the party to whom he was. talking, m7*1] take . -
v__tham down in the new Cadillac, it is all’ gassed and Serviced'
“and that Clemens took his wife along an the trip = that- . :
‘Clemens harbored and drove Karpis around Hot Spgs from time' td
_ time « that when Clemens was in Florida several days, they.: '
(Karpis ot 21) paid $5.00 per day for Clemens hotel eccunodetione.
. and when Clamens left Floride for Arkansas, he was given an - o
-~ addaitional $150.00 for expense money, but that CIemene stated
, _that hie expenses beck were only 34?. o e 3
TN Tl “y sl X ’%’5 b v é “ ‘
71 ‘told Purnell thet ¥ had heerd trom a bartender. _in H spgs
thet the gov't were trying to get or involve Clements in. AR
v transporting Kerpis, and it was then that he volunteered the
- ‘above information.. Further, that "they could find out plenty -
from that woman et the Hotteris es she would know ebout 1t
and, judging from Purnell¥Ys rewe rds, doesn't like clements
too well, anyhow.

o

i ‘Whether or not Purnell would repeat the roregoing to one of
your agents, I em not prepared to’ say = 1 only listened after
I got bim to talking = however, he is in the Travel Bureau ~
"'-_ usiness, and it is ‘believed that if he wes picked up on interc-
state violation, he would sirg plenty -- also, tris is exactly S
the third time he hes talked along these lines to me » August, 1936, , -
: Aug. 1938, and to night. ‘Tonight s the first time that he haa ever
~ i{ndicated the p=rty was Karpis ---or went into details-- e
The I.aughlin mentioned :ls the Mayor, I believe‘-- R

I am leaving tomorrow nite tor Los Angeles- will be 1n room

’ 1._211 St, Regis Hotel if there As something elee you want me to ﬁnd
.out along these lines wire me end' I will stay over = not trouble .
“at alle’ Purnell also ‘steted that M Iaughlin was very much cons

" ‘cerned ovdr them taking Nash cut of Ht Spgs aprerently Purnell -
 Pound,this out _through Clemens as Cleméens end the Meyor were :
7T pretty thick <~ The time _elementnof all this was prior to June . .-
1933 « or as the recorde ‘would indicate when Clemens Cadillac o

Regerds to lﬁr. conner & best wiehea to your lelf—-
smeerely ’
/8 ROger c'.-x—s‘chenk"

scm is a gambleyand was recently in Hot Springs, Arkenses for a few days

bie geme ghould bot Be MRS AYR 24 except, ag neqaggaryy Np 198d8,952 Pelne

REFERRED UFON COMPLETION To TIE OFFICE OF ORIGIN.
' : oD ) »

T



§00 Reotor Building,
uttlo Rock, Arkaneas

&r. ma "tt-;i-u'; .
- “Ynitea Btates Attormsy,
;; *Podetul Building,

-t u irp ‘Rook. Lrhun

v Thh -111 c.eknomlodgo raoeipt uf o
~ your httor ot Septezber 7, 1958, fn which you oxprou '
s your desire to have an investigation mads of the
panel to de called for the next term of Court at Littl
Rock, dus to the importance of the pending trials o
pornons 1n Bot prﬂngs ohe. rgcd w:lth harboring ALVIN I8.

_ Plonae be ndﬂsed “Shat 1 have ‘comaunicated po
. with tho Bumu in Washington, setting forth your raqmct
Camd uking that authorhation be siv;n to !nta the ine

' Y Jﬁst as soon n I hsar fron-?ashin.gton
you win bo notitiod.

w{qﬁ

PO S
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Do{Prison Lanndry? |

By United Press -
CLEVELAND — Alvin Karpis, no

longer “Public Enemy No. 1,” and his
nal Harry Campbell, now are la\mdry-
. men on rocky Alcatrag, lceordxng to'
Prank Wiedemann, assistant U. 8. at-
torney in clevelnnd |
Oampbell requested a transfer from'
the prison mat shop 6 the laundry,
vhere Karpis works, and his request
-vas granted, Weidemann said heihad’
een informed by Warden Jame} A.
Johnson. . ;

Karpis' request for two vol
“Salt Water Fishing” and “An
can . Angler in

E '.Publlc Enemies f

hert. '
Australia" n.lso was
gran

Wdldemann received this informa-
“ion %o enable him to complete records
about] the $46,000 Garretsville, O., mail
~obbety ln 1935.

i
P

?¢r. Glavia

Mr. Foxworth ..

Mr. Harbo ....




Mr. Toleon..........
-, Nathao ...
Mr. E. A Tamm Y.’

X'y, Foxwarid.......

Federal Burean of Inuestigation Ve CReRE oo _
e, CoTAY e

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice P Crw

Little Rock, Arhnsaa’ "r ‘i’?zws:y UV

September 9, 1938, 1T TAAn e '

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.
.. O
RE; BREKID

“ Dear Sirs
“\” On September 7, 1938, Mr. FRED A.J ISGRIG,
United States Attorney, Little Rock, Arkmmsas, informed me
that the trial of this ocase will take place on Octobgr 18,
938. He also informed me that he is preparing hisylist of
j tnesses and will probably desire to have Inspector E. J.
CONNELLEY and some of the other Agents at Little Rock for
conference purposes before the trial date.

During our conversation Mr. ISGRIG menti oned
that he hoped to obtain a good jury and in connection therewith
asked me whether it would be possible tp investizate the jury
panel. Vhen I informed him that unde‘:;guthority from the Bureau
such action could be taken, he wrote a letter requesting
that the investigation be made as soon as possible.

The Bureau ils requested to consider the
advisability of having the Jjury panel investigated and
authorize such action as it is deemed expedient. In order
that a complete investigation of the panel might be made,
it is requested that the Bureau's decision be furnished to
this office either by telegram or by Air Mail, Special

Delivery.
Very truly yours,
H. E, ANDERSEN o
Special Agent i cmga - ol
BEA:adm r - D - Q J .
7-2 - RECORDNY T ""’" o
oo E. J. Connelley, Inspector, g R
Cincinnati DN 1y ‘
AIR MAIL

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Srcse M, /Y’M 9-13- 35},{{
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FEDERAL BUREAU {',‘ INVESTIGATION
)‘.

' / /// 1938.

: [ [
. 4 /
—_ The Director : ___ Files Section
. Mr. Nathan ____Personnel Files
____Nr, Tolson : __ Identification Division
— _Mr. Clegg _____Technical Laboratory
____Mr. Foxworth ____Mechanical Division
_____Mr. Glavin ___Chief Clerk's Office
____ Mr. Nichols ____Mr. Tracy
_ Mr. Crowl
SUPERVISORS
____MNr. Balch ___Mr. Guerin _____Mr. Pennington
___ Mr, Carson ___ Mr. Hennrich ___ Mr. Van Pelt
___ Mr. Chambers _ __ Mr. amer ____ Mr. Wolf
—__Mr. Cornelius ~ Landrum
_____Mr. Coulter ____ Mr. Lawler
— Mr. Drayton ____ Mr. McIntire
* * *
. Miss Gandy ___ Bend Fi
____Mrs. Morton ___Co
—__Mr. Parsons ___#Cell me regarding this
___Miss Coe ____Note and Return
____Mr. Ritz ____Bearch, serialize and
___ Miss Conlon rcute
— Typists - 5724 ___Stenographers 5730
____ See Me _____SBtenographers 5700
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Mr Tolson
Mr hathm cesaceaees

KROORNDED

Septubor 13. 1930

7—- 5 7@“ ’“qor

MTHORANDT YOR TEE_ASSISTANT T0 THE grroam m' '

& JOLEPH B. KEFHAN

On beptember 7, 1938, iMr, Fred A, lsgrig,
United Statos Attorney, Little Rock, Arkansas, re-
quested that an investigation be conducted of the
Jury panel to be drzmn in comnection with the case
involving a numdber of individuals including former
police officials of Hot Springs, Arkansas, in the
harboring of Alvin Xerpis.

COPIES DLST‘IOYED -
76 MAR 25 196‘ i

CON.MUNICATIONS SECTION

MAILES

SEP 131538

r.Mm
v FEDERA. BUREAL b° MYEETIBATION,
% V. 8. DEPARTVERT OF AUSTIOE
e ———

"N

Yr. Isgrig informs that

& theftrial of this cese will taks place on October 18,
- 19387 o o
l/ R | Iould ap;:rcciate receiving your 1nstruo-

ti.onz relative to this suggeeted inveatigation.

Very truly yours, s

Johu Edrar Foover -

D%_ractor

PR}

/




SV i .
- -JOSEPH B. KEENAN (.» 4 (" ‘_'
™HE O THE A o

Department of Fustice s 7%
Pashiugton e e

Mr. Crowl ... ...

Mr. Tewsey. ......... -
B
Mr. Xca=s, ... ...
H
Mo Fozworth oo

September 15’ 1958 e Glavin. oo o

rCC' \‘) ;ZA [P A ia:‘.;'n
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HOOVER DR
DIRECTOR .
] ) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOQN
RN
< S This will acknowledge your memorandum of
- September 13 with reference to the reguest of the
- - United States Attorney at Little Rock, Arkansas, for
o an investization of the‘\'jui‘y panel to be drawn in
- connection with the case involving a number of
C ~ individuals including former police officials of
) . _ Hot Springs, Arkansas, in the harboring of Alvin
N C Karpis. N
/ Please conduct this investigation in ac-
. cordance with Mr, Isgrigts reguest. -
X eph Keenan
The Asg{stant to(the Attorney General
RECORDED Y
S - - -
COPIES Drstrovep m;m 1-S1k-% éfﬂ
78 MaR 25 156 FEDERAL EUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Yoore it Bk @ SEP 19 {§33F. M.
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Mr. Dn'vuy
Mr. Egan ......

Mr. Ciav'n

Mr. Bavs

}UMGATI{}NS SE(‘.TION

Mr. Fozxworth .......

czp 21132

S ]
oF IVEBTIBATIGR
E " e ENT OF JUBTIE

..........

'Hr. Li‘:lcf reveren

PN

o : nercrsncc u udc tc yom- hmr dntd
,Soptanbor 9, 1938, setiing forth the desires of the
United States Attorney for the investigstion of the
Jury punel o be drarm in comacction with the harbor- -
ing iuvostigation of lein Xa.rph at Bot Sprin‘u. S
‘rkansu. N S ’ Gl

This 45 in confirmation of Burcau telegranm
dated September 21, 1938, to the effect that the
- Departnent suthoriszed the investigation of the Jwxy -
y pmel to bo drm in connection with th!.s utter. ,

- Vexw trulr yourl,
~ Yor the Director

2

Bo.rold Hathan

Lﬁbietant Direc tor
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s M= Trlenn

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
JEL+ERM
7-5% ; cemme

To: commmbxrmﬁs SECTION.
| ' GPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
Transnut the following message to-!.Iﬂ’I.! RDCK, Annxm 2

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE EEPTIMEER 21, 1938

R

am:m xmnmnoy’m mnom xom m-rm mmmm um ua'r

‘mmo .

‘

R,

FEPERAL mz:.ﬁ o mns:f;nm i .
L £, 3. DSPARTHLYT OF JUSTICE ' )
: CORIBSUNICATIGHS SECTION ‘

SEP 211938 :
SENT VIA KESTERN UNION ) /3 7/0 " " Per,

B .

[ e o T P




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Doﬁn No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

S AT A R B LR TR FN PR
ERPR S S RAR I PRAT LEN SRR RT3

CIKCINNATI, OHIO

REPORT MADE AT

ITTLE ‘ROCK, mm Aﬁ”

DATE WHEN MADE

s 'feEonc;E T

: JOSEPH P

with allahes3tD§. 5
_; hfh aiiase - ’

g"ORAN

Jasrt;ca: I-ARIDRI}IG OF FUGI-a
;- A:.TICPAL FIRLA:“ SS ACT.

ffFleId DlVlElcn when he ﬁhs next in’ that clt}o'
-at the Little Réck Office” ‘at which timé he'was interviewed by.the writer end

"In'signed statement EARL PENNINGTOK,
. Nashville, Arkansas,,
- delivered either the: Arkarises. Gazette;
or the Hot Springs Sentlnel Record to -
JOHN STOVER Huring the ' o
1935 end 1936,
former enployee of ST b
.+ 1dentify photogrephs of persons in
volved in Insten 1nvestiba€10n.f'

tates that.ha

Réy;.c;}'t of Spééial Age t J. R..CAJ..nuUh,
dated &t Little Rock, Arkansas, Avgust
31 1930.

ENINGTON call'at.theiLittlechck"
P“K}I“”Tdf sutsejuently celled-

" the follcw1ng signed SUatement “the Orlblnal of which is being retalned in

‘the thtle Rock Bureau file at’ present wes obtamed from him T

pESTwY
" AR 28 A‘E’E’

"'Little Rock, Arke ..
September 13, 1938. £e

I, EARL P ‘MIVGTON
-, to Special Agent‘ﬂ. F. WH ITTIX -of -the Federal Buregu of

Irvest1gation,

ayfmay be used 1n.
court.n;,,‘, =

know1ng that‘anytbing‘l_s

Umke the fclluv1ng voluntary statenent

. APPROVED AND

L WNOTWRI‘I’IINTHBIEACB RN

S-Bureau
2~Cincinneti

1-United States Attornay

Little Rock
2-Little

/uormnmourr“

-4[;3 $EP 28 6 1935

ock




’,-"'Durlng the. vears 1935 end 1936 .1 wes emplo,),pd bx
“the newspapex‘, “The ,Arkansas Gezette, heving & =
[cpqtraot with thﬂm to . deliver paper T covered

j"nurmg 1935 and 1936 nr.' Jomi\iovm,* who menages . =
-.+the Hot sPrings Airport, was one of my customergs
-1 gannot say that STOVER took.the Gazette during
. this entire - time a6 there were times when he subw.
“seribéd to.the Hot Springs Sentinel Records’ How=

ffever durzng +he time the STOV?B‘would teke the o
" - Sentinel Rcuord, I would lepve the Gazette at théf
‘eirpory for ‘JINMIE BROWN, e machanic at the s

?""_poft and STUVIR ‘would pay fof b°“?‘ Pap‘""

Ty fathef, CECTT\FENHINGTOR- re
Record -route but I 4aid the deliveri g'a
'poxt for hlm % - '

"I can say that during 1935 and 1q55 there weas
- elways one or the other of the two pepers delivered
e .. ey o SIOVER end do not believe thet there were ever

:1tness-

:{ -:}};il_ ,{} We Fo ﬂhltelv Spec1a1 Agent _,3f‘
PR F. Bi I., thtle Rock. i

i

1ged *hat ¥1s present.address i
. -employed
by | the Fllm Trans1t Companv, Memphls, Tennessee “but . thet he
- also has 8 contract with the: Arkansas Gazette 6. dellvar A
'pepers: for ‘them, - Ee wes ‘advised thet he would possibly ‘be-

: "called as 8 w1tness 1n i:he 1nstant caae and edvised t!'at he




: Agent‘ interﬁeweﬂ ROBERT SCAR&ROUGH 'at
the: School Jocatpd pear Solgo);atol\‘ie, Lrkensgse.
) “Be. stated that he worked' for (JOEN. STOY“R"at the’ Airpott in

.adnsed +ha ’}ns 1nformation concermng ALVIN KaRPIS acnﬂ
‘ _EUNTER wes limited to what he read in the newspepers, *'and
 thet STOVZR had never mentioned these ‘men t¢ hime '+ ol
~ Protographs of HUNTER, KARPIS, GRACE GOLDSTEIN, CONFIE:':
* ORRIS, end KARPIS' cog were exh.brted to him and he
stated’ that to his knowledze, he had haver seen’ any of .
these parmes. He further acvised thaf he was At the

'Airport on nnmerous occasions af:ter Quittin5 wor’k theré,

. t ok %
THE LITTLE ROCK VIEJ DIVIoION at

HCT SPRIIGS, ARKANSAS, will sagein contact WILLIE WILLIAMS

112 Kirk Street ith reference to the address of IOUIS.

} HILKEL end” "LOUISYLYKCH in order; thet they mey be “inter- -:’;

‘viewved for eny i ormation whloh they may have 1n connec—

tlon w1th the mstant case.‘,,,._’, e :




DIRECTOR
BREKID.

'EFQOKLAHOMA" EARLY NEXT MONTHJ INSPECTORS,DO”NO

KNOW OF BROCKS WHEREABOUTS AND SUGGEST‘THAT

T'DESIRE TO HAVE usm

’ Mx. Foxwor

Mr. Glavin.
'M}. Harbo

] Mr. McIntir

Mr. Nichols
M. iQul.nn 1

lﬂuﬁundy

‘——' ——ctoce.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

4" granenit, the Pollowing nessige to:  BAG

v
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Laposor-BIS
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,
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o

no 79 nv.“"

Mr. Tolson...........
JMr. Natban ____.____.
Mr. E. A. Tamm, __..
Mr.Clegg ...

o
83,M303¥

Wiz o
r . A )

(:',
|

L
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

N Y * Y ) QM-.,, e R A

Federal Bureau of Inuestination
" ¥nited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, B. ¢C.

EAT:JW

September 26, 1938

Time - 1335 P. M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

I called the Oklahoma City Office, spoke with Agent Fierstone and \

advised him in connection with the letter Agent Frank Smith wrote

to the Bureau relative to the letter he received from "DutchAkers ™~
to the effect that he, Akers, wanted to come to Oklahoma City and 9
8ee him this week about a matter. I told Agent Fierstone that Agent
Smith's letter was dated September 23, 1938, and was in the form of \ %
an inquiry to the Bureau as to what disposition should be made of

<)
Akers' request. ~
NN

4/4/; - 739

I stated that Akers is in a position to furnish a great deal of
information if he is so inclined, but that since he is a notorious
liar and crook, he could embarrass the Bureau considerably if, after ¢
talking with Agent Smith, he misquoted him in the trial he, Akers, 1%_ 3
to undergo in Hot Springs, Arkansas, next month for harboring charges.

I pointed out to Mr. Fierstone that, in view of these circumstances, ,.
it is the Bureau's opinion that it would be well for Agent Smith to ~
interview Akers preferably at the Oklahoma City Office providing Akersﬁ
will agree to go to the office to see Smith. I told Agent Fierstone E
that 1f Akers refuses to present himself at the Oklahoma City Office,
a room should be engaged at one of the local hotels for that purpose.

I instructed that in either event, whether the contact is made at the
office or a hotel, the room used for the meeting should be wired for
listening equipment so that a stenographer could record the entire
conversation, in order that the Bureau could be in a position to
properly refute any mis-statement that Akers might make after his -

conversation with Agent Smith.

¥Mr. Fierstone was advised that the Bureau is unwilling to incur any
" expense in connection with Akers' proceeding to Oklahoma City; and
that the Bureau has no alternative to suggest in the event Akers
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refuses to go to that city for the in ew-with Agent. Smith._
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furnished to offices in which the above named employees are
assigned, with the request that they advise the Little Rook
Field Division that the employees will be available at Little

Rock on the dates indicated above. This information is desired
by the United States Attorney. =t

Federal Bureau of Innestigation
Hunited Stutes Bepartment of Instice
Little Rook, Arkansas

~ September 27, . 1938

|
7-2 &—)
n O
Director Ny
Federal Bureau of Investigation M -+
"Bhingtcn, D. Ce g
o D A
RE: BREKID. I
Dear Sirs ~_ 5
. T~ !
Subpoenses were received today from the > ™ t
United States Marshal at Little Rook, Arkanses, oalling for - ~°
the presence of the following Bureau emplojees in the trial , ~/
of the above entitled case at 10:;00 A. M., October 17, 1938. - \'_,, -
~N o~
Mr. FRED A.*ISGRIG. United States —
Attorney, was ocontacted after receipt of the subpoenaes and '
advised that all of these employees are necessary witnesses, SN o
He requested that Inspector E. J. CONNELIEY, Special Agents —— -~ ~O

D. P. SULLIVAN and JOHN L. MADALA report to him at Little ;) ?,-’
Rock the week preceding, that is Monday, Ootober 10, 1938, to~ .
confer with him and assist in lining up the details of the ' ~

_(/ ’ Y
oase for trial. RN
L;;?’c'\;or E. J. CONNELLEY 6 -z "
ial Agent in Cherge RUFUS/COULTER 9
wﬁ:;ial Agent B. L. DAMRON VGp (Rgan w o
Special ggent D. P, SULLIVAN =
Special Agent JOHN L. MABAIA < S —
ial Agent HENRY A. SNW =
ecial Agent R. L. SHIVERS! 1200008

ial Agent L. M. CHIPMAN
eclal Agent FRANK §. SMITH
Special Agent B, M. SUTTIER

Copies of this communication are being
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DIRECTOR : 9=27-38

The Bureau is asked to consider Mr.
ISGRIG'S request and to advise the Little Rook Office whether
the three employees named above will be present at Little
Rook for oonference with the United States Attorney on
Monday, October 10, 1938, )

Very truly yo

Mt &W

H. E. ANDERSEN,
Special Agent in Charge.

HEA:IN

oc Inspector E. Je Comnelley

New Orleans

Des Moines

Cincinnati

El Paso

Newark

Birmingham

Saint Louis

Oklahcma City
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' UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S RETURN

Received this writ at e on
and on S at . e .wewnm--y 1 served it on the within-named

and left a true copy thereof, with the person named sbove. - - - - -
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UNITED STATES SUBPENA ‘ 12637 n D.C. Form No. 3

Bistrict Court of the @nited States of America

THE PRESIDENT OF THE-UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

.o

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses,
you be and appear in the District Court of the United States for the . E&stern Dist. of Arkansas
at the Courthouse, in the city of L”-tﬂe Rook ., in said district, on the"]tl.‘ day of Ootober

AD.19.38 at 10 . o’clock ... #Ma M. of said day, then and there to testify and give evidence on behalf
of the United States, and not to depart the Court without leave thereof, or of the District Attorney.

Hereof fail not, under penalty of whatever may befall you thereon.
Thomas 0. Trimble

_‘WITNEss; the Honorable

Judge
__of said District Court of the United States, this .. 19th._____ day of
Beptember  AD 1038 and inthe. 36374 oo O

* of the Independence of the United States of America.
e 8ID B. REDDING

<+ o — S c—t
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S !‘or ym hztomtiou, _tho vnme zt.atec Attatmy tt utth
M, Arksnses, hns requested that the following individuals h T '. T
_groscat ad his office &t about 1030C A.H, on Octoder 17, 1938, 1n o
, eonnectlion with tke barbering invoetigation arising mt of tbo -

. abave mtitlod actkr A‘L lot yrlngt, ark&nml R

'Oo ’o Gbipm
‘Pafus Coulter
Be Lo Duzron
Chapysan Fletchor
. Rs Le Stiivors
© Frank S5, Bmith
" Henry L. Snow -
so o m s

- COp!.os ot' thl.l Ietter sTe being tmwittad to the ra&;ec‘-!.vo
"~ offices in which the sbove nemed fndividusls sre precestly loorted
" end 1t is the Durenu's Instructicne that you arrrnge $o have these
: " indivicusls conply with the wichos of the Uafted States 2ttornay st
Little Fock, arkonsces, in order that they aay ‘bo presen?. ~zt ris .
o!‘!&ce at 1.0:00 A.!. o October 17. 1938' o v 3
n

_ Yery tmly ywro, -
Pq_:: the Diractor .

| Forwerth | unm%% 5"- .
:‘.‘,'.'.":::::::::: o 22?&.« Yy

u:. un-.. ; "Bll ¥ol,
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1, 1938, telophomdtheumpma

- 26, 19 axﬂadﬂwdtmtﬁnnshem

in Little Rock for the Grand Jury on September 16, 1938 she was o
sexved with a subpoena ermgherpne..emeinu%leaockm A
Octbbec 31,1938, She further stated that an September 19, 1938,
#as laft st her residsnce ordering her prescnoe at
;f:;}!.imo Rudk&n Octobar 17, 1938, She requested that sho be a&—
L 'bg'&mdz subpoena was correct, Itiareapectﬁm;rre-

)
3

._} W that you advice this office which of the tu B“bpoenaes o
™ Mﬂ;m 8hmxld ananm'.' N

.l"..

‘ ,7‘5 = " Defis Y PARKER 18 now msid..nglnt the tonros Hotel,
‘. *'8 Methoo Avertio, Neaphis, telephone 60675 end she states im

N Zmi:?d.l able to amwasubpoemmenevarherpmsenoeia
es ,-\ .
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Birector |
FBI JUSTICE WASHINGTON D C
BREKID IN CONNECTION INVESTIGATION JURY PANEL REQUEST AUTHORITY OBTAIN Jo7 A

CONFIDENTIALLY COMPLETE REPORT AT COST FIFTY

ANDERSEN
751P ﬁ

DOLLARS.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
RF ~ORTY. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
o n.’J | R e
lATtJGR

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO ,/ 5
'17ansm1t tZ

: llow ng message to..

Afr. Natbnn .

Mr. B, A. Tenim.....-
Mr. Clegg .coocieann-e
Mr. Ciffey ....cccuen
Mr. Crowl.....ooens’
Mr. Dowsey .........
‘Mr. Egen......
hir. Fo:vrori.b Ceweees
Mr. Glsvin.

¥r. Quinn Tamm. ...

Mr. Tr20Y eaeiiaieene fElEllL RN OF |mmumn
Miss Gandy. ......... B 8. $. DEPANTMENT OF JUSTICE
e 'COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
. SEP 301938 ,
CODED AND SENT : :
POSTAL ' ¢f "

SENT VIA / / M Per

B S g e e e e e e e e
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

¥Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
EAT:JHR Wnited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. 4.
September 29, 1938.

Time-11:15 P.M.
\QEM)RANDUM FOR THE FILES

Re: Harboring Case;
Little Rock, Arkansas.

Thile talking to Mr. Connelley at Goldendale,

L Washington, I mentioned that the trial date in the
above mentioned matter October 18, 1938. This
™ is the case in which afjury panel in on

. has been requested of the Burea
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Bpeoial Agent in Charge
ucluhm uy. Okllhe-
0 R i o .-

c no_is‘-'sir.f’

Rctoronoo ts made to the tolo;rn

J‘m thr utu. Rook hou 0ff10e to the Oklahoma City Fleld

- “BeriEdSimder date of Septemder 27, 1938, requesting that an-

{" > - andes¥SE Do made to locate Jouy BROCK, 1n order that he :iu."
Sight jo‘iubpoomed to appear the trial of this case at =

of~ 5tue Ed8k, Arksnsas, October 17, 1938.

e

T >..* : - Om the afternoon of September 2%, -, y.ci=
1520 1 Agent' m\n’n P. HOOD called from Oklahoma cn:y L
’ ulvuyi: thet 4t had been determined that JOHN BROCK is.
b(!;'ng aiaden out by Post Offioce Inspeotoro at Tulsa, Okhhant.
" pending his appearsance as a witness in a number of cases"
belng handled by the Post Office Department,.  Agent HOOD
informed me that the Post Office Inspectors aid not duiro tho
- United States Marshal to know the whereabouts of BROCK, but .
would gladly produse him in order that bo ni.ght be lubpoonaod
by an Agent of thil Buruu. SR &

:!ﬂ Ut
MQ\
\]h a0

In view ot tho forc;oing. 1 tolegmphed
the Buruu Anq ucoivod authority to huvo . Buresu A;ont )

as

vu:uu. 7

13 ___J,(a:l*-_ ‘// 2N

'REGbRDED for; truly your
, &

| o - Speciel Agent iMtharge. | !
E‘.I' / } :‘— L-‘ . “L‘Pf’:’ A i '_‘___ . 4
ee Bureau : - |

-l

Cineinnati, Inspestor E. J. cm.u., ’ | Frod




CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

. : : . B RECEIVER'S NUMBEF
DOMESTIC FOREIGN - -
TELEGRAM FULL RATE b ) : [ ,
DAY LETTER :_:%::Rzo v N A Co
NIGHT MESSAGK CABLE TIONAL-S YS TEM . =~ CHECK
NIGHT LETTER NIGHT CABLE o . . R .
pere LETTER : R TELEGR, ,
RADIOGRAM RADIOGRAM ) . Commercial -+ v L TIME FILED

PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICK . =~Cables
OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS- R ]
AS A FULL-RATE COMMUMNICATION. . ’ 8 . T . E STANDARD TIME

\\_ : N

2 H. B. FLETCHER < -
: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ,
. U, 8, DEPARTIERT & JUSTICE

N 224 FEDERAL BUILDING
OKLAEOMA CITY, OKlA. : ‘

BREKID USM HERE HAS SUBPCENA FOR JOHN (BROCK FOR TRIAL OCTOBER EIGHTEEN,

LAST KNORN ADDRESS CARE LUTEER P LANRE ATTORNEY THEREE RAUGHT TWO PUBLIC

I

SERVICE BUILDIRG TULSA OKLAHOMA., EXDEAVOR LOCATE ARD ADVISE YELEGRAPHICALLY \?

r

) e S L . O

ah 4 aAxpERsEw - 7] -
, ~ REGOPDED B (R
& FLie R4 o0
CC Buresu INDEXED SEP
7 Cinoinnati ] '

E. Je Connelley, Cincinnati | Y. QN PARTHENT OF JusT;0f




OXLARCMA CITY, OKLANOMA S
SEPTEMBER 28, 1938

A S A T Cnnurling tho tohphmo ull of Spoo“).:}mt um !. SR

: ,r‘nom with' you on Sejtexber 27, 1938, please be'adviged that wpom

eipt of your tozog-n 8pecisl Agent L. B. KINGKAN ocutaobed |

ﬂEmGl HILL, Post Offioce Inspector, Tulsa, Oklahoms, who s wn
/io uninm with J ‘BROCK, at which time EILL informed Agent ,
. {rKINGEAN that he was tsing BROCK im a very secret and ocnﬂ.dnnthl )

r_;attm involving violations of the Postal laws which wll B
" be presented to & Federal Gramd Jury at fulss, Oklshoma, ea - e
October 4, 1938, at which time BROCK will be in MR, HILL'S o!'!'ioc.
He stated BROCK was not in Tulsa at this time. He also said
that the matters being presented to the Grand Jury were of Imh
- p & nature no subpoens had been issued for BROCK'S attendanoce .

md udicttod ho hed boon M.din; snocx ror hin protoeticn tor

réquntod that & subpoens for BROCK'ICtton&mce T CI
I.ltt).o Rook Arkeansas, oould be gerved by Agent KIEM and that 3 ;o

the United States Marshal's office at Tulsa would know nothing T
of the same. Ke did not explain his resson for thie, but ltatcdj ~

if Agent would meet him, HILL, in his offios on Ootcber 4, 19%58,"

~ the subpoens could be servedon BROCK, who would bc grosent as ;‘){J
. titnou ut Little Rook o Ootobor 18. 1938. TL‘_""E, _ ‘\-':}
..... c et T . > B
s : e B X

X, m. HILL further mz«t thqﬁ 4 ﬁgw%e necessary for
BROCK to Feceive some protection from bpdfly harm when he went to. .
. Little Rock to %testify. HILL q &1{. voxy lrin ‘that BROCK Ioulﬁ
“not be available for the servi oubpcenn in any. other wmy .
~ exceph that menticned sbove,’ qq that ke pould agt be looated prior SR
. %o Ootober 4th. Wothing furthu' Srifl Vé done in this uttor mtilz )

(7 =576 ‘{/7

T n"'r

';Oﬂtﬂlrmo.* Pv‘-»‘f*'f-f ‘: Rt
RPSEE AR 111 S W 1l
" H. B. FLETCHER .

BRSO t

o0 - Burean _ : Special Agent i.n Charge _,"_;_'_',',..._,_.-..»2

o0 = cheimik ‘ | | 5 " I
&,dr-la/é/ L &’/ |
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SEP 30 1938 .
COMJUNICATIUNS SECTION

RE'I‘EL SAI LMADALA ‘]HISAGENTHAS EEENDIRECTEDBYYOU
'1‘0 REPORT NINE T’-IIRTY AM OCTOBER THIRD FOR 'I'WO WEEKS REI'RAINING
SUEPOEHA RECEIVED TODAY REQUESTING AG]NT MADAIA BE m LI'I‘TI.E

'a

ol
ROCK ARKANSAS R..- TRIAL E'-(LKID OGNBER TENI'H TO CX)LIPLY 'ﬂ'ﬂ‘H

mmm REQ,UEST WILL mm:ssrmm HIS DEPA™ TURE‘FR(M NEWARK Taioe i e

N"ﬂl J ERSEY OCTOBER SEVE\’TH. REQULST ADVICE AS TO WHETHER

AGENT MADALA 'IO PROCEED IIA.SHI ON FOR RETRAINING OR R.L'MAIN

‘IARK ’\IE.'N J' ERSEY AND COMPLY NITH SUBPOENA

nrcnm. _

END

N
-

T 1A B, AL e et



SEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPAXTMENT OF JUSTICE

V;SA"'C =
NEWARK

© - RETEL RETRAINING 5A JL MADALA CANCELED, NOW DESIRED YOU INSTRUCT SA LM\
.. " MALONE REPORT I NING OCTOBER THIRD TWO WERKS. ADVISE - . - ', @
Loy B . 7' } R - . :L - "».. '“__ . ) e . K -4'. . N . . X Lo B ’ \q

c R Y ¥ % HAROLD NATHAN Y .
' Ty ' ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

3
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800 lbotox" Building ;
Littls Roock, Arkansas
Beptunbor 88. 1933

Federal Bureau of !msticnﬂu
‘amwn. D- °l - -

R

o - Witk roraronoo €0 By Iotter of soptemb-r 87 193.
" phue bo alvised that addfitional subpoenas have been mmu .
 from the Onited States Marshal at Littlo Roek, Arkensas, cama.
- for the presence of the following Buresn enployees in the trial -
", 'of this sase at 10:00 A, M., October 17, 1938, Mr. FRED A. ISGRIG,

o Unitod Sta’tu Attornsy, has 1nromea me 'l‘hat thogo ;nﬂlﬂduah

. . x.,,.; IR

7 apostel Abert K. B, E
' Special Agent CHAPHON mrm
Special Agent E. F. WYNH°

The subpoena for Agent FcINTIRE is being forwarded 8
‘%o the Bureeu herewith, snd subpoenas for Agents FLUTCHER end WYRN
_'are being sent with oopies of this letter to the Aberdoon and In=
. aianapolia Fleld Dh’iniona respeotivslr.,-

.’yi. g

S ithe B\iroau and‘tlxev Aberdsen's axid Indiazi:p
: Mvisions ‘are reqiiested to acknowlsdge reoeipt 0of this cummnication :
- in order thet the United States Attornoym bé a.dv'iaed thut ths L

Y et

Ve O JUETICH f
=7 a—ru-r—-_._ I PP ,g‘ /., :
Y T [

wwro—




~of. Scptnbor 28, 1938, you are sdvised that the
“Tnited States Attorney at Little Roek, | frkensas, -
Yesires DELIA MAY{ PARKER to appear st Litfle Rook,

1is_ocase on Oatober 17, 1938, °

Very truly yours,

I




loetor Mldiu
uttlo Rook, Arhnua'
"“Ptﬂh.r 30. ;

'!'0 Prod ‘- L
" 'United States j.ttornoy
" Pederal Building

'mttle Rock, Arknnuc

“ My, lponix.‘catlott, :
“"t. UO 3. ‘ttomL

0! ]our lottor'\mdor date of September 28,
1938, in which you request that the newspaper ,

reporter who interviewed former Chief of Police , s
J,OSBPH FWAKELIN with rorerm)‘to an artiole .
mlil ed h th lort Bp:gg lu Bro, be htcr-'

2,

N -~y
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- 800 lootor luildin‘ e
Little Rook, Arkansas -
Soptenbor 29. ~1938 -

ﬁlr. md 1. Isgrig

United States Attomey
" pederal Building .-
utth Rook. Arkmu

‘Mr. loon B. Catlett, -
S ""t. U. 8. Lttornoy. v

~, “i - This 1111 ac):nm-lodge roooipt
: yonr lattor under date’ of September 26, 1938,
- 4n which you sdvise that in the trial of Herbert
Akers, and others, it will be material to show that
the "Bot Springs Sentinel Record” and “"Hot Springs
%/ Jow Era® wors subsoribed for by and delivered daily
to each of tho dofqndantu m- Maroh, 1934.}0 Jum.

mury m.:tlption will be initisted {n order
tlnt the Momtion you doliu 1111 bo lnillblo.

mpctﬂ' .o Jde lelq




Mre. Notbhom [eevReY o8
L. Mr. E A W..
¥ederal Burean of Inuestigation

Mr. Cl27% . cccaecennn:

#Hnited Htates Bepartment of Justice Mz, Cofey oeenins.

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA Mr. Drwney oo,
- OCTOBIR 5. -1938 - . Mr. Poaneeieaae.

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY Mias Gazdy.........

Q/ Director [-------...............

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.Ce.

Dear Sir:
Iy . : o
! RE: BREKID
A{ ' Reference is made to letter from this officewdated
S September 23, 1938, advising of the request of HERBER?%AKERS.

I~ of Hot Springs, Arkansas, to interview Special Agent F. S.
SMITH, and to telephone conversation with Mre. E. A. TAMM, of
the Bureau, on October 2, 1938, advising that HERBERT AKERS
had talked with Special Agent F. S. SMITH on that date.

There are being trensmitted herewlth three copies of
memorende prepared by Special Agents FRANK S. SMITH and RALPH
T. HOOD covering the interview had with HERBERT AKERS. Two
copies of these memorande are elso being furnished to the Little
Rock Field Office so that such information as proper may be
furnished the United States Attorney.

In accord with instructions of MR. E. A. TA, the
Sen Antonio, Dallas and Little Rock Field Divisions were advised
of the interview haed with HERBERT AKFRS.

Very truly yours,

EOEzl

He B. FLETCHER
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

HBF 08 ~ _ L IR
Encls. s s _RECORDED r\rlg’ e - 3 ] . f<.-_
co - Little Rock (Encls,) SR & N PO IS A S ) y
| . Ivoexep G6CT 5 1938
PIES DESTROYED

78 MAR 25 1965




Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
October 2, 1938

MEMORANDUM FCR THE SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE:

On October 2, 1938, "DUTCH" AKERS appearsd at the
OklahomaCity Office at 10 A.M. and was put in touch with me by
telephone at my residences I made an engagement with him to mest
him at the Bureau office at 12:30 P,Mq The proper set=up was made
by Special Agent RALPH T.. How;'?ﬂetectophone ing placed in the
consultation room and the Chief Clerk's roome {The instruments
were tested and low conversations were picked up distinctlys
AKERS appeared at the CklahomaCity Office promptly at 12:30 P.M.)

AKERS started off his conversation with Agent SMITH by
stating thet concerning his indictments he felt he could beat the
KARPIS trial and indicated that I, of course, was femiliar with all
the factse I told him I was not familier with the investigation in
the case in which he was involved; that I knew he was under indicte
ment but I had been away from Arkensas and had had no oocasion to
familiarize myself with the detaile, AKERS stated they mizht be “
able to convict him in one of the cases but he felt he could beat
the other and stated he had been to Tulsa, Oklahoma to see MR HAYNES,.
the}Post Office Inspector, feeling that MR. HAYNES might be able to
appéar as a witness in connection with the source of the *ipping off -
of KARPIS; that they probably thought he, AKERS, did it, when, as
a matter of fact, he had nothing to do with it,

He said, "You remember when they shot up the place down
there (presumably the place where KARPIS was) I have often wondered
when I asked you there in the hotel if you were out there end you
steted ycu were not, whether you were dealing straight with me, I
would just like to know", I told AKERS I was not present any time

lac shot upsl He stated he had gotten in wrong with MR.
HOOVEﬁﬂ:Tb“ MR. HOOVER had sent him word through his Agents to lay
off the boys, meaning KARPIS and that bunch, realizing he was endeavor-
ing to cause their apprehension as they were still fugitives at that
time; that he wrote a "dirty" response to this suggestion which may
have had its effect on Mr. HOOVER, However, he later wrote ¥R, HOCVER
end explained the matter; that he positively did not know anything
about KARPIS being in Hot Springs and had nothing to do with harboring
h _He seid that the other case, concerning the bunch that robbed
thé}Southern Club, one of them being )\N(RRIS. who is now in
the[Téxas State Penitentiary, he could mot see how they could comvict
him in that case as they would have to subpoena NORRIS before the
Court to prove the harboringe He said they are not even going to
bring KARPIS to oourt and he couldn't see how they could prove harbor=
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ing against him unless they had the person there he, AKERS, was
supposed to have harbored,

He mntioneaMcz, stating she was not going to "sink”
the Chief of Police as she had been layling up with him for five
years or more and that he, DUTCH, overheerd her talking in her
lawyer's office, where she was answering questions, and could plainly
tell by her line of talk that she was going to protect the Chief.

I asked this question: "Dutch, how do you think GRACE will protect
the Chief and protect you", and his remark was that she would not
hurt him, DUTCHf for the reason she had aothing on him as she is
the one who, in his opinion, put the finger on KARPIS, He said, "I
didn*t think KARPIS was ever there and if I hadn*t heard GRACE say
it with her own mouth I wouldn't have believed it, but I know now
when I stopred end talked to GRACE in her car that KARPIS and the
other boy were in the car at that time but I didn't know it",

He then seid, "what I want to find out is if you are going
to be there as a witness., If you are you know how fairly I dealt
with you when you were at Hot Springs". He said, "You recall we
went down to.a tourist camp on information I had to the effect there
were some men there whom we suspected as bading KARPIS and his bunch,
of course, I don't know what you did, you may have developed who
they were but I never knew". He aleo asked if I recealled the Robertson
place he pointed out to me but I said I did not recall him peointing
out any such placs but did recall going to the tourist cemp with
hime He wanted to know if there would be apy objection %o his having\\
me subpoenaed to testify how I worked with him if I wes not already
subposnaed. Ne stated he could REveRIs =ITorney write me in the
event 1 wasn't subpoensed and ask me one question, which I inferred to
be concerning his cooperatione I advised AKERS that I was under
subpoena to be at Little Rock in this case and AKERS! remark was,
TThat's Oefe Tnen, 1 know you uot hurt me", or words to thet
STZ‘ect. I stated T Wwould on 17 testily to the ,Eruﬂ%ﬁ.

AKERS went 3into considerable detail concernirg & conversa-
tion with MR. CONNELLY, whom he thought came down there in response
to his letter written to MR, CUMMINGS; that he talked with MR, COVNELLY
very frankly for several hours and told MR. CONNELLY that he was not
involved in the harboring of KARPIS, giving him all the information
he had and did edwmit to MR. COWNELLY, however, that he knew these
other fellows, and releted a story of 'his, AKERS, going to Chicago
in the interest of returning suspects to Hot Springs in oconnection
with the robbery of the Southern Club, EHe stated MR. CONNELLY told
him who robbed the Southern Club and named NCRRIS, who is now in the
State Penitentiary, and one?{BLLCKIE". whose name he did not recall,
Ee stated to Agents that he knew these fellows; that they were in
Hot Springs; that they propositioned him concerning the teking of an
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armored car and that he pointed these men out and subsequently
furnished MR, CONNELLY informetion with respect to "BLACK E" being
in custody in a jail in Keansase He stated that as far as he was
concerned he always felt I would be square with him and couldn't
have enything personal against him and regardless of what might
ooour I could slweys come to him and get eny information he had.

He stated he wanted to know if this man NCRRIS, now
serving fifty years in the State Penitentiary, had been subpoenaed by
the Govermment. I told him I had no information in that respect,

Ee then asked if there would be anything wrong in his going down to
the penitentisry in Texes and tallrirg to NGRRIS; that first he would
find out from the Werden if he was under subpoena and if not get
permission to talk to him and have an Agent present to hear what

he had to say to AKERS and his lawyere I told AXKERS that I could not
edvise him in that respect and further that I did not know whether
this man was under subpoena or note AKERS stated if NCRRIS wasn't
under subpoena that he wanted to get en Crder to talk to him and then
teke a depcsition and also have him subpoenaed as a witness.

I told AKERS that in my opinion while we were in conversa-
tion et Hot Springs he, AKERS, came very near opening up and divulging
a lot of facts concerning KARPIS., AKERS said he didn't recell
that for the reason that he did aot know enything ebout his being
harbvoreds I asked AKERS if he recelled when we were sittirg in the
back of a lobby of & hotel at Fot Springs, BROCK, immediately after
AKERS errived, came end peered over the stairwey as if trying to
cbserve AKERS in conversetion with mee AKERS hesitstsed end finelly
smilingly mede some remerk which was not & direct answer,

He egein made a remark about the possibility of being
"convicted end regardless of whether he was or not he would always
be friendly toward me, but that he would under no circumstences deal
with Agents of the Buresu generally, mentioalng Agents CHIPMAN and
DAVRCI, steting he wouldn't tell them the way to the Arlinghtcn Hotel,
and stated if he did beat the cese he would be back on the police
force in Hot Springs in 24 hours; that his purpose in getting dack
would be to get his retirement. AKERS repeatedly stated from the
beginning of his talk that investigators for the Government left
him with the impression in questioning him that it waen't him,
AKERS, or the little fellows the Government wanted but they did want
the Mayor and some of the higher-ups and he stated frankly the
Government reelly did want to get those fellows but he, AKERS, did
not have evidence of Federal violstions which would aid them.

2. 1%
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/ He stated he did furnish information concerning Income Tex
Evasion and that he really bellieved they had it on the Mayor at
this time; however, he didn't know; that he believed he could furnish
erough information by which they oould get the Mayor but not on
Federal violations. He went on to state the only graft he got in
Bot Springs waes from "con" rackets and he only got a very small
percentage of that, money which aggregated less than 2%; that
the rest was distributed emong the higher~ups; that he got no cut
from the slot machines which netted the higher-ups sbout $800,000,
a yeare The "hand book racket™ netted big money; that he tried to
cut in on that but they wouldn't let hime He said the Governor,
the two Judges = City and County, and the Mayor handled all the
gembling racketse It was all in the hands of the state at the
present time; that no man could chisel in and open up any gambling
in Hot Springse. He stated that there was some talk about him and
uciano; that he was the men that wired New Ycrk he was there and
thet Luciend never gave him any woney except $10. or $20. at a time;
thet he was very liberal and every time he sew him he would give
!him a couple of twenties to buy & hat with or steke him to a tickst
** on the horsese N .
A

AKERS asked if I yecalled a letter that was written out
of Cklehome City after the/g;:sh cage and esked if I wrote it; said
he just wanted to know for his own informetion, I asked what letter
he was referring to end he stated a letter with a finger poirting,
telling him they would see him, which was unquestionably a threate
Fe stated he thought that after the Nash episode I was probably
sores I stated emphatically I had nct sent such a letter end no
Agent of the Bureeu would be a perty to such an acte He asked who
the Agent in Charge was at Houston, Texas and was advised there was
no Agent in Cherge at Houston, but that MR. GUS JONES, at San Antonio,
Led jurisdiction over Houston, Texas. He stated he was going to
Delles this evening and asked what the dietence was and how long it
would 4eke him to meke the drive, indicating he was going to Houston
and to the Sugar Land Farm where NCRRIS was confined to ascertein if
NCGRRIS was under subpoena end, if not, to question him in the
presence of an Agent. He stated he might go through the Chief of
Police in Houston, Texas, in the interest of getting authority to

talk to NORRIS.

The question of the epprehension of NASH 8ame upe AKERS,
in explenation of his having telephoned shead of the Agents to Benson
and Little Rock, stated he told the offiocers to ascertain who had
this man and if they claimed to be Federal Officers to teke them to
the Federal Building and see if they were telling the truth. He seid
the story might have been different if the officers had followed his

suggestion; that this telephoning wes to utisf}\GALAT;S and take

_\."‘J«-r A b N

v



the heat off ef himself; that GALATAS was at the police station
immediately after the piock=up of NASHe I asked AKERS if he kmew
the two men who were standing by Nesh's car, one leaning over the
fender and the other standing beside it, and AKERS stated he did
not kmow who they weree I asked him where the "hot shot™ red car
was which was used in proteoting the boys at the time Nash was
picked up and he stated this car wes in a garage and he later sold
it,

AEKERS is a very peculiar type of oriminale He talks in
perables and i8 hard to follow, talks incessently, hardly ever
finishes a sentence until he drifts into another. After hearing him
telk for a pericd of time it is difficult to set up an intelligent
enalysis of his conversetion and especially to set forth definitely
his remarks, It was very eviden{ from AKERS' approach that he was
attempting to gein an impressim cf my attitude towerd him and
probably to ascertain if I would take the witness stend end testify
favorebly for hime He was closeted with Agent SHMITH for approxime tely
one houre He mentioned havirg talked to Special Agent in Charge
FLETCHER; in fact, steted that he had furnished him some informstion
conceraing Income Tax Evesion by the Mayor of Hot Springse He was
edvised by me that MR. FLETCHER was in Oklehoms City ané he expressed
a desire to greet hime On leaving the conference he was teken to
MR, FLETCHER'S cffice where he paid his respects to MR. FLETCHER
and stated he wes procseding immedietely to Dcllas, Texas.

Respectfully submitted:

FRANK S. SMITH,
SPECIAL AGENT.
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Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
October 2, 1938

MTMORANDUM FOR THE SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE: .

Cn October 2, 1938, the writer was advised that "DUTCH"
AXERS of Hot Springs, Arkensas, had communiceated with Agent SMITH
and would shortly thereafter appear at the office for a conference
with Agent SMITHe A miorophone set-up with the use of the Detectaophone
unit wes placed and the writer and Mrs. Olive Sholders listened in
on the coaversation, While it was easy to understand Mr, SMITH'S
part of the conversation most of the time AXERS mumbled in such a
manner that his words could not be distinguished, ‘

At the beginning of the conversation MR. AKERS mentioned
that he had talked with MR, CONNELLY and MR. FLETCHER concerning
e telegram; that he did not have a copy of the telegrem dbut Agent
was unable to asoertain by listening the contents of the seme and
he advised Agent SMITH that he talked to CONNELLY for some little time,
He also mentioned that Agents, whose names could not be distinguished,
had talked rather hard with him and as a result he wrote a letter
to MR. CUMMINGS; that he thought MR, CONNELLY was talking to him
concerning this lettere

He then asked Agent SWITH if he recalled writing e letter
cshortly after the NASH case, stating that same was from Oklahoma
City, whereupon Agent SMITH expressed surprise at such a letter,
denied he had uny knowledge of the same, stating neither he nor eny
other Agent would write such a letter, It was Impossible to under~
stand AKERS when he was telling the contents of this letters

. AKERS then asked Agent SMITH if he recalled the instances
when he, AKERS, had cooperated with Agent SMITH at Hot Springs,
specifically mextioning a tourist camp and something with reference
to one ROBERTSONe Agent SMITH advised him he did not recall such
cooperation with reference to ROBERTSON but did recell his going to
e tourist camp with AKERSe . o :

AKERS said that he did not know if Agent SMITH was & witness
at the coming trial, whereupon Agent SMITH advised him that he wase.
Other oonversation was had at this point which eould not be dis-
tinguished and then AKERS stated to SMITE he would like for his, AKERS',
attorney to write SMITH a letter containing one question with reference
to the cooperation of AKERS with SMITH with reference to the
ROBERTSON matters
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_ AKERS then stated he did not think he could be successfully
prosecuted concerning the KARPIS harboring cases as EKARPIS would
not be presents He then stated he did not think KARPIS was in Hot
Springs, Arkansas and denied he had ever essisted hime He then
stated that he thought that GRACE, last name not given, put the
finger on KARPIS and that if he had not heard GRACE say with her
own mouth that KARPIS was in Hot Springs he would never have believed
ite He then mentioned something about GRACE and an automobile,
the gist of which conversation could not be understoods

AKERS then mentioned one NCRRIS who is presently serving
fifty years in the Texas State Penitentiary, Huntsville, Texas,
end asked Agent SMITH if he kmew whether or not NORRIS had been
subpoenaede He then asked Agent SMITH'S advice as to whether it
would be proper for him to go to Huntsville to determine if NCRRIS
was under subpoena by contecsting the Warden, stating that if he was
not subpoenaed he would like to get an order to interrogate him and
then have him subpoenzed for trial. He asked for information as
to the name of the 3Special Agent in Charge in Houston, Texas, where=
upon MR, SMITE edvised MR. GUS JONES, Speciel Agent in Charge at
San Antonio, Texas, was in charge of the district covering Hcuston.

He said with referecnce to instant case that he thought they
had the Mayor where they wanted him and thet he didn't lmow why they
wanted to pin enything on him end, further, he didn't think it wes
fair because the indictment alleged specific acts on the part of sll
defendants except him end just charged him with harboringe AKERS
repeatedly denied to Agent SMITH that he had harbored or assisted
KARPIS in any manner,

He stated he was sure members of the Police Department
would testify in his behalf during this trial and if he was not
coavicted he would be back on the Police Department within 24 hours,
He stated further the present Chief of Police is straight; that he
formerly was on the Fire Department and didn'{ lmow enything about
police work,

He mentioned the Luciano matter and stated he was the person
wiring the Chief of Police that Luclano was in Hot Springs and
stated he had received only a ten or twenty on several occasions from
Lucianoe He denied he had ever received any big money from protection
in Hot Springs, stating most everything there was controlled by the
Chief of Police, the Mayor, the Governor and the City Judge. He
mentioned that the two Judges, City and County, at Hot Springs were
"in" with the groups .

-2e
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Most of his conversation wes with reference to whether
or not N(RRIS was under subpoena and whether it would be advisable
for him to go to Huntsville, Texas to see the warden in order to
determine if NCRRIS was willing to be subpoenaeds He asked for
information concerning the prison system in Texas, Agent SMITH
advised him he oould not furnish him any information regarding
their penel system,

At the close of the conversation AKERS expressed & desire
Lo continue to cooperate with Agent SMITH and referred to their
sploadid cooperation in the paste Upon his departure he stated he
was going to Dallas, Texas to take care of the NCRRIS mattere.

AXERS mentioned the Nash case, whereupon Agent SMITH
inquired if he had determined the identity of the two men who were
standing near the Nesh car, whereupon AKERS stated he did not lmow
thems He also mentioned he advised the officers to check and if
not satisfied as to the identity of the persons in a car to take
them to the Police Department or the Federal Buildinge

After the conference with AKERS Agent SMITH advised the
writer that he noted "DUTCH" AKERS did not possess sny teeth and that
in speeking he did not move his 1ips and spoke in a monotone and
undertones

Respectfully submitted:

Rotph 3. oo

RALPH T. HOOD,
SPECIAL AGENT.

RTH:os



.'.:.\ »

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
‘- DIRECTOR:
’ Federal Bureau of Investigation
¥nited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Coffey ..........
Washington, B. . ;:' g::’” """
JEL:TD October 17, 1938 Mr. Egan.............
. Mr. Foxworth .......
Mr Glavin
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Lester _..........
Mt. Mclntire.........
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Nichols..........
Mr. Quinin Tamm
Re: Contact of HERBERT Mr. Tracy ....coee.
"DUTCH" AKERS with SA F.S. Miss Gandy.......... {
SMITH at Oklahoma City, @ [-memmmmememeens -
10-2-38, re Akers defense of
- harboring indictments and
v as ¥ allegations as to controversy
,ihza . of Akers with you.
F/r‘ RECORDED & INDEXED Zn é Oz u o
I thought you would be interested to know tha <Hbrbert "Dutch® —

Akers, the former Chief of Detectives of the Hot Springs, Arkansas, .. ;.

Police Department who is presently under indictment in_connection with
. the harboring of Alvin Karpis and Thomas NathanfWorris'at Hot Eprings,
Arkansas, appeared at the Oklahoma City Office the Bureau on October
2, 1938, at 10:00 A.M. and requested an inte
Frank S. Smith. An interview was arranged be
Smith at about 12:30 P.M. and & proper set-wf pfa\b
being placed in the consultation room and t e‘ o

order to cover this interview. ,\o -‘?,"
< -6‘)

‘?4

Akers commenced the conversation with Agent Smith by tating
that he was under indictment at Little Rock, Arkansas, in connection
with the harboring of Alvin Karpis, as well as the harboring of
Thomas Nathan Norris. Akers related that he was innocent in connection
with the harboring of Kerpis, but he believed that he viould be con-
victed in connection with the harboring of Thomas Nathan Norris. Akers
was desirous of knowing from Agent Smith if there would be any objection
to his having Agent Smith subpoenaed to testify how he, Akers, had
worked with him, Agent Smith, if he was .not already under subpoena.
Agent Smith advised Akers that he was under subpoena to be at Little
Rock, Arkensas, in connectlon with this case and Akers remarked "that's
okeh then I know you will not hurt me," or words to that effect.

Agent Smith stated to Akers that he would only testify to the truth.
During the course of the conversation Akers related that "he had gotten

] in wrong with Mr. Hoover in that Mr. Hoover had sent him word h
@WMEWMMP
JAng he was endeavoring to cause their apprehension as they were still
Wmuamw
suggestion which may have hed its effect on Mr. Hoover. However, he
(Ekers) Iater wrote Mr., Hoover and explained the matler; that he

positively did not know anything about Karpis being in Hot Springs and
q;: had nothing to do with harboring him.®
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In regard to these allegations of” "Dutch" Akers, the Bureau
file reflects that the Bureau is in receipt of a letter dated May
7, 1936, from the Little Rock office reflecting the results of a con-
versation between Special Agent in Charge Fletcher and J oeﬂa'kelin and
Herbert "Dutch"™ Akers. This conversation was held as a result of a
telegram which Akers had sent to Special Agent Frank Smith of the Okla-
homa City office, in which Akers advised he had learned the location
of a lock box of certain parties in whom the Bureau was interested.
During this conversation, Fletcher learned that the lock box was lo-
cated in the Arkansas National Bank, and that GracgXGoldstein and
Connie Morris had been seen on numerous occasions go. into said bank,
Fletcher informed Akers that this information was already in the
possession of this Bureau and no action was being taken by the Little
Rock Office in the absence of Bureau instructions; end that in view of
the fact that the Director had given no instructions to pick up anyone
in connection with.this cese, Fletcher advised Akers he wanted 1t made
perfectly clear to Akers that he, Akers, should not pick up Grace
Goldstein or Connle Morris or any other person with the view he
vas alding the Bureau in any manner. Akers then in boisterous tones
esked Fletcher whether it wass not the purpose of the Bureau to
arrest Grace Goldstein; whereupon Fletcher ed him he did not
kuow what the Director's wishes were in-the-matter, ers then
replied he felt if we did not pick up Grace Goldstein we might as
well Telease Karpis. etcher then seid to Akers, in the presence
omd others, fhe Director would pot tolerate. his
picking up Grace Goldstein or Connie is for this Bureau, in
that Fletcher felt the Director was jerfectly capable of picking
up these parties if he cared to do so without any help from or
enyone else, which was done in the f Alvin Rarpis. ers
then in a most vulger and obscene menner informed Fletcher that he
would pitk Up tmyone he liked and in effect said the Director would
have nothing t0 do with whom he picked up. BHis exact languege was
so obscene that Fletcher was unable to relate It in hiS communication.
Akers seemed imciinsd—tocuYTy on this argument but was Informed by
Fletcher that it was not his purpose to engage in any argument end
that the only action he, Fletcher, intended to take was to communicate
with the Director and inform him of the exact languege used by Akers.
At this point, Akers indicated to Fletcher that in the future he would
not cooperate with this Bureau; at which time, Fletcher informed
Akers that if his cooperation in the future was no better than it
had been in the past, the Bureau's loss would possibly not be very
great. Before leaving Hot Springs, Special Agent in Charge Fletcher
called upon Leo P. McLaughlin, mayor of Hot Springs, and advised him
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of the attitude of "Dutch" Akers. MNcLaughlin stated that umdoubtedly
Akers lost his temper, belng angry over the thought that Grace
Goldstein could have furnished him information as to the whereabouts
of Karpis and Hunter and failed to do so, thus making Akers lose his
chance of collecting the reward in this case.

Upon Fletcher's return to the Little Rock Office, he was
advised by his chief clerk that Akers had attempted to reach him by
long distance telephone. Fletcher then called Akers on the telephone
at which time Akers informed Fletcher he was truly sorry for what had
occurred and the only excuse he had to offer was that he had just
read the Tulsa newspaper article which placed the blame on the Hot
Springs Police Department for the escape of Karpis and Hunter at the
time of the raid on the Woodcock house. He requested Fletcher to
refrain from informing the Director of the message he had sent to the
Director and to let the matter drop. He informed Fletcher that it was
always his purpose to cooperate with this Bureau and its Agents and
thet he has always done s0; he did not want Fletcher to feel that he
hed any personal feeling against Fletcher whetsoever; that he only
wished to be afforded the opportunity of continuing his contacts
with Agents of the Bureau and Fletcher, personally, and that he would
show the Agents that he was sincere in his regrets. Akers informed
Fletcher that he was at that time prepering & letter to the Director
offering his apology and that he would send the letter over to Fletcher
in order that Fletcher might have informetion as to its contents
before it was mailed. You will recall the receipt of this letter, it
having been mailed under obscene cover because of its contents. How-
ever, the original of this letter 1s being attached hereto in an
envelope merked obscene, for your informetion. Fletcher likewise
transmitted to the Bureau the original of a letter which Akers had
directed to him, which is dated May 6, 1936, and is quoted herewith
as follows:

"Police Department

Joe Wakelin
Chief of Police

Agent Fletcher:
Department of Justice
Little Rock, Arkansas,
Dear Fletcher:

I am truly sorry of the occurence between you and
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myself today and you will note from the enclosed letter
to Mr. Hoover that I am explaining the facts as best I
recall them and if I am in error ask that you write the
true facts that Mr. Hoover may be fully informed. I
want to assure you there is nothing personal in this
matter either between you, Mr., Damron, Mr. Hoover or any
of the Agents and I trust that it will be overlooked this
time and I be given opportunity to prove my friendship.

Cordially yours,
(s) Herbert Akers"

"P.S. Will you please mail enclosed letter in to Mr.
Hoover ef‘ter you hzve noted contents."

It appears that "Dutch" Akers was endeavoring to establish a

defense in connection with the indictments pending against him at
Little Rock in connection with the harboring of Alvin Karpis and
Thomas Nathan Norris, inasmuch as he indicated to Agent Smith he con-
taced Post Office Inspector Haynes at Tulsa, Oklehoma, and was en-
deavoring to interview Thomas Nathen Norris, who you will recall is
presently iIncarcerated at the Sugarlend Farm, near Houston, Texas,
the Texas State Penitentiary, on a 99 year sentence for murder, two
99 year sentences for armed robbery and a sentence of 5 to 40 years
for armed robbery.

Respectfully,

E. X, ‘Temm
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Hot Springs National Park
Arkansas
POLICE DEPARTMENT

JOE WAKELIN

CHIEF OF POLICE -
Prons 123

nw 6 » 1936 L

Mr. Jo Edgar Hoover, )
Supt, Department of Justice,
‘Jashington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:i=

Today I had an argument with agent Fletcher of which I am
truly sary and I wish to explain in detail, trusting that you will
forgive me of the remark I made.

Agent Fletcher and Dameron had come to the jail in answer to a
wire I had sent to Agent Suith in Oklahoma City today regarding & lock
box here that might hold some evidence and I explained to agent Fletcher
about the box and to whom I thought it belonged and he then informed me
that your office did not want me to pick up Grace or Connie or anyone
else in the Karpis case and before he had time to finish I flew off the
hendle and replied "Tell your boss to go fuck himgelf ",

Now I am truly sorry of that remark because it made Mr. Fletcher
hot and I can't blame him, for I had spoken before he had time to tell
me that I was not to bother anyone in the Karpis case for the Depart-
ment, as they would work everything out in time.

Now, Mr. Hoover, I realize that you know much more of my past
cooperation with your Department than any of your agents and I believe
if you will look at this uncalled for flare up by me in the right light
that you will forgive me. . )

I have warked very hgrd on this angle of the Karpis case as you
well know from agent Frank Smith and I well know that théere has been
lots of funny moves by local people that I firmly believe kept me from
taking Karpis right in this City, so naturally I do not feel in a very
good frame of mind.

. ¥r. Fletcher also informed me that there would not be a reward
paid on Karpis as the information did not come from this City. Well,
sir, my object in writing you last week was due to the fact that I
notified the Little Rock office last October when these boys had the
cabin on Lake Hamilton and too of my work in the ocase more recently.

Now, sir, I take this method of begging your and Mr. Fletcher's -
Pardon for all I said and only trust that I may continue on good terms
with your Department that I have maintained in the rast.

Cordislly, ' W



The Director
____Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
____Mr. Clegg
____ Mr. Foxworth
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Nichols
____Mr. Crowl
____Mr. Balch
Mr. Brennan
____Mr. Carson
—___Mr. Chambvers
_____Mr. Cornelius
_____Mr. Coulter
__ Miss Gandy
_____Mr. Rice
___ Mrs. Morton
____Miss Coe
____ Mr. Ritvz
—_Mr. VWest

Miss Conlon

____Typists - 5724

See

Me

Files Bection
Personnel Files
Identification Division
Technical Laboratory
Mechanical Division
Chief Clerk's Office

|

Mr. Tracy
SUPERVISORSE
Mr. Mr. McIntire
Mr. Mr. Pennington

Mr. Van Pelt

____SBSend File
_____Correct
___ Call me regarding this
____Note and Return
Search, serialize and
route
_____Stenographers 5730
___ Btenographers 5706
____ Stenographers 5724

—

E. A. Tamm - $734.



' Mr. E A.Tlnun

Mr. Nichols

.hdml Bureau of mati;ttf 9
'Ue 8. Departaent of Julticc
500 Ractor Bullding =

, utﬂ.e Rock, Arhn-u

Ry I'u trnnsnitting hmtitb a com ‘ '
"dressed to me under date of October 17, 1938, by Assistant Director
“Es A. Tusm, setting forth iInformstion relative to the interviev of ..
 "Dutch® ikers with Special Ageat !'rank 8. Sait.h at Oklahoma City, -

Okhhom, on October 2, 1938, -

Information relative to this interview is set forth in the
.Oklshowa City letter dated October 3, 1938, addressed to no, 3 copy, .
ot‘ thich vu indicated tor thc L&ttle Rock offico ' e

=77l Y vant to make certain ‘that’ you are fully cdvised as to the
facts ‘disclosed in connection with this phase of the case, so that
in the event Herbert "Dutch® Lkera, one of the defendsnts in this
"case, offers mch & derenae u 1s indicated you trill ‘bo in a poaiuou

-.-rsv' b oo '. 3
A Cu ms::‘i—"

A L R R e e I el = E N S i Pl s i dorr . S UYL TP O P PSR




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
Swww »: DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
EAT :LLL “¥nited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. C.

"B October 2, 1938
MELMORANDUM FOR THE -BERESIOR _ M

Time: 7130 P. M.

SAC Fletcher called from Oklehoma City and stated that this aftermoon Gus*A.kers,
from Hot Springs, appeared at that office and talked to Agent Frank Smith. He
said that he was interested in knowing whether or not ‘)}Iorris, at thefiuntsville
Penitentiarys had been subpoenaed in the case at Hot Springs. Agent Smi’Eh told
Akers that he didn't kmows, Akers then said that he had seen L_irXHaines » the

Xost Office Inspector at Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the purpose of getting him to
eppear as a witness and testify as to the source of the tipping=-off concerning

1 the whereabouts of Karpis. ~He apparently did not get any satisfaction along

""5\ this line, as Haines doesn't have this infoms.tion. .

( Avers then stated that he plans to fight this case and try to zet convictionse
~ He plans to go from Oklahoma City to Jallas, and from there apvarently to Eous=
ton, where he will contact the Penitentiary for the purpose of seeing whether
k—L Norris has been subpoenaed. He also plans to talk to Norris, and from his con~
2/ versation it appears that he plans to have an Agent of the Bureau with him in
.. order that we won't have any comebacke !Mr. Fletcher said he doesn't know vhich
7 officés Akers plans to contact, but he told Akers that Gus Jones at San Antonio
» - covers the Houston area, I instructed Lr. Fletcher to call lir, Jones and lir.
-< Conroy and advise them that Akers will probably go to their offices, and, should
-+-7.he do so, they should exercise the utmost caution in dealing with him, and should
-3 » not go ocut to conduct any interviews with him. I suggested that lir, Fletcher
< 1 _ also call Anderson at Little Rock and tell him to let the United States Attorney
J. 4. kmow what Akers is doinge .
‘f;_ Ir. Fletcher went on to state that Akers, in talking to llr. Smith, asked him if
he had been subpoenaed, although it was quite obvious that he lmew that Smith had
i « been subpoenaed. Akers said that witnesses have been subpoenaed to appear at
o ’,_"’: Little Rock on October 17. It was apparent that he was trying to find out what
C lr. Smith's attitude was, and he recalled to lir. Smith's attention several pieces
of cooperation which he claims he gave the Agents. He apparently expects Smith,
vwhen on the witness stand, to admit that Akers did cooperate in certain matters.
Mr, Fletcher said that Akers actions seem to show that he golng around to see who

<.

}//‘ )

is subpoenaed, and to find out approximately what they wi-ll—ﬂp
ECORDED & INDE

Complete memoranda on Akerspoonversations with Smrlﬂa.r\ o—ozunﬁzcl-—

tomorrow evening. Detectaphones were aet yp ito..get the omfersa%ﬁens‘f




Q \{é\)‘ from you telling just how I can locate you."
Y

Federal Burean of Inuestigation  fwe roemreee /
Mr. Notham _ ..o
3 S, Bepurtment of Fustice e AT
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA M. Cefimr
Lir. Crowd __ .. .. .
September 23J 2988 - ..
P"y'ﬁ'ﬂ"‘u R
_ T |
Director, Mroche: o L}
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Mo Fenpz
Weshington, D. C. Mr. o Y
B b -
Dear Sir:
. I am in receipt of a letter this date fram
‘}.A.BKERS, Hot Springs, Arkansaes, which is as follows:

"Dear Mr. Smith.

AMT went to come see you next week end will appreciate a note

Cordially

/8/ Herbert‘/‘Akers
P, 0. Box 195

AKERS you will recall functioned with me in bringing sbout
the apprehension of FRAMASH and has always pretended to have confidence
in me. I assume his purpose in wanting to confer with me is in connection
with the case in which he is involved. .

This individual unquestionably hes a vest accumulation of
information which may be of materiel interest to the Bureau. I realize
he is a dangerous character end not being femiliar with the investigation
in which he is involved, I em, therefore, submitting this matter to you
for your suggestions and instructions in hendling the situation. You will
note he expressed a desire to see me next week end requested a reply as
to where he could locate me.

L7 :

I will eppreciate & reply so that wrange to meet him

as he suggests if you desire it. ‘

P

( ?/ e ?, VRN
// \\o?age;tt‘.—s ) ;"_.} ;\J f ’

FSS/cge

R \ .
ATR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY - 7*DED | 0CT Q28

4
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Pederal Bureau of Infestigation
Ua 8, Department of Iustic. '
Pe O« Box 1276

¢ Oklahona cny, Oklahau ,

- o . o ™ ‘i
. g e . Unon receipt of your etter of Scpf:e;bér 23,’
e TE .1938 advising of the reguest received Ly you by Id.l_

-. . Trom Herbert Akers of Hot Springs, Arkansas for am™ - . :'" Lo
. Anterviex with you, the Bureceu ¢ontactsd the Speeid TR ‘ -
.7 .. Agent in Charge of the Oklahoma City Office and outlinad‘ e N -
S to him the desired procedure to be followed Ly you in ,‘.‘ \."
this situation, -

R R It is felt that the Burcau's wishes 1n thi.a e em e
T natter have mt' been transmitted to you. AN

Very truly yours

, For the Di.rector :
l'Lrold Rathan ol '
Lssiatant Director EE = 2 ’

. . : .. 7 o
,-q,‘$,

Hehdssy g ag

i .H‘nb S[‘C“ulh‘l

MAI n.t:b

Sz? 3\"9 3

[

o

)

H

i

‘ FEDERAL BURE&U or MV[STMTIM

V. & DEY:.SWERT F JUETKE ]




R ‘!’hc United States Attorney at Littie Bock, n-kanau,
 hes roqnestod the presence of Special Agent B, N, SUTTLER at
- hia office at 10:00 A.M. on October 17, 1933, as & witness .

4n connoction with the triel of the harboring ot____'g._g____
0 xarpis 2 cemfm individuels at uot. Bpri.ngs, Arkanm. o

K ﬂ»-,n; ’.'.'l‘;,.,.;,«m

PR

_ It 1- the Bu.reau'a desire that yon lnstrdct lgont
N . Suttler to make immediate srrangements to comply with the

. wishes of the United Stetes Attorney and be present at his
on ch.ober R

oﬂ‘ice ut Little Rock, Arkansaa, at 10:00 A.l.

Very truly yours,
For the Director

' Harold ‘Rathan
Assistant Di.rector

B

on

Ty

Wi .
e Barbo _.......1 - - 5

TN

.
15

0]
AN

\)

‘)'.

Wtk wﬁnw 0F SVERTIOATI
¥. 8. otAAR ez of Juctiet




CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED!

; _J . cHEcK

bomEsTic CABLE - ;
FULL RATE -
DEFERRED , _ ACCT'G INFMN,
NIGHT NIGHT 1 -.: N EE )
NIGHT SHIP ' R
LETTER RADIOGRAM| - e TIME FILED
tranemitted as a full-rate RLYON " 3. c.wiLLEvER '
D= il TS mwcous camron, e N\ _
Send the following message, nbedbllaetamonbacklnaqf wlichmlmdqulb ) - - N

"1 ; | omaxau o, omLszaw, octam 4. naa 5130 PM. HBFios .

/E. B apmsEy P
“: [ FEDERAL BURRAU OP INVESTIOATIOGN - . .. . - : ,
/1 U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . . .- .

/ﬁjsoomrm BUILDING Lo T e :
(" | LITTLE ROCK, ARKANGAS . - e Do D
. i

BREKID J BR&[ 803?@&3 smm, 'ILI. REQUIRB NIDS. SUGGESY

A IIIE-JDIATE ARRANGHEHTS DR IADB 'ITH UsK LIH'I.E RWI IO BAV! UM

{;‘ TULSA ADVANCE NECESSARY FUNDS. .~ __’.

. S &
~0fficial Business TNDEXED
- Government Rate Prepaid =~

Chge FeBeXo, 224 Federal Bldge

-




et .‘il:" m=
= ol €
mc

.. at Hot Springs, Arkansas.

Lo B
> e

>”'“

‘- Rusbands Bnd the oocupation of the husbands be learned. He ".-'%*" e :7 PR
'. OS“
oy fRa it 80, he desires to know the name of the demage suit,.

" lawyere ' He stated that gensral inquiry in the hame tom of

SN sIW IV P a4l

; o e l‘ho Unitod stutn A:btomy o.t Littlo “
Rock, Arhnsas, has furnished a list of the Jury Pansl for
the trial of the various persans for harboring ALV}I!ﬂ!ABPIS

‘This list ocontains sIxty names .-

_of individuals living in the Littlo Rook Divi;ion of tho
gutern Distriot of Ar)cansu X ,

' e Tho purpose of the investigation il to
Ctsoertanwhether each man and woman is of geod eitirenship; <
“and it-cﬂé who can render a fair and impartial investigation.
¥r, ISGRIG, United States Attorney, has suggested that when
.invea}iga’ﬁing the women on the Jury Penel the nsme of their

Epsires d1so to learn in the case of every person on the panel
whethdr that persen has brought a damage .suit in any County, . 4_-;?,

‘each persen would show this, and that it would be unneoessari EL
%o check the Citcuit Clerk's records 1n every County ‘.hero R

~ s ‘Personl,to vinterviewed should be -electod
4th great care as it is desired thet it not bBe knewn that the

Government,’il mking oa, mveatigation'ooncerning thase 1ndividualc
. v ; St

..-,f

| FECER
H. E. mumsnn. )
Specisl Agent in Chu_gu

JRCIN
cc Buruu/

T NN S SRR R TR T S E R TN I, S SAT I e URE D e i
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—Mr. Tamm __ Identification Div.
Mr. Foxworth 8tatistical Section
Files Section Technical Laboratory
—_Mechanical Division Research Division
Chief Clerk's Office Mr. Glavin
SUPERVISORS
Mr. Balch Mr. Drayton Mr. McIntire
Mr. Carson —_Mr. Guerin ___Mr. Pennington
Mr. Chambers Mr. Kramer Mr. Van Pelt

etm—— —

Nr. Cornelius Mr. Landrum Mr. Wolf
Mr. Coulter Mr. Lawler

[ | J »

Mr. Rice Send File

Mrs. Morton Correct

Misg Conlon Re-write

Stencgraphers 5730 Re-date

Typists 5724 Search, serialize
_____Stenographers 5706 and return
- Note and return
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U. & DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FBI SEATTLE 10-4-38 10-32 AM VCK
IRECTOR | |
/BREKID REFERENCE LETTER LITTLE ROCK SEPTEMBER TWENTYSEVEN AND REQUESD

F —

3624

OCTOBER TENTH IN ORDER PREPARE FOR TRIAL SEVENTEENTH, BELIEVE THIS ;
DESIRABLE AND SUGGEST AGENTS MADALA AND SULLIVAN BE INSTRUCTED TO m'
REPORT ACCORDINGLY, A NUMBER OF WITNESSES SHOULD BE CHECKED TO MAKE.9
SURE WE ARE READY FOR TRAAL. THERE MAY BE SOME ACTIVITY AT THIS TIME
] BY THE SUBJECTS AND THEIR FRIENDS. UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTRARY I WILL

LEAVE SEATTLE TEN FIFTEEN PM THURSDAY'OCTOBER SIXT H AND ARRIVE LITTLE

/

ROCK SEVEN FIFTY AM MONDAY OCTOBER TENTH

| CONNELLEY *

END . - S L e T
e m/
OK FBI WASHINGTON D C. CRW . S ’H
" akooRDER | 7]~ SﬂbES 9@&?

{'~F£”‘“‘LP”P“J FUVESTGATION

E A ., ,. - L : - - : T ,wg Mr. Tolson.. __..

R A S - ) ' * | . Nathan ...

B X o . ' _ | = S Mr. ErA. .
_ FEDEAAL BUREAY OF NVESTISATION - P CiowE e

ir. Coffley ___....

. Mr. Crowl.____.__
COMMURICATIONS SECTION : B ‘ Mr. Dawsey ......
0CT4-1938 R e
3 o . . Mr. Foxworth . __.

TELETYPE " i. ‘ o ) :’Lr. :la‘:in emean.

Mz, Lester ...,

Mr. licintire. ..., .

USA AGENTS SULLIVAN, MADALA AND MYSEL'F CONFER WITH HIM LITTLE ROCK \° L

3

g
2

A(a~

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN




JELsTD October 5, _1938

LR ”’!‘t‘u tha ;lelm ofthc United States Attorney ;t !:i.t.th
.~ [Rock, Arkansas, that you be present at his office st 10:00 2. M, -
. om Octobgr 17, 1938, in connsction with the trial of the harbu'- :

ing by cortaln !.naividunll of nvin Xarph at uot Bpringn,
Arkmu. '

A cOpy of the zubpom vtransnitted -I.t;h‘ the lotter dated' b.
Septenber 28, 1938, from the Little Rock Offico 1s attached hero- ’
to. B

L

You are i{nstructed to make {mmediate arrangements to comply
with the wishes of the United Stztes Attorney, in order t.tu;t yon
may be at hil offlco at 10:03 A.N. on October 17, 1938. S

ECORDTN cn’i“&ﬁ‘ PILRD. m""j;

O l;U.N'R m

.‘.4
-

!’EﬂER‘\L BU tAU 3? Y E TISATION
DCT 36 1933
u s DrP;\i Tn El‘l F JUQT‘CE




Federal Bureau of Investigation
nited States Bepartment of Justice

Washington, D. C.
October 5, 1938

MEMORANDUN FOR MR. K. R. McINTIRE
Re: Brekid

It is the desire of the United States Attorney at Little
Rock, Arkensas, that you be present at his office at 10:00 A.M.
on October 17, 1938, in connection with the trial of the harbor-
ing by certain individuals of alvin Karpis at Hot Springs,
Arkansas,

A copy of the subpoena transmitted with the letter dated
September 28, 1938, from the Little Rock Office is attached here-
to.

You are instructed to make immediate arrangements to comply
with the wishes of tne United States Attorney, in order that you
may be at his office at 10:00 A.M. on October 17, 1938.

Very triy yours,
v

E. A, Tamm

Inclosure

7576 ~3-430
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L/ S s

:”‘um'n:o STATES SUBPOENA

v

Bistrict Court of the nited Htates of gmer’ic.\
| . -

-

THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

T",/t. R. M’clntirb, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Little Rock, Ark
E, J. Wynn, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Little Rock, Ark.,
Chepmon Fletcher, Pederal Bureau of Investigation, Little Rock, A:

- "YOU ARE HEREB'Y COMMANDED that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses
you be and appear in the District Court of the United States for the Eastern Dist, of Ark,
at the Courthouse, in the city of JJAttle Rock _ in said district, on the .. X .. day of Ookober
A.D. 19 38, at 3O o’clock --.‘.s:--, M. of said day, then and there to testify and give evidence on behalf
of the United States, and not to depart the Court without leave thereof, or of the District Attorney.
Hereof fail not, under penalty of whatever may befall you thereon.

WITNESS, the Honorable Thomag C. Trimble

- Judge
of said District Court of the United States, this 28 .day of
Sept. ,A.D.193% and in the . LO37A . year

S of the Independence of the United States of America.
gIp B. REDDING

Lot < 5

e

ot ~237



CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED
DOMESTIC FOREIGN

=== al- elegra%b

NIGHT MESSAGE | | Cabie " THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM CHECK

RECEIVER'S NUMBER

NIGHT CABLE
LETTER

RADIOGRAM Commercial ~ QU America
PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERMYICE -

DESIRED, OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL OE TRANS- e wnlables
MITYED AS A FULL-RATE CONNUNICATION T )

TIME FILED

N9 STANDARD TIME

FEDERAL BUREAY "OF. INVESTIGATLON
V.3 TEPARTVERT, OF JUSTICE

N —

— 2

e

£ . -~ .
BEEKID USM LITEROCK HAVING USM TULSA ADVANCE NEGESSARY FUNDS TO :wgmu

pace )

T <l Yt - ' ANDERSEN

cﬁ—zmlxﬁ” 272 ‘ Y\
£5 . ' . ™~
SROEAESS e e : i
CTOR To CONKE » : ,
o0 5 SeE o - FEDERAL P~ 7 Al
ul— [ o) T . !
> O 0ffi¢ 'E@siness. Government Rate. PAID 00T 5 1858 {
‘_a | o Chaurl'g?—:ﬁdem Bureau of Investigation - ;

' E United States Department of Justice , ‘ ~e
500 Rector Buiiding, Little Rock; Ark \ .
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: r ¢ R Y g . :
’mg ? ” torercnoo h Me to your‘htter dutedkeptember 28,
1938 dinioh perhinn to tho um« or lubpoom on er! R0CKs ;- -
. o f gl e ‘ : R
. D,g i 2?, “here 1s bcing roturned we'ith the m'iginal bpoem
L am ‘ith proper return, service having been mede by Bpoohl Agent
L. E. KIRGHAY at Tulss, Oklahm.

} (“ Reference is uso made to wy telephone conversation
NI S with you of October 4, 1938, advising this witness is without :
W T :\%‘  funds %o make the trip to Little Rock, and suggesting arungeo
RN Q, "\ ments be made whereby through the United States Attorney and .

* will be made s0 that the neceuary funds will be mede avanablo
to JOEN 'BROCK through the l!nitcd Statea ﬂur:hal at tulsg,' B

g

. o . £
—— e ——

!




-~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
mg‘;:lomem:;mn cmCII'MTI ) C - ' m.» ruzno. T=2
::;;u R:ok. Ai-km;aa u:&;:: N Eﬁzo;:.ss_ m;:n; ,1.{, monrscm V ‘“m |

| TME ATYIN KARPIS, with diases: DR. JOSEPH Py " ““:’“’"‘“ case -; A U
et aly o e AN LA e o
EMRD GEORGE BREE - ICTIM.

A.:.‘, B
:

stOPS|s or FAC'I‘S IILLIE LLIAMS, Hot Springs, Arkansa.s in lettor _ :
feons o deted September 6, 1938 advised that subjeet KARPIS ‘
and various police officisls at Hot Springs hed been \

. seen eating together in a cafe at Hot Springse . = .

.~ Investigation et Hot Springs falled to reveal de-~

=" . finite substantiating evidence; however, sdditiomal -

‘investigation to be conducted, WILLIAMS s}ill -

; v'_ondeavor%fg to ascertain location of MUI%fHINEL

LYNCH. o

b

REFERENCE: Roport of Spocial ent Y. F. IHITELY, Little Rook,
Arkansas, dated 8/8/38,

7 :nis report is a joimt report of 8P°°1‘1 *5"‘“"' Lo Be
7 s; IEBER md. mnn Ao THDI[PSON. A

On September 6, 1938, the Little Rook Offfce received - |, . 3
ettor_ from III.LIE IILLIAHS or Bot Springs, Arhnsu: §

¥ poear ‘1’&:1 -

S g 9 ;3‘2 i @ e T .

v ctnl(i t is ny duty 'bo givo you peoplo all tha 1nformation
SR z This may not be ve uch, or it might be. KENETH
T A0 V told me he seen ARCHIEKCOOFER and other former pollice T
D VIN KARPIS taking lunch in a cafe in Hot Springs to- ~ - = |
~;othor, at the same table. KENETJ DAVIS is & former merchant - o
TS i peliceman of Bot Springse  ALEERP)CROWDER, working at the Fire= = |
IS > gtone Servioce stgtio_n,nys ‘he pu od thc car that ALVIN and GRACE\

]

«l
we
N

C et gy 'Qom'nmmmracu \ 1
. el 2 [576-3- 4 33001 115
COPIES OF THIS REPORT b«
T 8 « Buresu ) .

el c£‘§\i 0AM,
&

1 = Inspector Be Je comllox 4?'

‘4 @ Little Rook < \
___H - ey
CoPIEg Dmom TR
8. 8. GOVERNBENT PRINTING OFPICK T—2034 \

’73 MAR 25 196§




,i'»-

TR ‘-._,‘”‘ "“ "‘ ‘ “"‘“ e 2 "'a\ 'V‘I Y ’.‘,‘i'.

% -1efh Hot 8pri.ngl 1n tiu ‘mor the houae was rdded whero S %
.7 _they was stayinge. This was the seme morning, He safd he”: & 4 f

" pulled the car about a half blook énd ALVIN gavé him $5400.
"He said it was very oold that mrning was the reason the;
o ear wuld not start: He said he'did not know at that time
" . 3t was AININ and GRACE. I didn't ask DAVIS any more about
the boys hking lunch togetbere I thought if it was worth™
snything you people could talk to bhim and find out more than
- -< I ooulde Yeu might find DAVIS' l'bout tho Rainbov leo, j\ut

' across tha street from the Camo Botol. : :

| At FBot‘SPrings. Arhmu

¥

- y T i‘;’. P " ) "‘;:.-

“on September 22, 1938, Special Agent Le Re WEEER - I
reporting Agent proceeded to Hot Springs on this and other investiga=. - -
tive matters, at which tino III.LIE IILLIAMS w looated at his resie..
denoe, 112 Iirk Streot. o ' : b

N
SLA

) ".‘

o IILLHMS ‘stated that he personaily did not lmow subjeot
KARPIS but that he had a friend by the neme of KENNETH DAVIS who was
a former merchent policemen in the oity of Hot Springs, who had re=
cently informed him that ALVIN KARPIS end various police officisls inm --
"‘the city of Hot Springs, perticulerly one ARCHIE COOPER, had been ob-
“served in the Tri'Ste.te Cafe, ha.ving dinner together on severa.l
occasicms. P - '

€ .
S - .

.,,-Q,' - & .. 3 B LW

3 With the assistance of HILLIE IILLIAMS »K.ENNETH DAVIS . B
was. looated in s theater opposite thé Como Hotels Upon interview,
' DAVIS stated that he 1s a former merchant policemen, having worked - *
as such for a period of approximately seven months; that this ocou-
pation terminsted epproximately one end one helf years agoe DAVIS'
stated that his real hame is in Norgen City, Louisisna; that when
not in Hot Springs he cen be loocated through General Delivery at T
either Morgen City or Burwick, Louisiena; that while at Hot Springs, RS LI
- he stopped at the Garland Hotel, Room #10, WILLIAMS stated that off -~~~ .
.. and on for the past nine years, he had boen working for BERT EALL who :

_thet he was working for BERT HALL during the t.'me su’bject KARPIS ‘wes
*.in Hot Springs, Arlcansu; he stated that he- personally does pot know
. KARPIS, mor to the best of his ‘knowledge d1d he ever see him at any.
' ,' time;’ that he 1s aoquai.nted with one HARRY BARNBS. ‘whose father for-
‘merly operated the Tri-State Cafe, which is located in back of the' " ~
Tri-State Bus Station, with the main entrance on Central Avenue.
DAVIS stated that he had been very close to HARRY BARNES who had
informed him that subject KARPIS frequently ste in the Tri-State
Cafe, during which time he also sat near the large refrigerator
which is in this eafee DAVIS stated, that although it was general

-2



T T o T P e
o o al E Fl B AT AR R i T R Y T LT e L L A e L ey .~

-~
B,

talk in the e¢ity of Hot Springs, that various police officers had
) ee.ten dinner with KARPIS in the TrieState Cafe, he, himself, bhad. .,m e
j,.f.'never seen this nor had FARRY BARNES ever ‘told him that KARPIS and ::-¥ 3
- of the ‘former oity police officers had dinner togeéther im the -
!'r ~Stete Cafeq DAVIS stated that the genéral talk in Hot, Springs
. pertained to nrioua police ofﬁoerl, ‘and the only me he could res
s oall as being mentioned, who was supposed to be oiou to KARPIS, ne
" . ARCHIE COOFERe DAVIS stated that this cafe is no longer operated - = ﬁ"
"by the BARNES' family; that HARRY BARNES' father was presently .1.n R
_ the Mayo Brothers Clinio at Rochester, Minnesota, snd that BARRY
" BARNES had recently married, and that his preeent ocoupation and -
home address sre unknown to DAVIS; however, that he would endeevor
- to locate BARNES And would eupply the Little Roek Field Office with
- - BARNES' address as soon as he had obtained eune. A fre.nked envelope
R was 1ei‘t with DAVIS for thie purpon, e o8

g R IILLIB I’ILLIAilS etated that DAVIS "crewﬂehed" on s
S him: th&t 'DAVIS had definitely stated that ARCHIE COOPER and other -

* police officers had eateén dimner with EARPIS in the Tri=State Cafes .
"WILLIAMS stated that eppa:rently DAVIS was e.frnid thet he night be-
,-""ocme implioated in thie oe.ae. . :

.a e lu-L R

o Regarding the ﬁlling etation man who had helped
- KARPIS start his automobile as mentioned in WILLIAMS' letter to
~ the Little Rock Office, WILLIE WILLIAMS stated that this 1ndividual LT
" wes named ALBERT CROWDER and lived at 114 Kirk Street, the third .7 % . 1" 7"
. house from Malvern Avenue in Hot Springs, Arkanses, which is next L
. door to WILLIAMS' homes that CROWDER had informed him that on the | ;
morning thet KARPIS' hideout was raided, the Firestone Service Sto- SRR

~ tion where CROWDER 18 employed as a mechenic received a cell to etart
_."a stalled eutomobiles that CROWDER had been sent out to this cer, . ' .
..+ : - and hed helped e men and & women start their eutomobile; thet at the
Y. 0% time he did not know the identity of the man end womey in the car; -
*<.%0 | however, upon viewing photographs of KARPIS and GRACEJGOLDSTEIN in .

g “. " newspapers,subsequently, at the time of KARPIS! arresf, he wes of the - =
opinion thet the men and ‘woman 1n thie oer were ncne other than KA.RPIS

- end GRACE GO_.DSTEIN. R : SO

- T 5 !‘here appeers ‘to be nothing to be 5a1ned by an 1nter-
-.view with ALBER'I.‘ CROWDER; consequently, no- further inveetigation ie ,
be.’mg conduoted 1n thie regerd. I '“~, : T R

o - "WIILI.E IILLIAIB stated that he hed been mble to ‘age
’certain the exaot location of IDUTS HINKEL end 10UIS LYNCH. Eowever
 ‘he d1d ascerteinthet HINKEL was no° longer supposed £o be’ in El Paso, .
‘.l'ens. However, he would oontinue his hveetigeﬂon end ee soon as




- _'

he obtains definite fafornatiad as o HINKEL'S address he. yln
'advise the Little Roock ?iold Ofneo. A fxtnked envelope was 10

. opinion thet LYNC} was located 4in lbuntain Pine,’ Arh.mu; that he
does not know if TYNCH is working st this time; however, be should '
be easily enough loocated, inasmuch &s he has s wife and some ohila
' dren, one son being in & C+CeCe Camp; that when he last heard from
- LYNCH, hs was going to try to get work on the new Arkansss Power & °
 Light Company dem whioch was to be erected soross from Dierks Lunber -
Mille WILLIAMS stated that if he obteined definite information as .
... ‘to LYNCH'S address, that ho would prmptly notity tho Littlo Rock
Ficld Oi'ﬁoo. :

: U Ak noak', Arkansas un‘ follow end report -
prosecutive action in this casee

At Hot Springs, Arkensas will agein contact WILLIE
WILLIAMS. 112 KIFk Street % an elfort to ascertain the address of-’
- LOUIS HINKEL, in order that he mai be interviewed for any informee .
tion which he may have in oonnect on with 1nstant cage as mentioned
in reforence report. g
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$EIEAML wonTAY Or IRICSituaiIOR
u. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMRUSICATIONS SECTION
0CT.6~1338
TELETXPE

........................

FBI SEATTLE 10-6-38 4-37 PM - VCK

DIRECTOR

o ,
BREKID., LEAVE SEATTLE TEN FIFTEEN PM TODAY THURSDAY GREAT NORTHERN
RAILWAY TRAIN TWO EMPIRE BUILDER, LOWER FIVE CAR G TWOe. ARRIVE ES‘

L SHELBY MONTANA EIGHT FIFTY PM FRIDAY AND LEAVE SHELBY EIGHT FIFTY PM “?
;?g#%f GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY TRAIN FORTY TWO. ARRIVE BILLINGS MONTANA \9
R SIX FIFTY AM SATURDAY. LEAVE BILLINGS SEVEN AM SATURDAY VIA CHICAGO
BURLINGTON AND QUINCY TRAIN FORTY TWO. ARRIVE OMAHA N;BRASKA SUNDAY

SEVEN FIFTY AM , SHELBY TO OMAHA IN LOVER FIVE CAR G TWO FOUR. LEAVE
OMAHA NINE AM SUNDAY CHICAGO BURLINGTON AND QUINCY TRAIN TWENTY PIONEE
ZEPHYR CHAIR CAR.‘FAARIVE'KANSAS CITY TWELVE FIFTY FIVE Pm. LEAVE
KANSAS CITY SAME TRAIN' CHAIR CAR FOUR FIFTEEN PM. ARRIVE ST LOUIS
MISSOURI NINE THIRTY PM. LEAVE ST LOUIS TEN FIFTY PM SUNDAY VIA

UNRECORDED COPY FILED AN

MISSOURI PACTFIC PULLMAN. ARRIVE LITTLE ROCK ARKANSAS SEVEN FIFTY FIVE

\

AM MONDAY OCTOBER TENTH. WILL REGISTER MCGEHEE HOTEL

zpocoroEd | |- )b -3 ) J}L[ JNNELLEY

D L FBOERAL 815 7AU OF NYthlGA'lION

| \OK FBI WASHINGTON DC WCS - 0CT 7 1938 \pf\\
| comt SEhic. DEPARMENT OF JUgy N \
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Cleveland, Ovhi‘o

o fm Sem

Spd,c ) ont 1n Ohugt
L k. Arlmuu ‘

chief ot Dotoctives IILLIM( REED and Datectho IOEI
ALBAIIM of the Youngsto-n, Ohio Police Depn-tnant have re- -
{_“goind subpoenas to appear in Foderal Court at Little Rock, : "
- JArkansas ¢a. -gotodber 19, 1938 1n oonnoction with s oase again-t
r_gomr chier 514 Dotoctivu AKERS of Hot Springs, Arkansu, "
:and voth Qf ‘these officers will proceed to Little Rock by
O .autogobilof =
g =g
>S - “Both of the sbove-wentioned otticors have been ex- .. ..
f"’&remgly c&peratiu with this offfce and with the resident agentl‘
Ustnt%gned «at Youngstown, and it is suggested that the egents
tromfgour “office who are in attendance at this term of court
look up Chief REED and Doteotivo AIBAVGK and nnke ‘them feel at

SR Spooial Agent w. A. Collier who ls presently resident
agent at Youngstown has furnished Chief RTED with your name
and requested REED to convey his regardn to yon in the event
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
TWDIMEL  yNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~ ~ OCTOBER 10 1938

A T COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Tranemlt the following ‘message to'-

-

BR!IID iRB PBILIE; VID ADVISES IHSUPFICIENT NNIE N'APPEJI.




o
ﬁe;.d Bivuion at 'Iucb the she

Court .at Little Rock on ch.ober 17, 1938, Bhe stated -

- that’ she was without the necessary funds and that 1t would’
“be impossible for her to return to Little Rock to teatify
in the alove cese without having an advancé.ent of rail
transoortation.

_equaswd ‘to s cure authority fiom the United States At-
“torney for the_ United States Earahnl in ¥eshington toc ad~"
vence the necessary. funde. 'l'o daf e, BO inrom:a.,ion has
been received advising that :

~.cAY OF INVESTIGATION

0 T 13 1938
U. S. BRRYRTMENT 07 JUSTIRE




Little Rook, lrhnut,'
Oetobor 10, 1938,

Clerk of United sutn nhtriut cowt.
. Pederal Building, , : :
‘_Mttl,o Reok, Arhnsq.

.,:i.

: LA 1 an tmuitting to you hondth", o
nbpoom ‘served on JOEN BROCK at Tulsa, Oklahoma, on'
- Oeotober 4, 1938, calling for his presence in Fedoral’”
‘Court at Little Rook Arkensas, at 10:00 A.¥M. October 17,
1938.

S0 L Youwild noto that the subpoona was served :
by lr. L. E. KINGEAN, Special Agent of this Buru.n. who .
1- locatod ut Oklahm cxty. Oklahom :

,'rs

‘B K. axpERSEN,
s;xchl Agant in Clurgo. )

! _'"m' 1938
e | ‘m-'t 1 0. DEPAGERENT OF JusTICE
I3 Oci 03 '&:-.-’ 3;',93 n T
DIAI 20 . & =]




"
Federal Burean of Inuestigatinn
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Little Rock, Arkenses

October 10, 1938

Director,
Federel Bureesu of Investigetion,
wuchirgton, De C.

RGS Je I. -'ADAU_,
Spreciel fgente

Dear £ir:

Tkis is to edvise that Sreciel
hgent "LLALA errived et Litvtle Reck, srlanses,
7:5C Ao e, October 10, 1938, &s & witness ir the
BESKID Cesee

hcent YVALALA is sterping et the
MeGEREE Hotel, Little Reck, aArkerces, telephone
nurber, 6141l.

Very truly ycurs,

sl

E. E. AYDIERCEN,
Speciel kcnt In Charge.

UNRECORDED COPY PILED TN Aé

t.'.‘,

lovdbtd
cc~lewark

RBBGORD L.
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WA1€ 19 GOVT COLLECT
ELPASO TEX OCT 8 1938 433PM
DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC |
I SA DP SULLIVAN LEAVING ALBUQUERQUE NEWMEXICO SEVEN THIRTY PM TONIGHT
' FOR LITTLEROCK ON SUBPOENA BREKID VIA SANTAFE RR
UNTREINER..

'
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Federal Bureau of Innestigation

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Little Rock, Arkenses

October 10; 1938

Director,
Federel Buresu of Investigetion,
T ashington, D. Co

Re: D. '« SULLIVAN,
Sreziel Agent.

Deer Sir:

The Burczeu is edvised +het
hoent SULLIVAYN errived st Lit<le Recck, Arkenses,
3:20 he Yo, October 1C, 1238, under subpcere,
in the EEEKID Ccsee.

ALgent SULLIVAN is stopring
£t the Freicderice Xctel, telephone number, 9284,

Very truly ycours,

R
E. JOLTRSEDN,
[+

Srecial Agent In Charge.

AL .
UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN' LG -3 69 ‘/‘
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{ICE DESIRED
FOREIGN
FULL RATE
CABLE
DEFERRED
CABLE
NIGHT CABLE
LETTER
RADIOGRAM

PATRONS SNOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICE
DESIRED,OTHIRWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS-
MITTED AS A FULL-RATE COMBUNICATION.

,'J/f Memphis

/|

Pl

¢/ 1 H E ANDERSEN

10/12/38

N FEL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPT OF JUSTICE
500 RECTOR BLDG
- LITTLE ROCK ARK

N

~ . /"
~, OB GOVT RATE CHG;
N\ 2401 Sterick Bldg.

7~ BREKID LELLA MAE &ma, GRETA @
> CONTACTEL ANL WILL APPEAR LITTLE ROCK NINE THIRTY AM SATURLAY.

" {cq=Bureau

J E CLEGG

RETCORDER
&
INDEXED

clegra

~ ~THE INTERNATIONAL SY

RECEIVER'S NUMBER

CHECK

TIME FILED

STANDARD TIME

(XLSTRAP ANL CERTRULE RICHOLS PERSONALLY

i
1
i

25763 — 4 T\

'

FEDERAY RUITELD 07 i
OCT 14 I%ad

\K

S

TSV RIVA |
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PIES DESTROYED INDEXED FEDERAL Bui TAU T hny Lo liGhty

Frederal Burran of Inuestigation ' (

Huited States Bepartment of Instice \
Little Rock, Arkansas,
October 12, 1938,

P

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

REs Y PANEL, October 17, 1938,
erm of Court, Little Rock,
Arkeansas; QUALIFICATIONS OF
JURORS.

Dear Sir;

Reference is made to the report of
Special Agent J. R. CALHOUN, Little Rock, Arkansas,
dated October 12, 1938.

For the information of the Bureau, the
investigations in this case were conducted by the following
Agentss .

Speoial Agent JOSEPH J. PIEPER conducted
investigatlions gponcerning J. C.&BURTON, Casa, Arkensas;
G. W.YCHURCHILJY, Hector, Arkansds; mz‘}zmu.m Atkins,
Arkanbes; HUGO}FAISST, Bigelow, Arkansas; B. J.j LAW,
Plainview, Arkénses; P, A.\ DLLAR, Morrilton, Arkenses; and
A&,EZELL, Thornburg, ArRansas.

Special Agent L{ R. WEBER conducted
inveatigations concerning J. B.}BARRETT, Stuttgart, Arkansas;
J. W.ASEACKELFORD, DeWitt, Arkensas; GEORGE H,JADAMS, Pine

Bluff, Arkensas; SAM H. COOK, Pine Bluff, Arkehsas; P. C.
{\McCLENDON, Gould, Arkansas; MRS. G. H,§BIBB, Gould, Arkanses;

C. R.} HARRIS, Glendale, Arkensas; HOUSTON {SWAIM, England,
Arkansas; and SETH HASTINGS, Stuttgart, Aflkmnsaes.

Special Agent HAYNE 4. THCMPSON conduwoted
investigations concerning Mrs. F. W. ‘oCIERKIH, Little Rook,
Arkansas; JOEN PARNES, Norman, Arkandas; Mrs. ED anm, \\

rd
£

"l
RECO;?'DED ﬁ\-‘ gtk\:_/_ ; -l}g 4

76 wea 2519 » | OCT 15 1938




Director October 12, 1938.

Little Rock, Arkeansas; Mrs. R. W. POLK, Little Rock, Arkansas;
Mrs. M. A.JIALLY, Little jRock, Arikmnsas; E. M.’,;IGGS, Hot
Springs, Arkensas; ED B.{MOONEY, Hot Springs, Arkansas; Mrs.
J. W.]HATLEY, Little Rock,:Arkansas; L. D LASLEY, Little
Rook, ; Arkansas; Mrs. C. HT.ﬁBAKER. Norgh Little Rock, Arkansas;
L. L.§WEST, Sims, Arkensas; ¥rs. W. M3 MATTHEWS, Little

2ock,’ Arkeansas; L. O. ,» Little Roclh, Arkensas; HENRY A.
KENDRICK, Little R ok, Arkensas; H. G.,\PUGH, Little Rock,
Arkansas, ALBERT J. DoMERS JR., Little Rock, Arkensas; J. R.
AGROBMYER, Little Rock, Arkansas; WALTER GHES, Benton,
rkensas; Mrs. KATHERINE /DAVIS, Little Roék, Arka.nsas; G. W.
“fEAYVAN, Little Rock, 2Arkenses; and J. G.fTHORNTON, Little
Rock, Arkanses.

investigations concerning JAMES AY NEAVILLE, SR., Criffithville,
Arkanses; T. A BTEELY, Lonoke, Arkenses; A. F.JHORNE, Des Arc,
Mrkensas; L. R, fBROWN, Des Arc, Arkensas; OTIS/LATTURE, Beebe,
Arkenses; and RALPH GRAHAK, Jacksonville, Arkansas.

Special Agent t.?ﬂ V. HARMAN conducted

Speciel Agent J. R. CALHOUN conducted
investigations concerning SELMA BOYD, Beg Branch, Arkanses;

~— JULIUS ANIELS, Demott, Arkenses; E. T ATWOOD, New ’-dinburg.

Arkansas; C, F,{STURGIS,] Arkedelphia, Arkenses; J. D. OXON,
Eudors; Arkansas; A. C. JPRAKE, Fordyce, Arkanses; W. E.{FINLEY,
Fordyce, Arkenses; EARL/BAXTER, Monticello, Arkensas; G. D.

DAVENPORT, Clinton, Arksnses; HORAGEICABE, Gurdon, Arkansas;

GUSLPAUL, Malvern, Arkansas; R. E COCHRA‘.;J, Conway, Arkenses;
CARI WILXKERSON, Sheridan, Arkenses; ODUS l?TH, Clinton, Arkenses;
WALTER ;EECKHAM, Woolum, Arkanshs; GEORGE EJ OVEN, JR., Comnwey,
Arkensas; and Mrs. CHARLES A. gMILIER, JR., Little Rock, Arkensas.

Very truly yours,

H € Gndleraca

H. E. ANDERSENR,
Speocisl Agent in Char
JRCsadm

62-86



FEDERAL BURLL OF INVESTTGATION,
¥. 3. DEPARTNENT OF JUsTIGE
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. KEgan. ..
Mr. Foxwort
Mr. Glavin ..
Mr. Harbo .

"} Mr. Lester ..

Mr. Mcintire
Mr. Nichols .
Mr. Quinn T.
Mr. Tracy ...
Mise Gavndy.

WESTERN UNION

WH13 28 GOVT COLLECT
\ ELPASO TEX OCT 13 210P
DIRECTOR FED BUR OF INVESTIGATION
:Ji\ US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHDC |
“ BREKID. NO AGENTS AVAILABLE AM PROCEEDING LASCRUCES
NEWMEXICO TO LOCATE OSCAR Poptipusz WANTED AS |
WITNESS LITTLEROCK MONDAY BY INSPECTOR
CONNELLEY. WILL KEEP IN CONTACT WITH OFFICE
| UNTREINER

MUSE ’

435P
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at 321 ¥onros. I was asoeriainod

that they wauld be

watsons advised
at 9

L7 AAtrney, 14btis Rock, Ariancas,
" ogtober 13,
- Specdsl Agent

PR

HEDALIA and Special

< 7 Par your
J4ttls over a woek /50

o8 I ahé ™S

| statonent
1ittle to do with ORACE CILDSTEIR ard

pee her sttorngye There being

consicered RUCe .. --

3

&

“

© .. . RECORDED

7

ﬁ" ; . '-‘\ . : e ‘.,“’.E",:-{ A B - ‘
Qo s s In oonfirmtion of my telegren
B Jo1cber 1938 this 18 to advige thet

12

2 b fr 2 \ADGPARKER at the Nonroe Hoted and OEZIRTEIRICINE D,
| that ORETA(G ' '
iadison but was gmtacted at
South Sogond Street, in ¥ecphis.
at the offioce

130 AoNsy saturday moming,
s 1938 in agcexdaoe with teleshons oonversation
Agont A, B, JEOARDG

i Pactigr inforation

w1 was with an widentifind boy friecd,
4ot GEACE GOLDSTEIN advised GRETA GYLSTRAP that 2h2 would yrobebly

| GIISTRAP, GRACE. QULDSTEIR aleo askod hex if she
and QACTA OXISTRAP

no further leads, this case is bein

Ky T

Spocisl Agent K,

her new a&!ressp; ARl S
A1) thiee 'of these 73

of the Tnited Gtotes
had botwesn

- -

GHETA OTLSTRAP advised thet
in Mecgrds by GRACAROLICTEIN
both belng intoxioated, and

According to OFETA
did not wish te change
clains that she lad very

$o1d her she would refush
g




